
NOTICE OF MEETING 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

FRIDJW, APRIL 15, 2005, 9:00 AM, REGULAR SESSION 

3RD FLOOR, UPSHUR COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COURTHOUSE SQUARE, GILMER, TEXAS 

AGENDA 

Consider and take action on approval of 

A Accept for recording all payroll changes, 
B Payroll; 
C. Budget amendments; 
D Accounts payable, 
E Treasurer's monthly report, 
F Accept Auditor reports for recording; 
G Applications for use of Upshur County roads and rights-of-way, and 
H Accept for recording any and all Bonds, Oaths, Deputations and Certificates. 

2 ConSider bids on pi operty foreclosed for delinquent taxes and take action 

3 Hear from Karmen Kelley concerning expenditures from the JP Technology Fund. DISCUSS and take 
necessary action 

4 DISCUSS and take action to close Sandpiper Road 

5 DISCUSS and take action concerning the Road Administrator's salary 

6 Hear from Russell Hams, Constable Pct. 1 and Mike Kuza, Constable Pct 4 concerning repairs on their 
respective Constable vehicles D,scuss and take action concerning repair of Constable vehicles 

7 DISCUSS and take action concerning request byMlke Smith, Tax Assessor-Collector for purchase of two 
(2) two-drawer filing cabinets. 

8. DISCUSS and take action to approve a Resolution concerning the National Incident Management System 
(NIMS). 

• 9. DISCUSS and take action regarding copy machines that belong to private compames or indiViduals 
placement or removal In the County Clerk's Office 

10 D,scuss and take action regarding request for proposals for the County DepOSitory Contract. 

11 D,scuss and take action regarding award of bids for Road and Bndge matenals and equipment 

12 D,scuss and take actIOn regarding award of bids for repair of Justice Center roof. /'-, /"1rw2 / \ / U/~ M~ 
::;:J ( <...n -< :;:-.... . -;~ 
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Dean Fowler, 
Upshur County Judge ! c-
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VOL (/1 _ PG _/,,-,,-,)., _ 

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
APRIL 15, 2005 

lAo Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by Buddy Ferguson to accept for recording, all 
payroll changes as submitted by County Treasurer. Motion carried. Payroll changes 
attached. 

B. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to approve payroll as 
submitted by County Treasurer. Motion carried. Payroll registered attached. 

C. Motion by James Crittendan seconded by Gary Drennan to approve budget 
amendments as presented by County Auditor. Motion carried. Budget amendments 
attached. 

D. Motion by Lloyd Crabtree seconded by Gary Drennan to approve payment of bills 
now due. Motion carried. 

Bills previously approved from last Commissioner's Court placed into minutes for 
recording purposes only. 

E. Motion by Lloyd Crabtree seconded by James Crittenden to accept for recording 
Treasurer's monthly report. Motion carried. Monthly report attached. 

F. Motion by Lloyd Crabtree seconded by James Crittendan to accept for recording 
purposes, Financial Statements and 2003 Outside Audit, as submitted by County 
Auditor. Motion carried. 

G. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to approve the following 
applications for use of Upshur County roads and rights of ways: 

• 

• 

• 

Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Roberta Jeffery authorizing 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress therefore for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and William Bosh authorizing necessary 
rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing of certain 
dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Marcus Smith authorizing 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 



• Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Sylvia Hawkins authorizing 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

• Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Mary Cox authorizing necessary 
rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing of certain 
dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

• Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Sally Robertson authorizing 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

• Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Norman Chism authonzmg 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

• Letter of Agreement between Upshur County and Richard Adams authorizing 
necessary rights of ingress, egress and regress there from for the purpose of disposing 
of certain dirt, silt or other by products of right of way dredging. 

• Permit application for use of Upshur County right of way submitted by Duward Amos 
to place a culvert in the row of Holly. 

• Permit application for use of Upshur County right of way submitted by Mark Glover 
to place a culvert in the row of Raven. 

• Permit application for use of Upshur County right of way submitted by Jeff Hearron 
to place a culvert in the row of Raven 

• Notice of Proposed installation pipe andlor utility lines submitted by Etex Telephone 
to place a telephone line in ROW of Tangerine. 

• Special road use agreement contract submitted by Clark timber to haul on Aspen road. 

• Special road use agreement contract submitted by Sojourner Drilling Corporation to 
haul on Shag Bark. 

• Special road use agreement contract submitted by Golden Land and Timber to haul on 
Periwinkle road. 

• Application for filling abandoned well submitted by June Phillips. Well is located on 
Cardinal road. 

• Application for filling abandoned well submitted by Beverly Bowers. Well is located 
on Mora Road. 
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Motion carried on all the above. Copies of all permits attached. 

H. Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by Buddy Ferguson to accept for recording the 
following deputation and bond: 

• Deputation of Laticia Jenkins in the Tax-Assessor/Collectors office. 

• Official bond and oath of Mike Kuza, Constable of Precinct #4. 

Motion carried. Deputation attached. Bond in file in County Clerks office in the official 
bond and oath Book. 

2. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to reject $3,000.00 bid 
submitted for property struck off for taxes. Property described as 16.837 acres in the J. G. 
Reynolds survey. Motion carried. 

Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by Buddy Ferguson to reject $2,400.00 bid submitted 
for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as 4.4 acres in the De la serda 
Survey. Motion carried 

Motion by James Crittendan seconded by Gary Drennan to accept $6,800 bid submitted 
for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as 3 tracks, totalmg 9 Yo acres in 
the William King Survey. Motion carried. 

Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by Lloyd Crabtree to accept $1,000.00 bid submitted 
for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as Lot 136, phase 1, in the 
Raintree Lakes Addition. Motion carried. 

Motion by James Crittendan seconded by Lloyd Crabtree to accept $7,000.00 bid for 
property struck off for taxes. Property is described as 3.11 acres in the Carlton survey. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Lloyd Crabtree seconded by Gary Drennan to accept $600.00 bid submitted 
for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as Yo acre in the Pulvador survey. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to accept $2,500.00 bid 
submitted for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as lots 1 & 2 in Shady 
Acres, (2.147 acres combined.) MotIOn carried. 
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Motion by James Crittenden seconded by Gary Drennan to accept $5,000.00 bid 
submitted for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as 10 acres in William 
McKinley Survey. Motion carried. 

Motion by James Crittendan seconded by Gary Drennan to reject $700.00 bid submitted 
for property struck off for taxes. Property is described as 1 acre, located off ofHwy. 271, 
on Willet Road. Motion carried. 

3. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by James Crittendan to approve request from 
Computer Department for expenditure from the J.P. Technology fimd. Motion carried. 
Documentation from computer department attached. 

4. Several citizens from Commissioner's precinct 1, met with Court to discuss closing 
Serendipity, a county road located in precinct #1. Mr. Davis, whose land adjoins this 
county road, stated to court his agreement in this process and requested that road be 
closed. After discussion between Mr. Davis and members of the court a motion was 
made by Commissioner Crittenden to take Serendipity off the County inventory and make 
it a private road. The motion died for lack of a second. 

Motion by James Crittendan seconded by Gary Drennan to table this agenda item until 
more information was obtained. Motion carried. 

5. Motion by James Crittenden to move the road administrators salary from $40,000.00 
to $35,000.00. Motion died for a lack of a second. 

6. Motion by James Crittenden seconded by Lloyd Crabtree to approve $346.24 in 
expenditures for car repair for Russell Harris, Constable of Precinct 1. Motion carried. 

Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by James Crittenden to approve expenditure for car 
repairs in the amount of $292.19 (less cost of a switch) for car repairs for Mike Kuza, 
Constable of Precinct 4. Motion carried. 

7. Motion by Gary Drennan seconded by Buddy Ferguson to approve request of Tax 
Assessor-Collector Mike Smith to purchase two (2) drawer filing cabinets. Motion 
carried. 

8. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by James Crittenden to approve a Resolution 
concerning the Nationallncident Management System. Motion carried. Resolution 
attached. 

9. Motion by Lloyd Crabtree seconded by James Crittenden to remove all private owned 
copy machines in the County Clerk's office. Judge Fowler stipulated in this motion to 
have machines removed by April 29, 2005. Motion carried. 

10. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to go out for request for 
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proposals for the county depository. Bids will be shut off at 5:00 p.m. May 13,2005 
Bids will be opened May 16,2005. Motion carried. 

12. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Lloyd Crabtree to accept both bids 
submitted by Mr. Goodwin for the Justice Center roof. Mr. Goodwin will begin 
construction on the upper half (cost is $84,000.00) and will start on lower half (cost IS 
$162,700.00) after new budget year begins. Motion carried. 

13. Motion by Buddy Ferguson seconded by Gary Drennan to accept bids submitted for 
road and bridge materials and equipment recommended by Road Administrator, Bubba 
PendarvIs, with exception of base bids A, B and C for dump trucks. These items will be 
re-bid. Motion carried. All bids attached. Spreadsheet and bid recommendations 
attached. 

Court adjourned 

Attendance Sheet placed into minutes for recording purposes only. 
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UPSHUR COUNTY STATUS/PAYROLL CHANGE REPORT 
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A 
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L 209 51 
1,207 51 
1, 314 87 

L 234 04 

~,28863 

;,3;:4 87 

:;., 37~ 91 

qf 013S Pp.'y Issued to 

885 07 

885 07 RO~EF2 WILLIAM ~ 

885 07 

88507 K!)4N,JERRf LYNN 

885 07 

88507 h)ZA, HENRY MICHAEL 
II 

88:: 07 

_1,617 71_ §Ta._I'jL_E_~, II!10IH,,[ S 

1,c:A5 43 BETTERTON, ANTHONY S 

1,199 51 I:'~VIDSON, JUSTIN 
SCOTT 

L 1 t;9 51 9Ro§~} u_Oli hf:!REY 

1,1 0C 51 TAYLOR,ANT~ONY M 
1, 18~ 26 2~P~CENER CALEB L 
L 267 9~ DICKERSON CAVID LEE 

Lj.QO 32 I"IULLINS, P,N:::;?EW ::l-1ASE 

1,448 C>'c yOIJ"-IG, LELAND l-JAYNE 

1,303 08 F'J~TSOhl L.t.RRY l-JA'yNE 

1,250 04 ~_RPH'y t~~DRA H 
1. 3 7 1 ql- A, ... F8PD, JOrlt'i MATTHEW 

1/2.46 03 !"jOpRS __ \).s!3~Y A 

1. 29"'7 08 DEC~I~, -JAMES A 
9::2 29 TH0I4PS8N, Np-"-ICY II, 

1,1 7 1 73 1"1-ATTHEW5,-GEhJEI..'A--NEtL 

1,434 at ROBEPTS GApy DALE 
1, ~')= 51 D-A"~ I~ECS, -~T6E r\lA-it""1AJ~ 
1,207 51 MA~TIN. JOSHUA P 
1,314 87 7I~~ERY, ~;RAM D 

1,234 04 ~~SSOLETTI MARTy 

1 ,288 63 27EELMAN, -P AUL A 
1,324 87 Dh\/IS, SCOTT (,oIAY['E 

II 
1 375 91 W40 PEI\! RO):ANNE 

30,331. SQ 



~I DEP 

~ 565 
t1!.. 565 SJ--S65 
~ ___ 5~5 ---I 565 

.,J 

o 565 -:;>-- - -

56'5 
565 

565 
565 

565 

565 

505 

565 

565 

565 

565 
565 

565 

565 

e65 

565 

565 
565 

~65 

~i>5_ 
565 

__ 56~ 

5,,5 
~~to~_ 

Se5 

565 
565 
565 

565 

Check ~wmber Check Date 

18582-PCA 
18584-PCA 

13618107~-PC 

A 
18!:-85-PCA 

:36181059-PC 
A 

18~78-PCA 

12O;:-83-PCA 
13b181073-PC 
A 

1857--PCA 
!3618106C-PC 
A 
136181066-PC 
A 
13618106'7-PC 
A 

136181057 -PC 
A 
13618!058-PC 
A 
136181064-PC 
A 
1361el068-PC 
A 

18580-PC'::' 
1361el055-PC 
A 
13c::!.81074-PC 
A 
126181061-PC 
A 
136181054-PC 
A 
130181070-PC 
A 

18579-FCA 
136181065-PC 
A 
1361131063-PC 
,,- --

18586-PCA 
136181071-PC 
A 
136181072-PC 
A 

1858B-PCA 
13618!062-PC 
A 
13b181056-PC 
A 

1857 6-PCA 
18591-PCA 

~361810?9-PC 

A 
18581-PC~ 

04/15/')5 
04/1':5/05 
04/15/0:: 

0 4 /15/05 
04/1510~ 

04/15/05 

04/15/00 
04/15/00 

04/1Si05 
04 / 15/'J!; 

04/15/05 

0.'1/15/05 

04/15/05 

04 / 15/05 

04/1~/O:: 

04 / 15/05 

04 / 15/0'= 
04/15/05 

:)4 / 15/05 

04/1:;;/05 

04/15105 

04/15 / 05 

Qli/l::-,Q5 

04/15/05 

04/15/05 

:)4/15/05 
04/15/05 

04/15/Q5 

:)4/15/J5 
04/15/05 

04/15/05 

04/15/05 
04/1'5/05 
04/ 15(P_~ 

04/15 / 05 

GPOSS PAY 

936 29 
1 154 39 
1,066 90 

1, :)66 00 
L 152 39 

L :l66 90 

L 152 39 
l,066 9C 

1,066 9 0 
:,06090 

1, 117 95 

843 t:lB 

1, Oe!2 90 

877 24 

049 64 

1.> :)60 90 

1 049 64 
__ 2~5 _30 

L 060 90 

1, 138 7e 

1,060 90 

1 060 QO 

1, 144 65 

L 060 00 

1,060 90 

1,017 El 
L 017 12 

L 01 7 13 

1,508 51 
~,27.l 93 

1,(l6e 00 

1 090 QO 
878 72 

__ ~,J_L5 95 

1, :l88 90 

GROSS PAY Iss!:JE>d_to 

936 29 HUGHES, V,AREN S 
1, 1~1 39 ~CC~~~~Y,JILL A 
1,06690 YOUNGBLOOD,JOHh! 

MICHAEL 
1,066 00 MO~TS,DEBRA J 
i 152 jq BLEfSOE~-TRP.:: I r.. 

L 066 00 DAVIDSPN, ~_TEPHANIE 

1, 152 39 JOH~~SONi _'OHNNY ,J 

1, Qp6 90 ~~BPEN, DENNIS C 

L 066 90 CrlOYCE, LAWANA ... J 

l,g~:l 90 BRA§H~,WILLrAM A 

1, ~17 05 MCNTGOMERY,YEPMAN C 
____ ... l~ 

84362 OLLEP,TRACv E 

L 062 00 B_hS~ERVlLLE, MELANJE 

877 :;:4 B:SHOP,LORA ANN 

1, 049 64 HUDSPETH, POI',jALD T 

1,060 90 P~GE,JAME8 E 

1, 04Q 64 GR 1 S ..... JOL~, ... )AMES 3 
1, ;2_~5 39_ A'>,jDPE;WS, TEFES-:' _!-

1,06J q0 WOLOSZVN,R!CH~RD 
JOHN __ _ 

1, 138 ~8 GAGE,GARr DON 

1,060 00 ~_~EN SJ~LL~ M 

1,000 qo SMITI-l, u:'1:AN \"I, 

1, 144 65 D";V~S ~'HMES--ROD~JEY 
1, 060 90 t-.1CI-IENPY ANNITA 

1,060 9C HUBBARD,STEVEN p. 

1,017 12 MJPRIS,REBEKArl ~ 
-1,017-12 THOMAE,c-CINT 

1,017 12_~~~,ChA~ D 

1, 5~8 51 SAI"-,J:)ERS BOBBY t"jEhL 
1, 271 ~3 GfI§yp~~'_~)AM_ES E 

1,063 ~O B~PBER,Bl~LIE 
DAi=;_Et-JE 

1, aGo 90 BEAN, EL I ZABETH M 
878. 72 wt>,L~EP, D1ANE 

1, 115 __ ~5 SEJ-JELL:,J::.£t~':v_~ 

1,082 oJ YELPENETILL,RAY E 

- ---- -- --- -



_~EE Chec~ hlu/Tiber C~ect-' Date GPOSS PAY GROSS PAY Issued to 

565 lS587-PCA 04/15/05 1, 139 95 1,139 q5 NIELL.SHERRY L 
565 18590-PCA 04/15/05 1, 160 39 1, 1 bO 3 Q l.JADE, ALAN M 
565 185~9-PCA 04/15/05 1,122 90 1 ~ 122 90 TEF.~-TELLEP. -,ALLEN - ~ 

--- - ------

*** 41,)74 48 

__ ~Zg 185"'5-PCA 04/15 / 05 .,48500 1, 485 00 Men MSE)"', BRvCE F 
570 136181C'9-PC 04/15 / 05 1, 560 00 1, 5~O -OO--~Or:GES-}-RA!-JDA-L- R 

A 
5ZQ J36181,)81-PC OLl l 15105 :,740 00 1,_? ~O _ QG _!-~F7 I C ~, _tl Ij',IoS) 

A mCHELLE 
570 18593-PCA 04/15/05 900 00 90000 DURRUM,JAMES 
570 136181080-PC 04/15/05 1/7QO 00 1,79000 HUDG!NS, ROYCE L 

A 
----- ---y:O------- -----

5'0 lS::92-PCA 04/15/0:- 955 00 955 00 BERR' DEBORAH DE~nSE 

570 1859b-PCA 04/15/'J5 2/44500 2,44500 PAY,JIMMY DARRELL 
57 0 136181C7~-PC 04/15/05 L 103 75 1, 1C3 75 GPAt-.JT, GL£~'1D4 ANN 

A 
570 13618!078-PC ')4, 15r''J~ 1, 28: 25 L 281 25 ~ANSOCK ~ATHPYN B 

A 
57-:) 136181:::7c -PC 04/15/05 1, ~75 _00 1,Q75 00 BPJWN,C~nISTOPHER E 

A 
5 7 0 136181083-PC 04/15/05 2,027 50 2,02750 SPIVEY,JOHN K 

A 
57C 185Q 7-PCA 04/15/~::- 930 00 9?O 00 WARPEN/SHERRy L 
070 18594-PCA 04/15/0::- 485 00 1J4~5 00 GEE,LI~DA ~ 
5702 1361811)82-~C 04, 15/0::- 5;;:7 50 1, 52- 50 _ 5t .. t~ TI-j, J_R b.,.f' " 3 

" 
"** 21 ~ 2G_5 

575 136161085-PC 04/15/0':' 1, 270 00 1,270 00 ~ERNDON,L8RIE A 
h 

575 18::99-PCA 04/15/05 924 13 924 13 t-t:L..L, ,)ESSICA L 
5- c , - 18098-PCA 04/15/0'5 720 00 "7;;:0 00 .6")£.,.,, RONNIE L 

57~ _t36icl087-PC 04/15/"]:- 2,Q~O 00 2,020 O_C l,,~~~~E MIL "'Ot1 .... J 

A 
".!,,,.! 13618:!.084-PC OL;./::'5/QS 1 341 OC 1/ 3':;'1 J: E[,Wtl,RDS SFN:::;~A D 

R 

575 1361812S6-PC 041 1 ~,/05 1,48200 :, ~82 OO-S;'1ITH-MEL:NDA L 
------- - -- ---- -- --

----------- -

------- -
,*~.y 7,"""57 13 

~5ao 13618109S-PC 0411 :"/ 0:- ")t3 64 1 ~_Q~)_ ~±_E_~~~-,- P!'i1~L:h S 
A 

-~-~~-I! L 063 64 

I 611 18614-PCA 04/1~'O::- 978 72 079 72 MARTIN/LISA A 

~ 611 
18602-PCA 04/15''J5 929 03 Q29 J3 BEC~,£~PNE~T EAPL 

- - --

611 156;:S-PCA 04/15/0S 947 -- 947 55 \'AL:::r\lT I hiE, fERLE 
WAyNE 

-' 611 136181C90-PC 04/1:;/-:)=- 693 0:: 693 :::: BPEWSTER/~~~KEY C 0- - -A - --

:> 611 18628-PCA 04/:S/Q5 025 12 1, 0;:5 12 l-JI: IGhT ~!E~RY D 



~~--::: 
f- 611 

- I 611 

$ 611 

I 611 
-' 
~- 6p 

611 

611 

611 

b11 
_61J 
611 
611 
611 
,,11 
611 

bl1 
611 
At! 

0;\ 

bl1 

611 
1011 
611 
611 

_611 

611 

611 
<:::!11 

_ 61 L 
611 

*>-* 

642 

*** 

650 

650 

65C 

b5C 

Check N_~ber Chec~ Da~e 

1361210':;>2-PC 
A 

18629-PCA 
18S22-PCA 
18b04-PCA 

18603-PCA 
1361810Q I-PC 
A 

18023-PCA 

186':~-PCA 

IB620-PC~ 

18626-PCA 
lEc13-PCA 
1260Q -PCA 
18b!7-PCA 
1E'I'11-PCA 
leD! Q-PCA 
18~18-PCA 

18621-PCA 
12b12-P CA 
1~605-PCA 

18608-PCA 
lEb0 7 -PCA 

12030-P:A 
18b27-PC'; 
18 IS-P CA 
12 16-P CA 

_ ~3618 093-PC 

" 1361810SQ-pc 

'" 18cOo-PCA 
let:24-PCl> 
lebOl-PCA 
le600-PCA 

1361E*OQ4-PC 
I' 

136121095-P C 
A 
:!.3c181097-PC 
A 

18b33-PCA 

18b31-P CA 

04/15/0::' 

04/15/05 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 

04/15/05-
04/15/05 

04/15/05 

04/15/05 

04/15/05 

04/15/05-
04/15/05-
04/15/05-
04/15/05 
04/1_5/Q5 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 

04 / 15/0S 
04/15/05 
OLL/15/0::: 

C4 '15 'J5 
04/1::/0S 

04/15/05 
04/1'5/,,)5 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 

04 / 15/05 

')i!., 15/:)~ 

04/:5/05 
~4 1;:;/0::' 
~)4/15/0::: 

04/15/0= 

04/15 / 05 

04'15,:)5 

04/15/0= 

04/15 / J:-

GR9::-S PAY 

892 51 

808 94 
812 94 
~~~ 28 

785 38 
643 28 

795 08 

808 94 

785 38 

785 38 
785 38 
50:;'4 91 
785 38 
785 38 

1,130 69 
1, 666 67 

L 32-::;1 60 
1 051 12 
1, 035 86 

-::;147 55 
64_3 ~E:l 

974 08 
Qc~ __ 8l 
aC8 94 

1,027 
1, 'J~J 

8" 
8" 

" 120 69 

" 116 69 
1,063 64 

'=Z7Si 08 
1, 004 60 

1,462 

6C;5 59 

:,381 83 

':62 23 

182 83 

GROSS P~y Issued tc 

8-::;1251 HOYE, EARNEST T 

80894 v:nGLING, GARY D 
812 Q4 T~CVETT,CLIFFORD A 
643 ~8 CAMP~~~_L_, THOMA~ t-1 

JR 
78538 BPOWN,MARCUS A 
~d3 28 COUTO~"--,_ ~At1ES G 

7 0 5 68 TENNISON,RICHARD 
E"'R'-

808 94 I-I-JL-EMAN LUTHER LiNN 

7~5 38 S1~QALL TIMg~HY PHIL 

-S5 38 WALTERS RISHARD W 
785 38 JONES, t1ITCH?EL S 
5 0 4 9-1 Gt...J:~, GORDON 
785 38 NICHOLS, RICHARD L 
~85 ~8_ .tt1L§~~, K~RL 

1, 13~ 69 SMIT~,EDDIE J 
1,66667 PENDARVIS,A3BOTT 

LYNN 
1,32::;> 60 - STOl.{ER ~1~"1ES LOUIS 
1,0;:;1 12 ~E~~ERv,DONALD RAY 
L 03~ 8t: ~ROCV,ETT! l-IAPBY ...... ;t,t1E3 

q47 55 GLEt'iN E:IL~Y E 
643 28 ~~~~RD~,G~l~~~L LEE 

974 08 lDuNG, JOEr A 
962 81 w~LTON, 1..-LC~,(J2_H_ 

8~8 q4 MCCAULEY, J~~ES L 
L O~7 80 N~LSor-.l, WILLIA.M B 
1,027 86 ~:TTER,G~~ 

1,12069 BLACkSTONE,WILLY PAT 

1, ~ ib b~ D'<,NIS, GARY l.J 
1,063 04 TH:lI-1PSOt..J, CANNY R 

q 7 8 08 BAPNE8,MISYAEL M 
L 004- 6'0 AL-BPiGHT~-GAYLE DAVID 

33,1 7 6 25 

L 462 22 _~:3H~~SO~, ~EPALD DON 

1,462 2;;: 

o9~ 59 DAV~DSON TINA J 

I, 331 82 8EMRAU, ;:;>V';-!-I E 

':'62 23 wEATHERB'!' STEVEN A 

122 83 RhEA,L~RA J 



~EP Ch ec ~ r~JIi'b er Creek DatE GROSS PAY GROSS P~y :;:ssued to 

650 18~32-PCA 04/15/05 958 29 958 2 0 '2r'lITJ-I, EMt11, JEAI\i 
050 18~34-PCA 04/15/0:; 945 03 <:;'45 03 WILLIAMS, JANET C 
650 136181:Jo 6-PC 04/15/)5 851 46 8-5-1 46 GiLES, PEGGY J 

A 

"** 5,177 26 

6:-'5 ::'3618~098-PC 04/1::/05 353 64 35364 Y:;:LL, BRIAN K 
A 

6Q5 18036-PCA 04/15/05 353 64 35364 W:;:GGINS,PAMELA 
ROCHEL!-_E __ 

6t:5 18635-PC" 04/15/05 1,077 64 1,O~7 f4 CAMPBELL, MARY RO~~ 

*** 1, 784 92 

225 491 54 

2C2 ~ecoros selected 208 .alues llsted 

--~- 1 -

":><> 

I 
§: 

01 
~ 
-' 
~-



"'-------
~;:Sn..!;:: ;:::-'1'.1'7 f .... r.::E.c.;~Ij';;!;:::::l ;:i A Y POL L S Y S ., E M V 5 0 4 12 14 25 13 APR 2005 

... ~ T~E E:=--l..i..R~ ~:;:C\U=:' I -: PhYRIJL~ i~ASTEq ~EPORT FOR G'JRRENT PA'yP'JLL - 04/15/05 PAGE 72 

~ i " EMPLOYER - PAID ,:. '<~ ~,r:c(: '':-~;;:,:, :;:'''', ~ 

,. 
-,. 
f-; 

~'I ~ 

~~------~~;~~~-~~-~~~-~~~~~~~---~------------------------------~-~~---:---~~-~~~-~--:---------------~-:~--~~~:~i~~~:;-~~\:-~:~~-------

, ~ F pp.V COMPO·,:;£NTS --CONTRI!hJTIONS '" , 'i- , \F--"',.,,-;;!r~ ,_" '" 

;~JiE'1Pt=-e~rn--~~2\V-E-~~-- - TYPE SURR YTD -lYPE- -7-XEL AMCUNT CUPR GTD YTD--~--

~'~ ~~S -- ALL JEPA~TME\!TS 

~'O8 
-lU9 

-'111 "J 00 0 00 
--13PiILiH - Q CO-- 0 ob~--

BALIFF 51304 3,591 28 
CCP/OT 1,120 00 8,73250 

,..,:,r-~t,,~,)l--O:1' --El!lj>j~"e"s· 
~~-_I' elf Cll""k$;. 
• ~ ~QfL~~ -~~--- CiFE!;,:g- 0 no 11 39f -27--

""I" Total #: ::17 Pt'enotes 4 CTSECU 50 00 350 00 
DAJ32 0 00 0 00 

-~-- - - 7,32rrl - 49;242- 56-:j~_f: "";or:=,:==""",,,==~ 
J-lVE 1,381 33 9,743 15 
J-PSQ 2,996 75 17,28073 

FICA 
'-1: lItc-cI:-­

INLCO 
MDCR 

-~f-

--- - -:r"1"SF En:; 05 :;, 46-:3-';1 - - --- -
""!::~t~{9:;:~': 7' ~ __ _ 

l~ 
J-S4 47500 3,32500 
J-SAID 1,371 00 9,59700 """'+'1 

~~-~ -----JP;J!.j;f--- 1S482 1,-293 74------------ ----
JUV 20000 1,40000 
JUV!SU 0 00 1.250 00 

t~' 
-~--~~--~ -Tl'WE:!l-- 66 - M 466 -48' --

""" ¥.t LONG 1,56= 00 11,C1400 
2i PROB 18,90500 132,33500 

-~~--I"lID1>1R - -g-Cio---CiO- 1~ 800 -00---' -- ~-
,.... PROBtO 280,00 4.52375 

~¥; _ , SAL 1'85,392.05 257,515 99 
~OL.-=_=_:o_=_=__=____==_=_-=--"'___=__---_="==__---- --SA"-e-.:..l"'- - - --4SS- 56 3, 398 92-

'"'''' 
"'~T;:~-:-;" _-

3l>J ,,,,,,,,"~_,~~~_ 

" "-""':=;' 

(" ,4:11 

SAL/91 0 00 0 00 
SIAl 62 50 437 50 

~--~--~-~STA-rr-- -1. 199 -3"5- - 8~-:J95 45--------~~~ 

Supp 20834 1,45838 

COMP 
l-¥OL1DA 

---- . -S-n:1C -
VAC 

Q 00 
o 00 
~-0Q 

o DO 

o 00 
o 00 

-';:"7-i- 3'5-
o 00 

'" .-----~-~~--- -~----~ 
"" 

---~-

'" 
r,"l 

""~~-----­
<$;:' , 

>' r 0£1*1' ,'" 

;;;( ;-;------------------------------::---------------------------------~-:----=-=-:;-
'" r ~8 

55-

r ~6, 

~~-

, 

441 
791 
;a78· 
ALtTFeJ:FiCA 
:cscIJ/t 11'"£'­
H<SA'i 
INSCL 

TRUSTEE/3 
TP'JSTEE/4 

~-~~~- ~TXGSLG -- ---

,. 
~~_'1 

i c: tr 

~ 

,@ ~ 

~ 

':~ 
~22-_ ~--=,:',,­

'56 70 
189 28 

le2 50 :52 50 1067 50 
~O 240 DO 16~~_ 

~ 

~ 

NET PAY 
~ ,208 'Sit ~ 208- ,5Q _ 1"459' 50 

~63'_,~:;~ _:~~,1b2; ! 5b 57 lG'71S1-o5.45 (" 

--~--- ~ ...... .;; 
- , 

~ 

':: - (" 

( 

I 
Ii 



UP~rlUR COUNT'r TREASUPEP 
THE SIJFTWA'i"E GPOUP, INC 

CHECK # 

133608-A P C 
133609-APC 
133610-AP_C 
133611-A P C 
133612-APC 
133613-APC 
133614-APC 
133615-APC 
133616-APC 
133617-APC 
133618-AFC 
133619-APC 
13362Q-APC 
133621-APC 
133622-ArC 
133623-APC 
13:J624-<;P: 
133625-4P C 
13362o -AP C 
133627-AFC 
133628-APC 
133::.-29-APC 
133630-APC 
133631-AD: 
133632-APC 
133633-APC 
133634-APC 
1:'3~35-P.~: 

133636-Af:C 
133b37-AP: 

CHECK DATE 

J4/15/05 
04/15/05 
0.g./15/05 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 
')4:15/05 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 
~4/J.5/05 

04/15/05 
04/15/05 
04! 15/05 
'34/15/05 
04/15/05 
.?4!1~/:S-' 
J4115/05 
0Ll. '15105 
0411 :"10.5 
04/15/05 
04/15 / 05 
04/15/05 
04/15/05 
::4/15/05 
04/15/05 
::4/15/05 
:\4/15/05 
'34115/05 
']4/15/05 
']4/15/05 
::'4/15/05 

Total ~or All Payments -

PAY R 0 L L S Y S T E M V 504 
E':?-.2ROI.J C!-..IE:~~ PAYMENT REGISTER 

-------------
VENDO!:;! NAME 

UPSHUR CO CSCD BENEFITS ACCOUNT 
UPSI-1UR CO (SCD BEi.EFITS ACCOUNT 
NATJONWIDE 5ETIRJ::i'1~.NT 
FIRST r~AT!O"'AL BAN" GILMER 
FIRST NAT~O\lAL BANV, GILMER 
HEALTHFIRST TPA 
UPSH~R COUNT~ IRC/125 
VPSrUR COUNTY IRC/120 
UFS_H')R COUNT_Y IR~/125 

~PSHU~ COUNTY IRC/125 
UPSHUR COUNTY IRC/125 
UPSHUR COU~Tv IRC/:~5 
ATTO-~~-lEY GEt~E'ZAL OF TEXAS 
EAST TEXAS PQOFESSIONAL 
FIRST NATJOt.~';L.. BANK 
GILMER NATION~L -BAN~ ... 
UP~HUQ COUt'\jTY INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
OFFICE' OF THE ~TTORr'.jEY GENERAL 
nCS!)'J 
TXCE'D'..J 
T)'CE'DU 
OI="F:CE OF THE ATTORNEy GE~-.jERAL 
TXCSDU 
SHARO~ KEMP #,]539655371 
f1 I CHf'EL GROSS 
MICI-j~EL GR02S 
MICL-j~EL GROS-= 
STA"JDING ~~~PTER 13 ~R')STEE 
TG 
VALle 

--~ ~-- . 
--\t 

I 
-~ 

5 
:> 

- --------

AMOUNT 

960 83 
25 61 

262 21 
33,30 0 68 
16,72404 

1, 363 85 
387 58 
10 5 39 
86 92 
94 93 

230 99 
3,802 2Q 

149 00 
727 50 

:, Q30 00 
722 50 
030 83 
125 OC' 
68 00 

300 00 
181 13 
183 16 
85 50 

ISO 00 

: 1 " 00 
100 00 
152 50 
240 00 
208 ::0 
260 00 

--------
64 258 04 

17 14 25 13 ~op 2005 
PAGE 



--- -- ---- - -

VOL [/:j PG 21 
FY 2005 Apn115,2995 LINE ITEM TRANSFER BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
FROM TO 

Commissioners Court Commissioners Court 
10-401-3010 Office Supplies $ 5000 10-401-4230 Bonds $ 5000 

Unemployment Unemployment 
10-403-2150 Soc Sec $ 9878 10-403-2450 Unemployment $ 9878 
10-405-2150 Soc Sec $ 824 10-405-2450 Unemployment $ 824 
10-411-2150 Soc Sec $ 008 10-411-2450 Unemployment $ 008 
10-435-2150 Soc Sec $ 1927 10-435-2450 Unemployment $ 1927 
10-476-2150 Soc Sec $ 28539 10-476-2450 Unemployment $ 28539 
10-499-2150 Soc Sec $ 7025 10-499-2450 Unemployment $ 7025 
10-509-2150 Soc Sec $ 4606 10-509-2450 Unemployment $ 4606 
10-510-2150 Soc Sec $ 443 10-510-2450 Unemployment $ 443 
10-565-2105 Soc Sec $ 21248 10-565-2450 Unemployment $ 21248 
10-665-2150 Soc Sec $ 508 10-665-2450 Unemployment $ 508 

Non-Departmental Non-Departmental 
10-409-4200 Pro~erty & Gen Llab $ 5,56000 10-409-4175 Postmortem $ 5,56000 

115th Dist Ct 115th Dist Ct 
10-435-4110 Senate 7 bill appts $ 10,60500 10-435-4120 Ct Ap~t CIvil $ 10,60500 

District Clerk District Atty 
10-476-4135 Dues $ 6000 10-450-3095 Books $ 6000 

Tax Assessor Tax Assessor 
10-499-1200 Sala!X Regular Employee $ 6250 1 0-499-1900 Su~plements $ 6250 

County Sheriff County Sheriff 
10-560-5350 Communication equlpt $ 52760 10-560-3150 Investigative $ 42464 

10-560-3240 Tires $ 10296 

County Jail County Jail 
10-565-1200 Salary Regular Employee $ 2,96435 10-565-1300 Part-time employees $ 2,96435 
10-565-5750 Mlsc E9U1~t $ 13000 10-565-5350 Communication e9U1~t $ 13000 

Road & Bridge Road & Bridge 
10-611-3360 Slurry Seal $ 50,00000 10-611-5600 Road EqUipment $ 50,00000 

$ 20,709.51 $ 20,709.51 

dget ame~nt were approved on thiS the 15th day of Apnl, 2005 

Dean owler, County Jud e 

~Y}10eJ~~~ YmesL Crltt en, Comm~er, Pet #1 



UPSH'JR COUNTY A C C 0 U N T S PAY A B L E s Y S T E M ~"t A;,T' 2005 
Approved Dlsbu~sements 

THE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC 
__ ~h~~_k Ing A~c~niSs) _ ~6P~£t __ F-'\lB IN_S EtJB 125 
Dlsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru 04/14/05 PAGE 

Check l* 

___ q~3:399~APCA 

133397-APCA 

133398-APCA 

~_ )_3_3401-_APCA 

133402-APCA 

133403-APCA 

133404-APCA 

133405-APCA 

13340,,-APCA 

1:3:3"1-91-APCA 

133408-APCA 

133409-APCA 

c" _133410-APCA 

133411-APC;' 

133412-APC;' 

__ 133-'L1;'!-_",PC;' 

133414-APCA 

133415-APCA 

_0 1334H,'--APCA 

: -~-~-~~~-17-APC;' 
-< 
------- -

: ~ 133418-APCA 

~---~ I J :>341'i'-APCA 

~ S!133420-APCI' 

---::1--- ~ 
- -A 133422-APCA 

o 
~ 1334~3_-AP_CA 

133424-APCA 

HC Date VenaOT Cheer hffiount Invoice Amts InJOICe ~escrlptlons 

03/31/05 UPSrlUR CO C_!OeD _B!,:NEFITS A(;CO $960 83 $"'60 83 CSCD STATE BENEFITS 

03/31105 UPSHUR CO CSCD BENEFITS ACCO $25 61 $25 61 CSCD STATE LIFE INSURANCE 

03/31105 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT $262 21 ~262 21 Et,-;-ITY#52039 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 

03/31/05 HEALTHFIRST TPA 
- --- -

$1 363 85 - ~~~--

$1, 363 85 12~5/HEAL ThCARE REIMBURSEMENT 

03/31/05 UPSHUR COUNTY IRC/125 $387 ::8 $387 58 !;;:5/N~TIONAL F';'MILY CARE Pl;YROLL DEDUCT;or'>l 

03/31/05 UPSrlUR COUNTY IRCl125 $195 3" $195 3'" 1;;:5fl;FLA~ PAYROLL DEDUCTION 

03/31105 UPSHUR~ COUNTY IR~c/ Ij2~:'i $86 92 $56 92 1;;:5!At1EfiICAN HERITAGE PAYROLL DEDUCT~~ON 

03/31/05 UPSHUR COUNTY IRC/125 $"'4 93 $94 93 125/Tg';'~SPORT LIFE PAYPOLL DEDUCTION 

03131/05 UP~rl~R CO~NTY IRC/125 $240 31 $240 31 1;;:5/CENTFi~L UNITED PAYROLL DEDUCT;ON 

03/31 lOS UPSJ:lUR COUNTY IRC/1!2~5 $3 938 51 $3, S:3§3_ 51 1;;:'5 DE"E'mENT IUS PREMIUMS/PAYROLL 

03/31/05 ATTORNE, GENERAL OF TEXAS $149 00 $149 00 H~~RY CPOC~ETT 498302DR 

03/31/05 EAST TEXAS PROFESSIONAL $727 !::J $727 5~ E-P(:G/!=,o.YROLL SAVINGS PLAN 

03'31/05 'IRST NATIONAL GANK $1,93000 $1, "'30 00 FNB/FAYROL~ SAVINGS PLAN 

03/31/05 GILMER NI'TIONAL B~NK $7~~ 50 $722 50 GI',JB 'P";YP8Ll. SAVINGS PLAN 

03/31/05 PO~ICE AND FIREMEN'S INS ASS $236 75 $236 75 #OOC4212440-2 UP CO SHERIFF DEPT 

03/31 lOS UPSHUR ~O\,Jl\IIY INSURANCE--"';:i:Q~ _~1~_1~~ 9 7 __ $_tl __ 418 97 DEPE',Q"NT INS PFiEMIUMS/PAYBQLL,_ 

03/31/05 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENER $1;;:5 00 $125 00 JCEy YOUNG 

03/31/05 TXCSD'J $&8 -00 $88 DC) N~J~932949!S~A~LEY 

03/31/05 TXC§Q\,) $300~00 $300 00 l*~6-291-DR,451-96-789~ 

03/31/05 TXCSDU $181 13 $151 13 JljS~IN DAI,IDSON l*510-03 

03/31/05 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENER $188 16 $182 16 AG#)OC~263676,AG#0009753:59 

03/31,05 ~XCSpv ",85~Q ~ $85 ~Q L~RPY SEWE~L 

03/31/05 S~~RON KE~P l*0539655371 $130 00 $130 00 EARL PEClA. 

03/31/05 MICf-IAEL GROSS $115 :)0 $115 00 CASEl*G4-20190 DERONDA C~IN 

~ _ _ Q3 1 :HLO~ _ J'1 U::'::IAECL _ GR OSS _____ ~ $100 00 $100 00 r;..C;_~j::~:I±~ 1-65_328 _ KAR ~ __ HUGtlE_§ ___ ~__ _ 

03/31/05 MICHAEL GPOSS $152 50 $152 50 CASEl*02-63533 STELLA ALLEN 

~ 



" 

UPS'-IUR COUNT; A C C 0 U N T S PAY A E L E S Y S T E M 14 P,PT' 2005 
Approved Dlsburse~ents ---r-- --- ___ CheckIng AccountCs) .6.pCA FNB INS FNB 12_2 - -- - - -- ---- -- ----

fV) ThE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC D1SbuT'sef'\ents Made fT'om 03/31/05 thT'u 04/14/05 P"'GE 2 
1\ -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---~-Ch-;-~k- # He Date Ve'ldo; - - - - -- - - - - - -Ch~ck Amount Invoice Amts Involce DeSCT'lptl01'15 - -- ---- - -----

__ '_I~~E2_5-APCA 03/31/05 STANDING CHAPTER 13 __ TRYSIE::E:: __ _ __$_2'fCLQO _ $240 00 CA=E#04-20505 TRAC I BLEDSOE 

~ 133426-APCA 03/31/05 TG $208 50 $208 50 oJ"'GE WITHHOLDING PAYMENT 

is 133427-APCA 03/31105 VALle $200 00 $200 00 PAY~OLL :'EDUCTIONS 

:> 13342S_-l\P_ch 03/31/05 FIRST_Nf;TI~NA"-_lle._l\IK_ :GIl-MER $1,_99Q _0,,_ _$1,090 06 FIe'" MEDICARE PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 

1334;;:9-APCf' 03/31/05 FIRST NATIONAL BAN~ GILME~ 

133430-APCf' 03/31/05 TE/AS COU"JTV t, DISTRICT RETI 

__ t~3~_31:-APC" 03/31/05 A_ 'lc_ E t'!Ll,- _"'ND __ I-JS_LDING SUPP_L 

J~~4~~-6P-'~A Q~/3!/05 A-::.REN"(AL_ ..... __ 

132433-APC'<' 02/31 / 05 ACCU CHEM LABORATOR IES 

123434-APCA 03/21/05 ACOf1t1 ~IGtJS 

1334:?_5-J\PC;L 03/31/05 f.._=21 ~~UFilTY ~~~YJ-;;~S, INC 

____ ~;:'3436-APCA 03/31/05 f'I" BRi\;"E J,£'sCIAl,-:ST __ 

133437-APCA 03/31/05 ALL TEL 

133438-APGA 03/31/05 ALLTEL 

133439-APCA 03/31 '05 AME"ICAN ELECTRIC POWER 

133440-APCA 03/31/05 AMOS SKIr,NER 

133441-APCA 03/31/05 "RA"1AP~ UNIFORM i"ERVICES l'K 

$1. 187 18 $1. 187 18 I,JITrihOLDIN;; PAyROLL DEDUCTIONS 

$L 122 0:' $1,122 00 U~IT#3;;:9 MONTHLY REPORT 

$~O_ QQ_ _ _ $g'l OQ 
$6 00 

R:B:-#1 7 3125 / CYL RENT(2)_~~~t11 OX)59lJ~.ll~?~ ___ _ 
R13-#173000/ACEL CYL RENT 

$9" 00 
-- - ---

$425 0') 

$1.1""'00 

$04 52 

$4 q 4 15 

$165 38 

$672 4i 

$6101 92 

$3 240 00 

$810 &5 

$99 00 

$425 00 

$1. 195 00 

$30 99 
$33 54 

$494 15 

$18 48 
_*-1 88 
$0 33 

$135 80 
. _ $4,7"L 

$3 17 
$0 93 

:0 BLDG-_31034/EGUIP RENTAL 

SCP-U985 #~32141J42 54 ~ 532260 PGOFILES 

CO S-GRAPHICS FOR :ARS 

,J P =I*3-#O 12~~154~Q;i8~~/ ~4/Q1-30/0~f_I::_'"'IPGE~ 
JP#1-#534 0 260 ' -4101-30105 SERVICES 

RI3-AIR SOMPRE=i"OR'SYIPPING 

JP#~-#010445713123/3/22/05 BILLING 
TE ..... E C0I'1-#010167346123/3/22/05 BIL.. ... H1G 
TE::_E -COt'1=--io-l-oi61252i23/3/2~/05 BILLHJG 
TELE COM-~010721812123/3~22/05 BIL ..... ING 
TELE CCH1-#010778716123/3/22/05 3IL~ING 
TEi.E c6;'''::''#-6iC-1-67349123n122/05-Blt...LIi~G­
JP#1-#010548693123!3!22/05 BILLING 

$163_ 29 1') A-#Gt102648/3/09/05 BILLING 
;<6----~~4fGl'j()G_"-"-9./YG"-/~::;--IHL-L--'Lm- ----­

RUl-#Gr'1263HT 13/09/05 BILLI_NG 
---$-1-2-
$338 37 

$50 93 
$71 92 
$35 64 

$38 74 
~_Q~ __ 3§ 

$16 77 
$101 03 

$1. 220 00 
$2,020 00 

$141 27 
$81 48 

JUV PROB-#GM00626 0 
SUP&CCP-#G~00318 03/29/05 
CO BLDG-~LT:;3222V/3/22!05 BILLINS; 

ROC~ BLDG-#96924788308/-1/10-3/12~~5 SER)ICE 
~O LI B-#Q6918788306/-~1 10-~0 2/Q..5 ~SEPYI.~~I;._ 
:0 PLDG-4069510q6308/-2110-3/1210~ 5E~VICE 
JP~3-#oo404792002/-2/21-3/22t05 S~RJ;:E 

W 3-HAUL I tJG-3/01-04/05 
R~B-HAULlrlG/3/07-21/05 

R!B-#lS-17QOl ~UNIFORM SERVICE 
R~B-#18713001/U~IFORM SERVICE 



------------------------------------------------------------------------
UPSHUR COUNTy A C C 0 U N T S PAY A B L E s v S T E M 14 ADT' 2005 

THE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC 

Approved DIsbursements 
Ch~ckIng_Acco1Jnt(s) APCA FNB INS FNB 12_5_ 

DIsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thrL 04/14/:5 PAGE 

Check # 

133442-APCA 

133443-APCA 

133444-,-APCA 

133445-APCA 

:!.33446-APCA 

133447-APCA 

133448-APCA 

133449-APCA 

133450-APCA 

133't;; l-APS:;A 

.132452-APCA 

1334 53-AP C A 

13_3454-APCA 

:---~-133455-APCA 
:, _~456-:-_APCA 

: 1-:~;;;:~:~:: 
- ...! 

~ __ ~ __ J::13Lf 59_-APCI' 

riC Date VendoT'_ 

03/31/05 ARt10R MATER :ALS 

03/31/05 BAKER ~f TAYLOR INC 

03/31/05 BAXTER SA~~S_Cg INC 

03/31/05 BEN E KEITH FOODS 

03/31 '05 BILLY ROGERS 

03/31/05 BPANDY BINt;l...lAM 

03/31, 05 BRIAr\! r-lILL 

03/31/05 B'WOKSHIRES 

03/31/05 BIJLFINCH CUSTODIAL SERVICE 

O_:3L::U I_Q'i C ~..:_ ~ IR_OF:Hy': _~O 

03/31 / 05 C ~" C TRl':K PARTS 

03/31 / 05 CARD SERVICE CENTER 

03/31 (05 CAJlI) S~Jl'lIj:_E_ ~Et\fIER 

03/31/05 CA~8L'N PERRY 

03/31/05 CA"PENTER C(JI'1P\JT~R_§ERVICJo_~_ 

03/31 / 05 CAVENDER'S BOOT CITY 
-- -- - ----

03/31/05 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 

03/3J 105 (;[Ot>.l:LE_RPJlJNT _El"E£QY 

Ch ec v Amourlt InVOIce Amts 

_______ ,,14L 27 
$51 53 

$153 88 
$5~ 21 

$138 68 
$47 33 

*2 116 80 $1,43332 
$083 48 

$100 23 $l~O 23 

$407 Q:J ___ __ i407 _ Q;:l 

$1 147 61 

$60 48 

$40 26 

$97 02 
---------

$50 56 

$3 999 00 

$1)3 60 

$~50 O~ 

$20.3 79 

$1,035 c:;.2 

$1, 147 61 

$60 48 

$40 ~6 

$97 02 

$50 56 

$3,90 9 00 

$113 00 

$25~ 00 

'$363 79 

$82 37 
-$10285 

Irvoice Descriptlons 

R~B-#18717001/UNIFORM SERV~CE 

R~B-#le713001/UNIFORM SERVICE 
R~B-#18717001/UNIFORM SEPVICE 
R1_~-!t11171'3001lUNIFORM SERV1<::-", ____ 
R&3-#16717001/UNIFORM SERVICE 
R&B-#18713001fUNIFORM SEPVICE 

~~B-OIL DIRT/51 19 TON @ $28 00 
R~,B-DIL DIRT/24 41 TON @ $28 00 

CC LIB-EOO!-'\S 

CJ JAIL-#101873/JANITgRI6,,_ Sl)P"-LLE~ _ 

CO JA!L-#352156/AESORTED FOODS 

CO~3T#2-~E!MPURSE 192 MI @ 
$ 315/T~AINING-3/14-3/22/05 

JP~3-RE:~B0RSE/127 8 MI @ $ 815-2/23-3/22!O~ 

EA7-REIMBURSE/308 MI @ $ 21 5 

D A-P\...JSSELL I"1RhTIN/HDT CK RESTITU7IGN 

M':'RCfJ 05 JAN:TORIAL CONTR,<,CT 

D ';-2 PLAGlJEAS 
- --- --- -

R~3-GEAR 3JX 

C~ S-#422074346000~787 03/03/05 

?~~:'-#~?071231081 00558 03!~q_3_i9~_ 
SUP:"CCP-#4707123168100533 03/03/0:: 

-----c----c----c--- $453 vb SUP~--;V-;--Q3rog1vlJEog-v37TT7D:" 

___ ____ ~~~_7t SUP-#4"~C-123:6eJOo~~LJ!_~L.tl_~!? __ _ 
$70 31 

$".., ..... ~~, 27 

---- ----

$55 0::' $55 03 

$65 00 $65 00 

$44 00 $44 00 

$420 00 $420 00 

$2,602 27 $1, '713 86 
$;;:97 65 
¢'"JOf"l , " 

SUP-~4-071231~8100517 03111/05 
S,)P-#4 7 07123168100525 03/11/05 

JP#2-REI~BURSE174 7 MI @ $ ?15-i/: o -3/22/05 

;:0 UB-;)ELINh ROJTER 
-- ---- --

:~ S-~NI~GRM PANTS 

CC: LIB-BCH~!-'\S 

J :~R-#~6800813'-2/09-3/09/05 SER~I:E 

':0 B-c..D~~#274C325Q/3/17/05 Bfu=.iNG -
T p_,u.-J"7"70n7'-"O '":! 11 0 In<=. i.l T I I T td~ 

3 



,. 

Ace 0 U "I T S P A v A B L E S Y S T E M 14 Ap;- 20)5 
Approved D~sbursements 

Cbeckl~n!;LAc;~oynt(s) APCA FNB INS FNB 125 ~ 
UPSHU'l COUNTY 

THE S~FTWARE GROUP, INC Dlsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru 04/14/05 PAgE 
f -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4 

-1 Check # 
~ 

~ 
c5 :> 133460-APCA 

133461-APCA 

133462-APCA 

133463-APCi>, 

132""64-APC A 

133465-APCA 

133466-APCA 

133.1.67-APCA 

1334,,8-APC" 

13346"-AP£A_ 

133470-APCA 

133471-APC" 

133472-APC,o. 

133473-APC" 

13347'+-APCA 

133475-APCA 

133476-APCA 

HC Date Vendor 

03/31/05 CH_!_~OBENS BOPJ.~ _GQI.Jt~--=J1-__ 

03/31/05 CYRISTINA W WALLACE CSP 

03/31 '05 CITy' OF GILMER 

03/31/05 CO~DUTEPLA"ID 

02 / 31 / 05 D W PRP .. TING COMPANY 

03/31 1('5 CA~LAS COUNTY TREAE'URER 

03/31105 DALLhS MOPNIf\!G NEt-JS 

03/31/05 DARLENE EARBER 

03 / 31/05 DAVID DICKERSON 

03_~;31/05 nA\/ID STROUD 

03/31(05 DAVID W BULLER M D 

03/31'05 DA,ID W BU~LER M D 

Q3/31/,J5 DEA"-.t0!A D~Et't~~ 

03/31/05 DEBERPY BCJTANE GAS CO 

03/31/05 DErJ1SE BERRY 

03 / 31/05 LERE:K BAENISCH 

03/31/05 DIAMOND D LuBE + 

Cheel AmDunt 

$166 

$ ,",,",0 
~~~ 

$4 959 

5C 

00 

50 

$285 00 

$444 25 

$5 699 00 

$;;:1" OC 

$65 00 

$130 00 

$25 00 

$1 OCO 00 

$29--52 

,,1 490 00 

$350 00 

$99- -54 

$380 OC) 

$238 GO 

InVOlce Amts 

$12 93 
$97 70 

I~/Ol(e Descrlptlo~S 

PORTER BLDG-#27066075/-2/14-31 16/05 SER{~}ICE 
BANK ANNEX-#27065747 l':"i/14=-j!16/0-S --SERVfcE 

$_16/:> __ ~CL __ SQ _LlB:-#32663/PRot10T I ONAL t"1ATER I A,-

$225 00 

$31 90 
$25 00 

__ $25_99 
$12 50 

$L "99 70 
$~54~'30 

$25 00 
$11292 75 
$1, 292 75 

- - - - -

$285 00 

$230 85 
$114 00 

,,5,699 00 

$~10 00 

$65 00 

$130 JO 

$25 00 

$1 '=':>C ,)0 

--
$29 52 

$1. 490 00 

$'350 00 

$99 54 

$300 00 

$23 50 
$12 50 
$36 00 
$:2 50 
$23 50 
$23 50 
¢~t.. nn 

D CT-COURT REPORTING 3/10/05 

-- - ---

C~ BLDG-#12151000001-2/03-3/05/05 SE~VICE 
CO BLDG-41217100000/-2/03-3/0S/OS SERvICE 
CO LIB-#0309820000/-2/03-3/0S/05 =ERVI:E 
CO -BLD<;-#1222900000/-2io3=3ifJS/05 - SER'ifcE 
J CTF,-tlOl007500001-2103-3105105 SEqVICE 
CO BLDG-~ 1327400000/-2/Q;3--=~ I_O~/O~ __ Sj::Rv~~r;:_ 
911-.0107 605000-2103-3105105 SEPVICE 
CO BLDG-:ST QUARTER LANDFI~L CHGS 
CD BLDG-2ND QUARTER LANDF:Jl,.L_ SHri."-_ 

COMPUTER-#3011/MO\'ED SOFTWARE 

CO J0DGE-EtJVELOPES 
CONST#3-DO~R HANGERS 

CO S-#156C/v NICKELBUR 

CO LIB-#9201640jSUBSC~IPT)ON5 

co J';IL-REIMBURSE MEALS-3/10-12/05 

c= S-REIMEU~2E MEALSJ5 DAYS 

CCl LIB-BOOhS 

MAPCh')5 CONTRACTED MEDICAL SERVICES 

f!'~i)!-';-DA\l:D BRO'JGHTON/3/15/05 MED:CPoL 

D CT-#13,674/PREPARATION COST 

P~B-200 GAL FROPANE 

SUP-REIMBlR3Et15bffil@ 315ea 02/05 

MAQCh'05 v P#l BLDG LEASE 

CO S-UNIT.1204/0IL CHANGE 
CO S-UNIT#2216/INSPECTION 
CO S-VNlT#2-229/0IL CHANGE:,INSPEcn-or, 
CO S-UNIT.2221/INSPECTION 
CO S-jJt'.lI_'I2CL6/0IL CHANGE 
CO 2-UNIT#2222/0IL CHANGE 
r~ C_llNTT*~~1~jnTl r~A~la~ 



VPSl-iUR COUt,TY A C C 0 U N T S P A A B L E s Y S T E tl 14 ,Apr 20G5 
Approved Dlsbursements 

Chec~~ng Accou_!:lj;J~! APGA FJ,,!B INS FNB 1_2~ 
THE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC DIsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru 04'14/05 PAGE 5 

Ct"leck :1* 

1334~7-APCA 

____ El2478-APCA 

133479-APCA 

133480-APCA 

_ ____ L:l;l481-APC A 

1334E2-APCA 

133483-APCA 

133484-APCA 
---- -

133485-APCA 

13348:,-APCA 

__ J_~:3':H37-APCA 

~11333E'l3-APCA 
- ~ 133489-APCI' 

_ ~ 133490-APCA 

,_~ 133491-APCA 

I 1334 0 2-APCA 
...J 

------t)--
> 

133493-APCA 

HC Date Vendor 

03/31/05 DISTRIBUTION VIDEO 1, AUDIO 

03/31/05 DOj\l JIOLER 

03/31/05 DOv'ER PUBLICATIONS 

03/31/05 EAST TEXAS MEDICAL CENTER 

03/:'1'05 EAST TEX,o.S PADHJI,..;::;GY CD1§UL-' 

03/31/05 ECONQtjYAlJlO SUPPI,..Y INC 

03/31/05 EDW"""DS CONSTR\JCTION CO 

03/31/95 EDhA.RQS __ I£,<;l:lJlfLJ _ toGlJIFMENT_ 

03/31/05 ETEX TELEPHONE COOP INC 

03/31/05 E~MS FIRST PHYSICIANS CLINIC 

O~/~~Q5 ~T_M; GILMER 

03(;31/05 FA'1ILY Cor,<:El'TS,_J,,~D 

03/31/05 FEDEr 

03/31105 F" C1AILING SOL\JTlONS 

03/31 '05 G~T~~A}' J?_U$)N~S~ __ _ 

C3/31/Q5 GIL~ER ~ABLE TV CO INC 

03/31/05 GIL~ER DISCOUNT TIRE 

-------- - --
Check Amount 

$41 97 

r"o _6~ 

$150 50 

$552 95 

$196 1;;: 

$772 49 

$:,055 OC 

$501 46 
----- - -~~~-

$216 A5 

*29 52 

$590 59 

$~q.!l 52 

$9 88 

$66 O~ 

$2 618 64 
-- ------

$432 80 

$189 05 

InvoIce ~mts 

~23 50 
$23 50 
$23 50 

$41 97 

$70 6~ 

$150 50 

$553 95 

___ $~1 55 
$1-4 57 

$50 91 
$97 19 
$33 51 
$~5_~_ 
$32 86 

$215 31 
____ ~_20 5", 

$102 42 
$64 85 

$1, C55 00 

$5.)1 46 

$216 45 

$29 ':,2 

$550 89 
$39 70 

$294 ~2 

$9 88 

$66 00 

$2,61804 

$j 1 80 
$421 00 

$49 05 
$20 00 
$40 00 
$40 00 

I~VDlce DescrIptIons 

CC _~-UNIT#1237/0IL CHAI\iGE_ 
CO S-OIL CHANGE 
CO S-U~IT#1209/0IL CHANGE 

CO Llf-~20421/LIBRARY MATERIAL 

D ';'-REIt1PURSE/GUN CABI_NET 

CD LIB-#1254721/20 BOOKS 

- - -

II\!DJG-TIF"ANY ,I CAUTHEN/3/10105 t1ED,CAL 

It-.lD I G-~ ~!:r';RD ATh I \\lSOI'!! 12l~J~Z04 M~1'.~ Cp'- ____ _ 
INDIG-!)IAt-J::: LAASTAD/12/:;O/05 MEDIC;!.L 

p,1,B-_EELT, "OSE/FITTINGS 
R1,B-STARTE" SOLlNOrD, IDLER PULLEY 
P~;B-3 FUEL FI~ TERS 
Fi~ ~_-:-FILTE?_3, BELTS 
R~,9-BEL ..,..s ~ 4) 
FILTEPS 
q_,--~-::FUEL PUMP 
P~B-AUTO PAPTS 
R!B-fELT, RELAY, A/C HOSE 

CC' BL:L/';-P'JMP GJ:;EAS£ "TRAP 

R: B-v,H,DSHIELD, AC SEONSQ~,~ILTE?S 

C~ LIB-#83805S7/3/01/05 BI~LING 

:NDIG-P~TRICIA A GIDDENS/3/21/~S ~E~ICAL 

:0 .JAIL-PRITTANY D COLLII\IS/2/~8'05 MEDICAL 
HJD!b:~USS-ELL PVERETT/3 / 1-1/05 I""ED-ICAL~---

:~_~-¥1029~-2/:4E' BOOK~ 

D ~-~2275:6017/SHIPMENT TO YEMPS~EA~ ~y 

Tt.,,,-#50C-::1;;:'e45J '-3/01-5/31/J5 PENTML 

CCJ~1FUTER-#1-o75007 /COMPUTERS 
--------

NON DEFT-~lq305/3/24/05 BILLING 
NON DEPT-#15446/3'24/05 BILLI~G 

CC S-UN!T#236/';LIGNMENT 
GC S-UrHT#:;;::22~/FLAT REPAIR, ROTATE TIRES 
CO 5-U t-'::T#3240//'1T ~ BALA.'\iCE 4 TI~E2 
CO S-MT ! BALANCE 4 TIRES 



UPSHlJR COUN~Y 

~ THE ~OFTWARE GROUP, IN~ 
Ace 0 0 N T S PAY A B L E S Y S T E '1 

ApD'Poved D~sbursements 
Ch_ecklng_A~_~.Q!Jn't(s)_ 6E~A FNB_ F~E? F~I3 195 

DIsbursements Made from C3/31,05 thru C4,14'05 

14 Apr 2005 

P";GE 6 
-" --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
l.. 

.~Che~k # HC Date Vendor 

...J . g. 1;J:i494-APCI' 03c~1/05 GI~MEP OF~ICE C~NTER 

13.::l495-APCA Q3131/05 .GQ2D SHEPYEf1D M.EP .GYfCiO.c.U 

122~q6-AECA 03/31/05 .9REATA!1EBlGA J"J;.iOJ,JI\iG CORP .. _ 

133497-APCA 03/31/05 GREG MANDREGER 

133498-APCI' 03/31/05 GRI~FITH LAW FIRMI PC 

133499-APCA 03/31/05 GT D!ST~IBUTORS INC 

13~500-P.PCA 03/31/05 H~~D rlARDWARE _§.._~PJMOTI\.'E IN 

133!:Ol-APC;' 03/31/05 HAL~ B0IC~ PONTIAC GMC 

1:;:;502-APCA 03/31/05 HA~DY MART DIANA 

._,3,:J.503-t,PCA 03/31/05 HART_JNTE~CIV!~} INC 

133504-'<'PCI- 03/31 lOS _ H~N5Y_ P )~CKSON 

13,;J.505-APCA 03/31105 HJLI;)AY INN NO,RTHWEST ARB:!RE 

133500-APCA 03'31 '05 HOLT CAT 

133507-APCA 03/31/05 INGRAM BOOK CO 
-- -~ --- - - ----

13350B-APeA 03/31/05 P~=TRVCTIONt\L VIDEO 

133509~APCA 03/31! 05 INTEGRATED. llU!::iI NEs,S ... SY§IIOt"'L 

Check Amou~t InvoIce Amts Inyolce ~escrlptlons 

$20. QQ. 
$20 00 

__ ~g43 00 HOQ 00 
$143 90 

~~7_ t;"'7 _____ 1>1_& _2_8 
$39 69 

... _!5_65.~L __ . $5,,5. ",1 

CO JAIL-'100NT/BALANCE TIRES 
CO 5-POTATE 8 TIRES 

St,.IP-2QOO BUS I NESS CAt!I2S!HgpGES;l;:~LO~ T J~_ 
AU;)-P'JRCf-IASE ORDERS 

IN9IG-DAVID L BROUGHTON/2/18/05 MEDICAL 
INDIG-DAvID L PROUGHTDN/2 18 OS""MECICAC--

-CO Cu"-#8773t 1~~2;;:_I03/19105_IlL~l_;.H_ ... G 

$533 22 

$350 O::J 

$50 00 

$22 91 

$533 22 EMG M:T-RErMBUREE/TRAINI~G,LODG!NG,MEALE,~ILE 
A~E-3/21-24!05 

$350 00 D CT-#3~2-9~/I-I-O-CRESWELL C~ILDPEN 

$50 00 COtJ'::-:-tt 1-#2418 'Vl-lB-31281-N I eKE:"" 

'",571. ~}::_-blINDSHIELD i.-JA=HER FL\,.J~DI B~.LT)~py 

$0 "'8 CJ ELDG-VEY 
$9 55 RtIB-B;JL T IJIL 
~3 3~£I: ~~E-EXCHA~GED BATTERIES 

$553 04 $:'53 04 Pt B-F OWER STEEP II'JG PUMP 

5170 0:) $1 7 0 00 D ~-MAP~ARET BROUGHTON/HOT CK REeT~T~TI~~ 

~11 777 00 $11 ~77 00 CO_ S:_Ll',-=-RECOPDS MANGJE'd~IJSU 5650 

$55 00 

$308 00 

$87 7 52 

$874 4-'-

$18:2 6::J 

$71 3 7 

$"~ 00 

SC·\tJt-lER t1:J"'HTOR~!WOPKSTATICN (3) YR t.JARPAi.!~-!' 

JI= ~3-C AIJSE#C 0 5-00:;,oJ3 ~ER '.) I CE gf_ £6.P_ER 3 
R#0225J3 03/24/05 

$368 00 C~ T~EAS-#63543125(4)NIGHTS 
LnD?r ... .JG\ :?3rj ANhiUt-L --rREAS CONF@ht)STIN 

.----- ----------o-ti=/O-t ():S, (...57 -~-------

$3 7 7 52 P:3-#12~8~90/PARTE 

$13 97 CO LIB-#2093975/1 BOOK 
$98 20 C~ LIB-#~OS2975J6 BOO~S 

$13 97 CO LIB-#2C33975/1 BOOK 
$15 09 CO LIB-#2083975/BOOK 

$413 53 CC LI~-#3083Q7e/42 BOOKS 
$319 71 CC L:E-#2C83Q75/37 BOOKS 

$18;;;:: be :~ L:P-~11467'8 BOOKS 

$4:: 77 D A-#AL8312/-2'Ol-3/01/~5 SERVICE 
$25 to D A-#AL0312/-2/01-3/01/oe -sERvICE 

----- --



UPSHUR COUNTY ACCO'JNTS PAY A B L E s Y S T E M 1Ll Apr 2005 
Approved Dlsbursements 

_C_h~cklng Acc~!,1r(U_~)_ AD~6_FNB INS f~Q 1~5 
THE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC Dlsbursemerts ~ade fTom 03/31/05 thru 04 / 14/05 PA";E 7 

Check # 

__ 133510-APCI' 

133511-APCA 

133512-APCA 

q3513-APCA 

133514-APCI' 

133515-APCI' 

133516-'IPCA 

13351 7 -APCA 

133518-APCA 

133=19-APCA 

133520-APCA 

_J335;;:l-APCA 

1335_22-APCA 

133523-AFCA 

133524-APCI' 

133525-APCP. 

133_!226-APCP. 

::~~_::j35;;:7-APCA 
;r 133528-APCA 

_-~3529-APCA 

::4- 1:33~0-AFCA 

.-l 
o 
? 

133531-APCA 

HC Date Vendor 

03/31 / 05 J_A"": WILkI?MS 

02/31105 JE'FE~SON :;OUNSELING SERV ICE 

03/31/05 JILL ANN "1CCAULEY 

03/31/05 _ JI MI1Y _"TEG'ILL 

03/31/05 JOE D CL"'YTON 

03/21/05 JOE WATKIi"S 

03/31/05 JUG~ J BARNETT 

03/31 / 05 V,Er:DALL 1, SON LTD 

03/31/05 KEN~ETH E BREEDEN,D 0 ,D D 

03/31/05 VILGORE :8LLEGE 

03/31 / 05 ~IRBY RE~T'I~RANT SUPPLY 

03/31105 '"DETTER FIRE PROJ_Ej:TlClN SERV 

03/31,'05 KR" :NDUSTflIES 

03/31 l05 I.A"'-E: WILLLAMS AUIO_~NTER 

03/31/05 LAUREN P"'PISH 

03/31/05 LAUREN PARISH 

03/31/05 LAW_",ON PFtODUc-rll J-"Lc 

03 / 31105 LlNEE6B£EP_ t:iE;6R~ GDGGAN Il.LAI 

03/31105 LIvE OA~ MEDIA 

03/31/05 LO~;VIEW ALTERNATOR 

03/31/05 LONGV LEW_ ASP HAL TIN: 

03/31/05 LONG~IEW ~ELLNESS CENTER 

Chec~ Amount InvoIce Amts IrVOlce Descriptions 

$38 42 

$775 00 

$65 00 

~3}_~21 25 

$277 41 

~A, 760 OC 

__ ~12g _00 

$145 45 

$59 04 

$320 00 

~425 80 

$672 50 

$38 43 

$775 00 

$65 00 

$3J_~~1 25 

$277 41 

~4,760 00 

$125 OQ 

$145 45 

$29 52 
$29 52 

$:;00 00 
$20 00 

$4;25 80 

_~582 50 
$90 00 

CO LIB-RE~HBUR=E 122 MI @ $ 315/CART~AGE 
- - ---

CCP-COuNSEkING 03/10/05 BILLING 

CO JAIL-REIMBURSE '1EALS-3 / 10-12/05 

RtB-79 5 HRS HAULING 

~ CT-PER DIE'1,MILEAGE,MEALS 

R~~3-HAULH~G/-3/07-21/05 

CO CT-COJRT REPORTING 3/07 '05 

CO JAIL-DISINFEC7ANTIFREI~HT 

INDIG-Dlc;NE 5 LhASTAD/1/18/05 MEDICAL 
PJDIG-DIAN~ 5 LAASTAD/1/27/05 MED:::CAL 

CO S-TUITION/TOPICS #3232 ON 2/C7,O~ 
CONST#2-TUITIO~/DIVERSITY # 3939 ON 2/~5!05 

:0 ,Jw.IL-;i7009/,}ANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

CO BLQG-HJSPECTIO!\l, RECHARGE 
CO BLD;-5 LB DC SENTRY(2} 

$3,3c 7 50 __ ~3,3~~ 50 f\: B-EQvJER ~AS~ER U\IIT~r:E(ESSUE'_E PE~';'~F 'v'~b\5. ______ _ 

__ $3~1 75 

$400 O:J 

$35 O~ 

$445 71 

$7,.1.98 :;4 
--- -- ----

$5-54 20 

$53 00 

$3,796 30 

$301 75 

$400 00 

$35 ac 

$:JS':l __ U 
$52 6e 

$7, 198 54 

$554 20 

$53 00 

S#PL04727 

CO_~PG-TRJCK PEPAIR 

MARCH 85 JUVENILE PROBATION BD 

D JvDGE-~EIMBUFSE REGISTR,;-iioN FEE 

~'B-#7:;11;;:75- 'iS821/E(hHP PARTS 
P',B-LOO\ "'UTS 

-~---

CO T"',-FEB '05 DELINGUENT TA~_ ATTY 

CO LIB-#6525/BOOKS W/CD'S 

P;: B-5ELP..KID 

$7:'..3 74 P':.,.B-OIL DIRT/22 48 TON @ $27 00, YAI_ILING 
$1~ 546 70- R~:~B-OIL 0IRT/4t:- 17 TON @ $2-9- 00, HA~JL-It~~ 

$764 78 R~B-OIL ~IRT/22 66 TON @ $29 OO,HAU~ING 
____ __ $771_ ~ __ R~ B-i3.PAD QIL/22 __ 3_5TOt'l_@_ $29 00, H"'ULING 

$650 00 $650 00 CCP-INV~542 ~ 557 COUNSELING 



-- ~-~;;~~~-;~~~;~-------------------~~~~~~~------~-;-;-~-~-~-;-~---;-~-~-~-;-~-~---~-~-;-~-~-~-------------------------------i4=~~~-~;;i 
Approved Dlsbursemen~s 

- __ _ ChHk 109 Ac_coun-,,~ s ~ APCA FNE __ ItI~,--FNB 125 
~ THE SOFTW~RE GROUP, INC Disbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru C4 / 14/05 PAGE 8 
~ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------

~Ch ec I( # riC Date Vendor 

_~I 133532-APC~ 03/31/05 MATT ALfQ~D 
-l §2 13::i533-APCA 03/31/05 MA~THEW BENDER & ce INC 

13353L;.-APCA 03/31105 MEDICAL HHOLESALE mc 

133535-APCA 03/31/05 MRS BAIRD BAI\ERIES 

1:3353t-APCA 03/31/05 MUSIC MOUNTAIN HATER CO 

_ 1~2537-APCA 03/31/05 M_'(~A HAR~~S __ 

133538-APCA 03/31/05 t":EwSOM'S GROCERY 

133539-APCf-. C3/31/:J5 t"OP~f-!EAST TEXAS Chl,-D ADVOCA 

133;;40-APC'; 03/31 / 05_ o H LOlD I I 

13?541-APC" 03/31/05 OMNI Al'ST I N HOTEL 

13:;5-+2-APCA 03/31/05 p !- P AND ASSOCIATES 

133!;43-APCA 03/31'05 PATqIC!~ ~ARRISON 

Ch ec ~ Amount_ 

$130 C:J 

$422 45 

$402 09 

$94 00 

$04 79 

JJ 79 ~3 

$1 '51 ""0 

$20 00 

$~~O _og 

$312 00 

$1 78~ OC 

$1 410 00 

InVOIce Amts InVOIce rescrlptlons 

$130 00 CO S-REIMBURSE MEALS/5 DAYS 

$422 45 LA • .J LIB-#1100082063J2J28/0S BILLINt; 

$177 40 CO JAIL-#2047/MED SUPPLIES 
$14 17 ::;0 JAIL-#3047/SILVER SULF CREAM 

$210 52 CO J"IL-#3047/MED SUPPLIES --- - --

$94 00 CO JAIL-#3529/BREAD 

$34 91 D A-#18929400 / 2/28/05 BILLI~G 
$7 85 9 A-#80100 10Q/2(28125 BILLING 

$21 85 IAX~il187001 00/2/()8/0:; B ILLlN~ 
$30 18 8IJP -#70777000 02/28/05 

_$4Q __ ~_ _ CO TF:sf.~:-::R_EIMBURSE J 156 3ml_~_~L5ea \ 6THEt~? __ IXl 
$130 00 

$106 70 
$45 00 

$20 00 

CO TREAS-PER 
D:EM, 04/04-08/05 (33rd TPEAS SEM I I\lAReAUSTIt.J} 

:J ,,-~lELOD" HILSON/HOT CK -RESTfTI~-T:CI"----­
D "'-JJ~IE THORNTON/HOT CK RESTITUTION 

CC S-PCI,z.t.,NNE l.J';PREI\I/3/17-:8/05 CON;:-E~ErJ":E 

$2,?Q_Q9 __ CO CT-#22, 804/AMl\ND~ SHARP 

$312 00 

$1,73500 

$235 00 
$235 00 
$235 00 

CO AUD-41004805bQ5/3NIGHTS~PAR~ING(PAM 
Lor,G, AUD !TOR 05/1 '--=-20L~5) 

".../IJN ~EPT-MAIN-:- -4/01/05-3/31 (06 

D 
D 
D 

CT-COUqT REPORTING 
CT-COU~T REPORTING 
C T -C OIJRT B-EP OP TING 

3/0 7 ,05 
3/08/)5 
3/09/05 

$23-5 00 D CT-CDORT REPORTING 3/10/05 
$.'35 00 D CT lOUR r -RE"1Jf\'i-r~~1"~ 
*-g35 99_ c~ _CT-~Q~RT REPO~TIN~lg~~ __ 

$50 00 
$50 00 

$230 07 

FEB'05 J P il3 BLDG CLEANED 
MARCf-!'G5 JPil3 BLDG CLEANED 

- -- - - - -

SUP-#19547281865 POSTAGE 

$11148 97 R 3-001C:006S4!SWITCH, DISh BRAKES SEAL FP~=;=-----
$1~7 88 Fl B-#OOl0000654/RESTOCK CHG,INV#e::;7C',P:9 
~852_~9_c_r R B-#C'O~:>909654 fSWITCHl"QI?~ B~~IA_~ REI~PNED ___ _ 

$57 50 C~ =-RADIO REP~IP 

$213 66 CD TAX-O-FICE SUPPLIES 



-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
l'PSHUP COUNTY Ace 0 U N T S PAY A B L E SYSTEf'-: lL;. ~Pi' 2G05 

THE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC 

Check # He Date l,/endoI' 

Approved DIsbursements 
_~bec k_lng _6c~OJI!t (s ~ __ ~~6_F!~J3_ ~NS FN_B _125 

DIsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru 04/14/0~ 

Chec~ Amount InvoIce 4mts :pvolce :eSCI'lptlC~S 

133:34":-APCA 03/31/05 RIC_f$'S TIP_E _<;_E:fWICE $240 09 'f49_QO 
$40 00 
$60 00 
$40 00 
$60 00 

RE B-:fJAT RE_PAIR O~ B8_CKfi[)E 
R13-~LAT REPAIR ON BACKHOE 
RtB-SERVICE CALL/2 TIRE MOUNTS 
R~B-FLAT REPAIR #103 
R~B-SERVICE CALL,MT 2 T~RES 

133:350-APC'; 03/31/05 ROCHE~L~ WIGGInS $102 61 

~3;:1251-APC'; 03/31/05 _PUT"" SEMR_AU $212 63 

133552-APC,c 03/31/05 SAM HOUSTON STATE liNIVERSlT\ $13:3 00 

133553-APCA 03/31/0::; SAM'; CLUB $274 90 

133554-APCI' 03/31/05- Sl1t"!-on Cl="l="ISE SUpPLi INC '$1 560 91 

$102 61 __ DT-PEH13UPSE_ 294 MI @ __ _ 

$~::'2 63 

$135 00 

$274 90 

$5-9 08 
$41 37 
~!4 52 ___ 
$21 49 

$1! 0 95 
$2~ 99 
$23 96 
$16 18 

~~1';' 90 
$64 Q"'" 

$45 95 
~j3 27 
$02 63 
$63 '78 

_~Z4 9Q __ 

$132 11 
$42 74 
$15 Q? 

$2 29 

$ 315-3/~!-24!05,REGISTRATION 

CO ,-IB-PEI~1BURSE 675 MI @ $ 315/,\,_<;U,'l 

JI_!\,l PP03-REGI~T/PON AVEy' 06/12-17/:';:; 

CO TAX-#7715090097174296'OFFICE SvPPLIES 
03/08/05 

911-2 :AR-~I~GES 
C CLK-LABE_S 
c= CLU~O~FICE SUP~LIES 
C CLh-:NK CART~!DGE 
JP#2-~~~ICE SUPPLIES 
CO _~L}~-PAPER 
CO eLlA-PAPER 
J",*3-S7A,"PS,El\iVELOPES 
C~ __ ,..JAIL-P~PER 
CO LI3-CQDY P~PER/DI5KS 
J"#3-2FFICE SUPPLIES 
Q CL",-OFFIC~ 2U?PLIES 
R~,B-PAPEF, MI'N !LA ENVELOPES, LABELS 
R~tB-TONEF\ CARTRID~ES 

JLp..:-9FEICE S1JFP,=-_IES 
D CL~-OF~ICE SUFPLIES 
CO CT-OFFICE SUPPLIES 
CO CLh-~NVE,=-OPES 

PA';E 9 

:~-c 
-~y-~ 

~_~O __ Q~ 
$76 36 

$7 80 
_$"-5 _5'2 

$7 99 
$95 92 

JP#4-I"IK 
-n~~~lf'_",!O~-;;"<HUfft:-I-ES-----­

co S-OF~IC_E SUPPLt~S 
DPS-OFFICE S0PPLIES 
q!B-O~FICE S~P~L~E5 

D A~~f~I~E SUPPL1ES 
Rt3-CCF\ 

---- ----

-~ 

.~ 
..J 
G 
:> 

133:355-APCA 

1i~"1"l.A-AP('A 

03/31105 SBC $350 45 - --- --

Oi/11/n~ SMTTH nTI rnMPANY $1 154 00 

D ~-OFFICE SUPFLIES 
$8 --,>6 CO DT::c_OFFICE SjJE£'Ll~S 

$204 93 SUP-INV#2873393~,2873571 SUPPLIES 
$29 16cr .JF#l-RET'.!RNED ITEM 

__ ~o 9~cT' CQI'1M!tl-WRONG _SJ ~E 
$65 98cr 911-wRONG CARTRIDGES 

$_320 45 Sl?~~Q~L~-#6~5-1135 03/15/05 

s-7R no R~~-hATT~RY GATTFqy FFF, OIL TREATMFN~, nTl 



S Y S T E M 14 Ap""' 2005 
Ap~rQved Dlsbursements 

_ _ Check_~ni! Acc~1}nt(.§.} __ _ APC_A FI\~B __ Jl~;;; FNB 125_ ~ 
UPSf"U~ COUNT, t>, C C 0 U N T SPA Y A B L E 

(!J ThE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC D1SbuT'sements Made from 03/31/05 thru C4 / 14 / 05 PAGE Ie 
~ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

~-c"eck It 
He Date Veldo'" 

g 
133557-APCA 03/31/05 SOUTHEAST TEXAS FO'lENSIC CEN 

133:':S8-APCA 03/31/05 SPI~E SPECIALISTS P A 

13355"'-APCA 03/31/05 STE;WAf1J _) NSURAN~E; A GEj\lC,_ 

133560-APCA 03/31/05 STUMP REM'JVAL 

132561-APCA 03/31/05 T~LETOUCH CORPORATION 

122562-APCt.. 03/::::' ~05 TEX~S /"'!S2C:CIATIOl'J 01:' COlJf ... TIE 

133563-MPCA 03/:21/05 TEXAS JU\/ENII,.E f'ROBATION COM 

133564-APCA 03/31/05 TEXAS ~OR~~ORCE CO~MISSION 

13356::;-';PCA 03/31/C5 THE CI~A COMPANIES INC 

1335,,6-APCA 03/31/05 TriE LIB~ARY STOPE J~K 

13:;567-APCA 03/31/05 THE MCKENZIE CLIN:C. P A 

13356:=-APC.c. 03/31/05 T'iE S'JFT'·''''RE GROUP INC 

Check Amount 

$1, 500 00 

$211 39 

~L76 og __ 

InVOIce Amts 

$44 00 
$932 00 

$1, 500 00 

$~11 2 0 

_H76 QO 

InV01ce DescrIptlons 

_12_ TRANS FLUID ----- ---

R&B-WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID. CREEPER 
P~;B-55 GAL DRUM HYD FLUID. OIL. OIL 
THEAP1ENT12. GREASE. GREAS",-. _SHOP TOWELS 

JP#2-=l'FTC.S-0302/EDDIE GOODMAN 

ItJDIG-TIF~AI\N ",I CAUTHEN/3/10 / :J5 t":EJICAL 

P A-BOND#18012117 

$200 00 $;;:;)0 QQ R: 8-REMC'VE 6 STU';PS/B_OIl __ WH1TE RD 

- -----

$68 83 $68 83 ~ :T-_57503471(-3/~1-3/31 '05 SERVrSE 

~= ~3a_Pl_ $5, ~3~ 01 Etn!Jr:l:!';;::~oo 1ST GTR PREt'1IldMS~J:_R Er\lDING 
02 '31 '05 

$75 00 $75 00 JU'V PROB-TJPC-C3-05 MILTON WYLIE 

$500 00 $5;)0 00 S~~-#2°02PERC77 lst/2na qtr 05 
~-- --

$2 088 0;) 

$123 61 

$145 00 

$26. 330 00 

---~--

$1,829 00 

s259 OQ 

$!~~ ~1. 

$145 00 

$650 00 
$282 00 
_~776 OQ 

CCp-nGILM2 CR,;SVP ACCIDENH"MEMEBF3HIP ~EE 
0-101'05-07/01/06 
'}L v PROB-_T .\GILM?~d~ C~ASVP ACe I DENT 
07/01/05-07/01 / 06 

CO LIB-#20292/0F~ICE SUPPLIES 

CC O -#UFSOOOOO/BEATY1<BRIGHT 03/14/C::; 

D CL"'-#67/IMAGItJ~ t-1ANAG 1-4/01-6/2::/05 
TPEAS-#72/ TRE4S REVENUE/-4/01-6/30 05 
TREAS-It_~2, PAYROLL CLIENT/-4/01-6/JO J Q? 

$402-00- TPEAS-fi72/BANIl FECON -4/01-6/20/0:; 
$6&~'f-R-E"'3-#"'lbAeH-S--P-AV-"'J5tE/ "101=-6L30,055------

,.~. 777 QO_ TAX-1t65/t;UTOMATED TAX(::"/O_l_-t>/~()[J:;2 __ _ 
$2,73700 C] S-#1!75/SHERIFF CLIENT SUPP /-4/:'1-6/30/~:5 

$188 00 CO S-#1175/CRIM JUSTICE/-4/01-6/30/05 
HQ:'LQO 
$408 00 

$1. 194 00 
$_637 QO 

$1. 155 00 
$909 00 
$~"l5 00 
$229 00 
$706 25 

CO S-1t1175/ABLEM'..!~S t'[liG_SfjOTS/-4!J)-1::t>/30/Q:L 
D CLK-#t7IJURY CLIENTI-4/01-6/30/05 
D CL~-lto~/CIVIL CASE/-4/01-6/30105 

-,, __ CJ,J'.-#67 I CH ILIl __ S_lifP_Qfn/-4 /0 1-6/;3~,~C'5 ______ _ 
D CL~-1t67/CRIMINAL CASE/-CI01-6'3:/05 
D A-#o9/HOT CK MODULE/-4/01-6/30/0~ 
_D A-#6°/':R H1INAL CASE/-4'{Ql-~':30~~~ 
D A-#oQ,C00RT AD~IN 1-4/01-6/30105 
JP#4-#-07IJ P CLIENTI-4/01-6/30/05 

$706_2L_ .JP#~=:I!735J_...L ~~:tE_~_tL:-4/01-6/30/05 
$706 25 JP~2-#708/J P CLIENT-4/01-6/30/05 
$70,':.?,,) JP#1-t/:1 "1?1/,J P ('I TFNT 1-4/01-6/30/0"'1 



UPSHUR COUr-lTv A C C 0 U "l T S PA'rABLE s Y S T E M 14 Aj)T' 2005 
Approved DIsbursements 

THE SOFTWARE GROUP, Ir-lC 
Check_HlR A_cc<l-"-nt("-, __ tlF'-C",, FNj)_ INS Fr-lB 122-

Dlsbursement; ~ade fTO~ 03/31/05 thru 04/14/~5 pp,GE 11 

Check II 

123569-APCA 

P_3570-APCA 
c, 

133571-APCA 

133572-APCA 

122573-APCA 

133S=4:-APCA 

:~ 

____ 1;3~~]5-APCp. 

13357c,-APCA 

-~3-577 

-+ --ql 132S78-APCA 

.. --~ 1-"';-":;~7Q-AP-" il- -~~" ~M 

~-l---- . 
~ 133580-APCA 

--~ --o 133581-APCA 
- :> 

133582-APCt> 

He Date Verde!' 

03/31/05 TIM CONE 

03/31105 TRIUMPH_ 

03/31/05 TfN'...'S W t'1cNEEL, M D 

02i31/CS U S FOOD SERVICE 

03/31/05 U"I:JERWOoD II\ISURMKE AGENCY 

03/31 / 05 __ Ur-lLFR I§T s:oRP 

Q3i31 105 UNFED PQSJAL _sOLUTI_QNS 

03/31/0S UNI,iERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTI 

Check Amount In~/Dlce Amts 

$7Zt __ 00 
$1, 194 00 
$1, 155 00 

_Hl_Q 00 

$540 00 

!-=e!'l1 09 
$807 00 

$4, 500 00 

$350 00 $250 00 

$21~ __ 9_0 _$;2L~_ 00 

$410 00 $410 00 

';1,530 88 $~35 00 
$1, 395 88 

$100 0:: $100 00 

$386 56 _~~3 03 
$50 90 
$43 48 

____ j;52~3 
$42 10 
$49 43 

_ H9 4;3 __ 
$42 10 

InVOlce Descrl~tlons 

CO CLK-#681 I NST I I\jjLEY I =-"LO_I-6/:e9IQ~ __ _ 
CO CL~-#68/CIVIL CASE/-4/01-6!30/0~ 
CO CLK-#68fCRIM CASE/-4/01-6/30f05 
DATA PROC-#1745/HARDW6RE 
SUPPORTf-4'01-6/30/05 
AUD-#63/PURCHASE M::JD /-4/01-6/30/05 
AUD-#63/F I XEP __ ASSETS/,,_4/0 1_-A,I3i!105 
A~~-#63/BUDGET ACCT /-4/01-tI30/05 
CO~PUTER-#174SIJPIl2 SETUP, INSTALLAT;ON 

CO CT-#2Q ,428/.JOHNNIE MCCULL00Grl 

Rc_B-#151S:91 /3/21 IQ5 BILLlNG_ 

D A-EXPERT WITNESS 

CO \...1P. IL-t:=Q 3e862t:5 I ';SSORTED FOODS 
SO JAIL-~~93586865 IASSORTED FOODS 

SJP-#O~Ol-J1675674 BOND O~/l~/05-:5/17!O~ 

B~~-U"~Ir:_Q~~ SERVI~E 
R~B UNI>="OqM SERVIC~ 
R<B-#174S23fU~IFORM SEfiVICE 

_ )1~",B-~iJ I£ORM~i;R~) L~_E; 
R0B-#1748~3/UNIFORM SERVICE 
P:B-U~I~ORM SERVICE 
R,"B=-UNI"JJE_M "'-ER'lICE _ 
R&B-#174S23/UNIFORM SERVICE 

_____ $31 ZL ____ t3_L--'!'l _~~ CLt-"1A IL-J",ABELS,J;i!:1IPE)J~G 

$265 00 $;;:65 00 C~ AvD-REGIST/PA~ LONG,AUDITOR C5il~-2Jj05 
"7"(h_ CO_-"'-VDITORS _IN~TITUT"'-__ 

-e3"~--UP-S~V JUVEN-tt;E---i>ROfrA-- - ----"$-885----7'_-$844 13 -- --;:Jt)v->'POll'-RETMBlJFSElT I RAVEL 
_~4J 5L_ J~V_ PPQ~:-:'I='I='I~E SUPfl-IES_ 

03/21105 UPSHUR RURAL ELECTR IC $86 67 

---~-- -

03/21/05 UPSY'JR-RURAL ELECTPIC CGOP $531 9t: 

03/31/05 VERDICT SEARCH $395 00 

03/31 lOS \iER I Zot, SOUTHWEST $236 38 

03/31/05 WAL-MART #14t $220 77 

$86 07 

$406 94 
$51 50 
$73_:;2 

$30 S 00 

$234 79 
$1 59 

$104 17 
¢ 1 1 J... .L..() 

D A-MILDRED GRAHAM/HOT CK RESTITUTIO', 

R~B-~1c,7Q-004/2/15'05 PILLING 
R!B-#4q56-001~002/3/21j05 BILLI~G 

R!,B-t~AQ6""4/3/25/05 BIL_L_ING 

D J0DGE-S'JBSCR IPTION RE',EWAL 

JP#~-#844S25 010828/3/10/05 BILLIN; 
TELE COt1-#a424000 Q80908/3/19/05 B!LLING 

D -'\-SrlERRON LOY[If-'OT CK RESTITUTION 
n .o.-t~ TIvlQI='P, v I crnMOTC unT ~u Ot:"C""'~~1 1-'-,-,,,, 

r-



~ ~-' ~~~-------------------------------=~~----~-~=~~----~~-~-~~-----=-~~~---~-~----~--------------------------------~-~~----~ -----------lV\ UPSHUR COUNTY Ace 0 U N T <3 PAY A B L E S Y S T E M 14 ",pr 200~ 
r Approved DIsbursements 

-m- _ ChecKIng acs_o_untJ§{ AP':A_~NB It~S_ENB 125 

:~--~~:-~:~~~~~:-:~:~~~:~~----------------------~:~~~~~~:~~~~-~~~:-~:~~-~:~::~~=--~~:~--:=~:=~~=--------------------------.----:~::---:~ 
-4 Check "* riC Date Verdo! Check Amount Invo::.ce Amts InvoIce DeSCT'lptIons 

---J. 133583-APCA 03/31/05 WALJ1ARJ CDr1I1UNITY ERC _ $116_::;~ $116 35 SUP~,CCP-#6032202000871575 03/16/05 o --
:> 133584-APCA 03/31/05 WAt,DA HUTCHINS $11 65 $11 65 AUD-REIMBURSE 37 MI @ $ 315 

133585-APCf' 03/31/05 WAYt,E VALENTINE $28 03 $28 63 R" B-REIMBl'RSE/"1EALS 

13;)_5S6-APCA 03/31/05 WELLS Fi'lPGO FII\j"I\jCI8cL __ l,._EASItL __ _ $54_LTIl_ $16_1, __ 6;; 
$234 13 
$141 00 

D A-#0019QOI910~~3!24-4/24/~~_RENJAL 

133587-APCt. 03/31/05 WEST PA rt1ENT CENTER 

P3588-'<'PCA 03/31/05 WEST SIDE_FURNITI,lRE 

_____ 1~~589-_';PCA 03/31/05 WILl_lAMS EL~C_TRON.J~S 

13359:)-APCA 03/31/05 W!~~IS ~UTO & TRUCK REPAIR 

___ 133=91-i'lf'~f; Q3f31"92 WO~F REPP~DUCTION CO INC 

133592-APCA 03/31/05 WYQt"E MANES 
----- ~ - -- ---

133593-APCA 03/::;1;05 Yi:h.!-.lG 0 I L CO 

_133594-APC~ 03/31105 FI RST NATIONAL BANK G~L~!OE 

__ 1.3359_5::-APCA 03/_31/05 T::)(e.S (PJ.i;,TY_ L_!l LSTR I CT _REU 

132596-APCA 03/21/05 FIRST I\!,<,TlONAL BANK GILMER 

IQtcd foT' APCA -_Accounts_Pal,;,able Cle_a~lng Ac_c_ount 

$4, 137 51 $75 00 
$1,580 80 

$5';;3 75 
$3::0 00 
$790 40 
~~02 ~9 

$75 00 

*_29 89 ,¥19 '15 
$9 94 

D A-#0019001 Q l0003/-3/24-4/24/05 RENTAL 
JUV PROB-#0019003061001 03/22/05 

LA~ LIB-.l000809966/-12/01-31/04 CHARGES 
LA~ LI8-#1003266567/-12/01-31/04 PILLING 
_L6hl __ LIB-#_tOQCa09966/-1 12~-=-?Z28/05 ~LLl:JNG_ 
D JUDGE-wl0001090Q9/-1/29-2/28/05 BILL:NG 
LAl.J L:B-:lil003266567/-2/01-28/05 CI-IL.RGES 

D A-~lpOO~61365/-2/01-28/0~ CHB£~~~ 
LA,,) ,-I3-#100080"966/-2/01-28/05 C4';RGES 

P:d:t::-CHAI", SAW SI-'ARPEN 
R'9-CHf'I~ S,<,W OIL, SAW SHARPEN 

$750 0C' _!?5C e'Q _ __ D t:,-M:J\.!E R~rIO 

$1,30 149 ~415 O~ 

$64" 51>_ 
$329 87 

---~~§ --~-- $28 5Q 

$0.0 00 $,,0 00 

$1, 058 7 0 $1 058 79 

~~~ _~~ ::: $~_4~_942 10 
$19,012 41 

:0 ~-UNITw2213/BRAKE JOB 
CJ:_ S-Ul\,jr~#_~217 IREPAIR BRAV,ES 
CO 5-l)NIT#2222/J:\EP~ACE ALTERNATOR 

D A-TPJAL BQ~F~~ 

MARCH 05 JP#1 3LDG CLEANED 

D ..,-PAf1 C:AJV,OWSKI/HOT CK RE5TITUTIO~-J 

"'ICA t1ED:CARE PAvROLL DEDUCTIONS 
W1T~O~;:ING PAVROLL DEDUCTIONS 

---- - - ~ ----

~~~~~77 34 ~72,e77 34 

$-O~, JOO DC $700,000 00 

~~o_~--.! 668 44 __ 

UNIT#329 MONTHLY REPOfU 

C[#3648""1 PU~CHASED@3 84i.(61days)TC MATvPE 
05/31 / 05 



UPSI-JUR COUNTY Ace 0 U N T S P II Y II B L E s Y S T E M 14 APT 2005 

TI-JE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC 

App~oved DIsbursements 
Ch ec k 1 ng _A"c_-,:ount (5) _APCA _FNB INS FNB 125 

DIsbursements Made from 03/31/05 thru 04/14/05 

Check # He Date Verdor Che[~ Amount InvoIce Amts InvoIce Ge~crlptlons 

p~GE 

1856-FNB 125 03/31/05 UP,,"iUR CO OPERaTING ACCOUNT $1,005 13 $1, 00_5 13 03 '31/05 CANCE", I-JEART ISTPm,E PREM; Ji'1S "R:JI-I 
IRC/125 

___ 1857-!="NB 125 03! 31/05 UPSHU'< COUNTY INSURANCE _l'Iceo 

__ TDtal for FNB 125 - IRC/125 PLAN 

L 
--~--

-~-
....I 

------6 
:> 

53,9_3jOl 51 $3,938 51 0:::;/31 / 05 DEPEf'-IDEtJT INS PREMIUMS FROM !RC~~125 

$4J_~_3 64 

------- -- ---------

13 



*p-,.---c------------=------------------_:---::-----=-o_--o_--=-c:~---_---_---=c:----_ _:------c=----o_---------------------- ------_---_=-:-::-:c-:c-:-:---_c-_-:=_:--: __ _ 
~l PSHl:R COUNTY A C C 0 U N T SPA i '" B L E S Y S T E M 14 Ape 2005 
l~\ Approved DIsbursements 

____ ~- Chechng A,-[ov_n_t(,,~ Af'~_'" FNB __ ,l'IS F:tLB 125 _ _ __ ___ _ ______ _ 
THE SOFTWARE ~ROUP, INC Dlsbursement; Maae frOM 03/31 / 05 thru 04/14:05 PA~E 14 
f-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-spheck # '-Ie Date Vendor :hec¥ Amoclnt InvolCe Amts Involce Descrlphons 

__ a-L4::'1_-FNB INS 

:> 1452-FNB INS 

03/3:/05 GROUP ADM:NISTRATORS-S"N_"NT 

03/31/05 GROUP ADMINISTRATORS-SAN ANT 

1453-FNB INS 03/31/05 HEALTHFIRST TPA 

l LL5A-FNB UJS 03/31/05 S'JrJ LIFE FIrJANC_IAL 

1455-FNB WS 03/31/05 FIPST NATIONAL BANK 

_ Tota 1 for Fr-IB INS - INSURAtKE 

Gra"-'d Tota 

205 records llsted 

$128 _L20 ~Z $_12_81 l~O 27 

$4~, 086 81 $42,686 81 

$64 50 $64 50 

$1_, 15LZ::1 $1,154_75 

$207,000 00 $207,000 00 

$~79 , -.929 A3 

$1,37" 638 41 

G"OUE#90i33:J0 03/24/05 R_EGISTEfL __ 

GR~UP#"08400 APRIL'OS PREMIUMS 

03'31/05 125 PLAN ADMIN FEES 

#079S2~ APRIL'05 LIfE PREMIytl 

CD#36488 INS'PURCf-'ASED@2 647.(2"d,,~slTO f'1ATURE 
_04/29 ~05 -~~ 

::) , 
-:t ~~ ~:~ __ _ 
_ 1 --, 

:::; 

, , 

s~ '-

,-



Beglnnrng Revenues 
Balance 

Operating Acct $ 7,573,48568 $ 829,01444 

Insurance Acct $ 948,75690 $ 69,99269 

IRC125 Acct $ 5,68468 $ 9,971 36 

Ins. Cleanng $ 20,66559 $ 

Payroll Cleanng $ 1,00000 $ 

Sharon Water Grant $ $ 

Totals $ 8,549,59285 $ 908,97849 

INDEBTEDNESS 

1997 CerM cate of Obligations 
Bank Property (Reissued @4 5147%) GNB 

TOTAL INDEBTEDNESS 

Investment Register on back 

TREASURER'S MONTHL Y REPORT 
By Myra Hams, County Treasurer Mar 1 thru Mar 31, 2005 

Disbursements 

$ 739,26327 

$ 246,53236 

$ 9,97136 

$ 

$ 336,921 07 

$ 

$ 1,332,688 06 

$ 2,260,00000 
$ 5,41809 

$ 2,265,418 09 

Transfer 
In 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 336,921 07 

$ 

$ 336,921 07 

Transfer Ending Balance Investments Investments Demand 
Out Redeemed Purchased Balance 

$ 336,921 07 $ 7,326,31578 $ 2,393,24830 $ 2,150,000 00 $ 55,95252 

$ $ 772,21723 $ 855,50000 $ 718,90000 $ 1,317.23 

$ $ 5,68468 $ $ $ 5,68468 

$ $ 20,66559 $ $ $ 20,66559 

$ $ 1,00000 $ $ $ 1,000.00 

$ $ $ $ $ 

$ 336,921 07 $ 8,125,88328 $ 3,248,748 30 $ 2,868,90000 $ 84,62002 

true and correct. 

County Judge, Dean Fowler 

Submrtted under the provIsion of the Local Govemment Code Section 114 026 

<.: 
0 
r~ 

Investment Total \~ Balance Deposits 

$ 7,270,36326 $ 7,326,315.78 "'I. 
G' 

$ 770,90000 $ 772,217 23 IW 
$ $ 5,68468 

,~ 

$ $ 20,66559 

$ $ 1,00000 

$ $ 

$ 8,041,26326 $ 8,125,88328 

'I 

) 



~\ 
Upshur County Investment Activity For March 2005 

CD# Account Amount Purchased % Rate Maturity Date Days Earned Interest 

" 0.. 36312 Operating $ 500,000.00 12116/04 327% 03/15/05 105 $ 2,508.49 

~ 
36328 Avail Sch $ 43,248.30 12130/04 3.31% 03/02105 62 $ 117.66 

36331 Operating $ 425,000.00 12130/04 3.31% 03/15/05 75 $ 1,657.27 

36349 Operating $ 450,000.00 01/14/05 3.45% 04/15/05 91 $ 1,190.96 

36366 Operating $ 300,000.00 01/25/05 348% 04/29105 94 $ 80D.88 

J 36367 Operating $ 300,000.00 01/25/05 3.48% 05/16/05 111 $ 80088 

0 -- 36379 Operating $ 400,00000 01128/05 346% 05/31/05 123 $ 1,061.70 

36381 Ins. Acct $ 400,000.00 01/31/05 3.26% 03/15/05 43 $ 1,536.22 

36382 Operating $ 250,000.00 01/31/05 3.26% 03/15/05 43 $ 960.13 

36383 Operating $ 500,00000 01/31/05 3.36% 04/29/05 88 $ 1,334.79 

36384 Operating $ 400,000.00 01/31/05 3.46% 05/31/05 120 $ 

36387 Operating $ 700,000.00 02102105 3.56% 05/31/05 118 $ 1,979.95 

36388 Ins. Acct $ 250,000.00 02102105 3.46% 04/15/05 72 $ 

36393 Perm Sch $ 1,134,499.36 02104/05 356% 05126/05 111 $ 3,208.92 

36402 Tobacco $ 760,863.90 02111/05 356% 05/25/05 103 $ 2,152.10 

36414 Operating $ 400,000.00 02115/05 3.36% 04/15/05 59 $ 1,031 01 

36415 Operating $ 350,000.00 02115/05 3.56% 05/16/05 90 $ 95584 

36424 Ins. Acct $ 150,000.00 02117105 361 % 05/31/05 103 $ 43023 

36433 Operating $ 200,000.00 02122105 331 % 03/01/05 7 $ 12696 

36434 Ins. Acct $ 107,500.00 02122105 3.36% 03/01/05 7 $ 68.24 

36447 Operating $ 400,000.00 02128/05 346% 03/15/05 15 $ 55890 

36456 Operating $ 50,292.59 03/04/05 367% 05/27/05 84 $ 

36456 Avail Sch $ 49,707.41 03/04/05 3.67% 05/27/05 84 $ 

36457 Operating $ 275,00000 03/04/05 347% 03/31/05 27 $ 70588 

36458 Ins. Acct $ 163,900.00 03/04/05 3.67% 05/16/05 73 $ 

36469 Operating $ 300,000.00 03/15/05 348% 03/31/05 16 $ 45764 

36470 Operating $ 200,000.00 03/15/05 358% 04/29105 45 $ 

36471 Ins. Acct $ 348,000.00 03/15/05 348% 03/31/05 16 $ 53087 

36473 Operating $ 350,000.00 03/17/05 3.75% 05/16/05 60 $ 

36485 Operating $ 225,00000 03/24/05 368% 05/16/05 53 $ 

36487 Operating $ 700,000.00 03/31/05 384% 05/31/05 61 $ 

36488 Ins. Acct $ 207,000.00 03/31/05 364% 04/29/05 29 $ 710.96 

TOTALS $ 11,290,011.56 $ 24,886.48 



IH.m 
PAT TIL L 0, B ROW N & H ILL, L L P 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS. BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

Honorable County Judge and 
Commissioners' Court of 

Upshur County, Texas 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Upshur County, Texas for the 
year ended September 30, 2003, we considered the County's mternal control structure to determine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control structure. 

However, dunng our audit, we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that accompames this letter 
summarizes our comments and suggestIOns regarding those matters This letter does not affect our 
report dated June 18, 2004, on the financial statements of Upshur County, Texas. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have 
already discussed many of these comments and suggestIOns with vanous personnel, and we will be 
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additIOnal study of these 
matters, or to assist you in implementmg the recommendations. 

June 18,2004 

401 WEST HIGHWAY 6 • POBOX 20725 • WACO, TX 76702-0725. (254) 772-4901. FAX (254) 772-4920. wwwpbhcpacom 
AFFILIATE OFFICES BROWNSVILLE, TX (956) 544-7778 • HILLSBORO, TX (254) 582-2583 

TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460. ALBUQUERQUE, NM (505) 266-5904. RlO RANCHO, NM (505) 898-3516 



VOL~7_PG 39 
UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTYWIDE COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 

Dunng our revIew of cash dIsbursements, we noted outstandmg checks older than one year that 
were still carried on the County's books in the following accounts: Operating, Tax Assessor, and 
Insurance Clearing. The posslbihty that these checks will be cashed is mmimal, therefore, we 
recommend all checks outstanding over one year in all accounts be identified and written off to a 
liabIlity account untIl the payee can be located. If the payee still can not be located, the funds should 
then be remitted to the state m accordance wIth the unclaimed property laws 

FIXED ASSETS 

FIxed assets mclude land, bUIldings, machinery, furniture, eqUIpment and land Improvements. 
Generally, this mcludes all tangible assets with a servIce period of more than one year Histoncally, 
mInImal effort has been expended by the County In updating its fixed asset inventory or conductmg 
audIts of phYSIcal existence. 

ObVIOusly, some assets are much easIer to "control" than others. For example, there IS minimal 
risk that buildings or land could be sold without knowledge. However, other items such as computers, 
typewriters and furniture can be sold, stolen or lost without knowledge outside of a particular 
department. These assets can also be transferred between departments without knowledge. 
Accordingly, the County's fixed assets sub ledger, which includes description, location, and cost of 
Items, can become inaccurate over time. The losses that inevitably arise can often be greater than the 
nsks of fraud in cash handling 

In order to update and mamtam the accounts sub ledger for assets, we recommend the followmg' 

1. Penodlc physical inventories deSIgned to verify the existence, locatIOn and 
condition of all property listed in the accounts and to disclose the existence 
of any unrecorded umts; 

2. A system of retirement procedures statmg reasons for retirement and hstmg 
proper approvals; and 

3 Development of procedures, which mterfaces the fixed asset records with 
the payables system to ensure all items, when purchased, is automatically 
added to the sub ledger. 

With these procedures in place, it will become much easier to assIgn responsibility for assets 
Also, the information wilI be available for effective deployment of these assets, which is becoming more 
important with the implementation of GASB 34. 

2 



PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS 

GASB STATEMENT NO. 34 

Prior Year Comment: 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB Statement 
No. 34 Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments This statement was Issued in order to create a new financial reporting model for 
governmental entities. The effective date for implementing the new standards varies depending on the 
sIze of the governmental entity. Upshur County, Texas, will be required to Implement the new standards 
for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2004 

GASB Statement No. 34 makes significant changes m the way state and local governments 
report their financial statements County personnel wiIl need to comprehend and implement a vast 
number of changes m accounting and finanCIal reporting. ImplementatIOn wlIl be an ongoing process as 
new mfonnation IS developed and new matenals are provided by organizations such as the AICP A and 
GASB. The County should develop a plan for implementatIOn of the new standards. Some matters to 
consider foIlow: 

• Fmanclal personnel should famihanze themselves WIth the reqUIrements of the new 
standards and how they will affect the County. 

• The County should conSIder the aVaIlablhty of the financial infonnation required by 
the new standards such as accrual infonnation and capital asset records. 

• Management should consider any changes m the accounting system that may need to 
be made. 

• Financial personnel wlIl need to be able to explain the changes in accountmg and 
reportmg to users who are unfamiliar with the particulars of accounting. 

Current Status: 

The County Implemented the new finanCIal reporting model in the current audit. 

BANK DEPOSITS 

Prior Year Comment: 

While visIting JustIces of the Peace 1 and 2, we found that receipts are not always deposited m a 
tImely manner. Depositing these funds into a bank account on a tImely basis is essential to properly 
secure the funds m the County's depository where they can be coIlateralized against loss, and to provide 
sufficient funds for dIsbursements that are made out of the account. Rather than holding these funds for 
extended penods, we recommend the Justices of the Peace make daily deposits of these coIlections. 
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Current Status: 

ThIS matter has been resolved. 

BANK RECONCILIATIONS 

Prior Year Comment: 

In conjunction with audltmg the cash accounts of the County, we reviewed the bank 
reconcIliatIOns for all accounts. However, a reconciliation for the Sheriffs Inmate Trust account could 
not be provided for the audit. ReconcIling bank accounts IS a vItal control over the flow of cash for the 
County This helps detect any errors, whether mtentlOnal or not, on a tImely basis. A reconciliation of 
every bank account should be perfonned on a monthly basIs 

Furthennore, on the completed bank reconciliations, we found IIstmgs of outstandmg checks that 
were, in some cases, several years old. The possIbIlIty that these checks will be cashed is mInImal, 
therefore, we recommend all checks outstandmg over one year m all accounts be identified and 
escheated to the state or wntten off to a liabIlity account until the payee can be located. ThIS wIll 
provide a more accurate representation of deposIts held by the County 

Current Status: 

Unchanged 

SEGREGATION OF DUTIES 

Prior Year Comment: 

Proper segregation of duties wIthin an office helps prevent errors and irregularities by denYIng 
any single employee access to an entire transaction stream. We observed employees working on the 
Shenff Inmate Trust, Justice of the Peace 1, and JustIce of the Peace 2 accounts who were perfonning 
incompatIble duties relating to the processing of cash and reconciliation of the bank accounts Due to 
the limited staff available, proper segregation of duties IS not always possIble However, we advise 
dlVlding these duties as much as possible with the avaIlable staff. 

Current Status: 

These offices are workmg toward segregatmg compatible functIOns. 
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CHECK SIGNATURES 

Prior Year Comment: 

Currently, only one sIgnature is reqUIred on checks written from the JustIce of the Peace 1 
account. In additIOn, all employees m the office are authorized to sign checks on the account. To 
improve control over the propriety of disbursements made from this account, two signatures should be 
required on all checks 

Current Status: 

ThIS matter has been resolved. 

CASH HELD OVERNIGHT 

Prior Year Comment: 

Presently, a small box is utilIzed by the Shenffs Department to keep cash receIved from 
mcoming inmates. Although this box is kept in the control room, further steps should be taken to ensure 
this asset's safety. In order to protect these assets that are held in trust, we recommend using a safe or 
secured drop box until the funds can be deposited into a bank account. 

Current Status: 

This matter has been resolved. 

COMPUTER CONTROLS 

Prior Year Comment: 

A single employee has complete control of the Computer Department and its operations. The 
County's computer system is a very complex and integrated network that is taIlored specifically for 
Upshur County. Therefore, a definite need eXIsts for cross-training additional employees to mamtam the 
operations of the network and hardware in the event of that person's absence This is particularly 
essential in the back up of computer information on a regular basis by a qualified employee. We 
recommend another person be trained in these areas so that service can be proVIded to the County 
without interruptIOn. 

Another concern with the Computer Department IS ItS locatIOn within the Treasurer's office and 
the unlimited access to computer equipment by employees of other offices. Each of these offices 
contains sensitive equipment and documents which should have restricted access. Therefore, to secure 
the server, network equipment, check stock and personnel files from unnecessary access, we advise 
physically separatmg these two offices or provldmg secured separate rooms for the equipment and files. 

Current Status: 

Unchanged 
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TAXES RECEIVABLE vor _ /If __ PG 43 

Prior Year Comment: 

The County presently has a large receIVable for delInquent property taxes. A significant portIOn 
of this receivable is from properties which have been struck off of the tax roll by the CommissIOners' 
Court, but have not been removed from the Tax Assessor's ledger. These struck-off receivables should 
be removed completely from the tax roll so that an accurate accrual for property taxes can be made III 
the financial statements. 

Current Status: 

Unchanged 

* * * * * * * * 

We appreciate this opportunity to be of service to Upshur County, Texas. If you have any 
questions concerning the above comments or other concerns of the County, please do not hesitate to call. 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS. BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

To the Honorable Judge and 
County CommissIOners 

Upshur County, Texas 
GIlmer, Texas 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

We have audIted the accompanymg financial statements of the governmental actIvities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaming fund informatIOn of Upshur County, Texas, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2003, WhICh collectively compnse the County's basIc financial statements as lIsted in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Upshur County, Texas' 
management. Our responsibIlIty IS to express opimons on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Except as dIscussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audIt m accordance with 
audIting standards generally accepted m the United States of America. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audIt to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finanCIal statements are free 
of material mIsstatement. An audIt mcludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and dIsclosures in the financIal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting pnnciples used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluatmg the overall financial statement 
presentatIOn. We belIeve that our audIt provides a reasonable basIS for our opInions. 

Because of the madequacy of capItal asset accounting records, we were unable to form an 
opmion regardmg the amounts at whIch capItal assets and accumulated deprecIatIOn are recorded in the 
accompanymg financIal statements at September 30, 2003, or the amount of depreCIation expense for the 
year then ended. 

In our opmlOn, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as mIght have been determmed 
to be necessary had records concemmg capItal assets and related accumulated deprecIation been 
adequate, the finanCIal statements referred to above present faIrly, in all material respects, the financial 
posItion of the governmental activitIes, the business-type actIVItIes, each major enterprise fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund informatIOn of Upshur County, Texas, and the changes in financial posItion 
and cash flows thereof for the year then ended m conformity WIth accountmg pnnciples generally 
accepted m the United States of America 

In additIOn, in our opimon, the finanCIal statements referred to above present fairly, m all 
material respects, the respectIve financial positIOn of each major governmental fund of Upshur County, 
Texas, as of September 30, 2003, and the respective changes in financial positIOn thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity WIth accountmg pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of America 

1 
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As described in Note 1, the CIty has Implemented a new financial reporting model, as required 
by the provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments, as of September 30, 2003. 

In accordance WIth Government AudIting Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 
18,2004, on our consIderation of Upshur County, Texas' internal control over finanCIal reporting and on 
our tests of its complIance with certaIn proVISIOns oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report 
is an integral part of an audIt performed in accordance WIth Government AudIting Standards and should 
be read In conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audIt. 

The management's discussion and analYSIS on pages 3 through 7 IS not a required part of the 
basic financial statements but is supplementary informatIOn required by accounting pnnciples generally 
accepted In the United States of America. We have applIed certain lImited procedures, which consisted 
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentatIOn of the 
required supplementary InfOrmatIOn. However, we dId not audIt the information and express no opinion 
on It. 

Our audIt was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise Upshur County, Texas' baSIC financial statements. The combining fund financIal 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements The combining fund financial statements have been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied In the audit of the basic financIal statements and, in our opimon, are fairly stated In 
all material respects in relation to the baSIC financIal statements taken as a whole. 

June 18, 2004 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This sectIOn of the Upshur County, Texas (the "County") FInancial Report presents a narratIve overvIew 
and analysIs of the financial actIVItIes of the pnmary government for the fiscal year ended September 
30,2003. 

This discussIOn and analysIs is beIng presented for the first tIme and it coincides with the 
implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB'') Statement No. 34, "BasIc 
Financial Statements - and Management's DIScussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments" 
("GASB Statement No. 34") AccordIngly, there IS limIted comparative data available for analysis thIS 
year. Future reports will include extensIve comparIsons as reqUired 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The County's total net assets increased by $ 1,032,397, 14 percent over the course of this 
year's operatIOns 

• The total government-wide assets of the County exceeded the lIabIlIties at September 30, 
2003, by $8,408,417 and are reported as total net assets of the pnmary government. Of thIS 
amount, $2,078,040 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet ongoIng obligatIOns to 
CItIzens and creditors $3,204,961 IS restrIcted for specific purposes (restrIcted net assets), 
and $3,125,416 is invested In capItal assets, net of related debt. 

• As of September 30, 2003, the County governmental funds reported combined fund 
balances of $5,016,834, WhICh represents a 15 percent increase from the prior year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ThIS diSCUSSIOn and analysis IS intended to serve as an IntroductIOn to the County's basic financial 
statements, whIch are compnsed of the following three components: 1) governmental-wIde finanCIal 
statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3) notes to the baSIC financial statements. ThIS report also 
contaInS other supplementary information in addItIOn to the baSIC finanCIal statements themselves 

Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers WIth a broad overview of 
County finances, in a manner simIlar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all County assets and lIabIlities, with the difference 
between the two representing net assets. Over time, Increases or decreases In net assets may serve as a 
useful Indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating 

The Statement of ActiVItIes presents information that Indicates how net assets changed during the fiscal 
year All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event gIVIng rise to the change 
occurs, regardless of the timIng of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported In 
thIS statement for some items that will result In cash flows In future fiscal periods 
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Both of these government-wide financial statements dIstingUish functIOns of the County that are 
pnncipally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental actIvIties) from other 
functIOns that are intended to recover all or in part a portion of their costs through user fees and charges 
(busmess-type acttvltles). The governmental activities of the County include General Government, 
PublIc Safety, Roads and Bridges, Economic Development, Health and Human ServIces, AdmmlstratlOn 
of Justice and Tax Administratton 

Fund Financial Statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specIfic actiVIties or objectives. The County, lIke other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate finance-related legal reqUIrements. 
All of the funds of the County can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and fiduciary 
funds. The County does not have any propnetary funds. 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
actiVItIes in the government-wIde financial statements However, unlIke the government-wIde financial 
statements, governmental funds financIal statements focus on near-tenn inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Such mfonnatlOn may be useful m evaluatmg the County's near-tenn financmg reqUIrements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds IS narrower than of the government-wIde financIal statements, 
It IS useful to compare the mfonnation presented for governmental funds with SImilar mfonnation 
presented for governmental activities in the government-wIde financial statements. By doing so, readers 
may better understand the long-tenn Impact of the government's near-tenn financing decisions. Both 
the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes m fund balance provide a reconcIliatIOn to facIlitate thIs comparison between governmental 
funds and governmental actiVIties. 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for ItS General Fund. A budgetary companson 
statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate complIance WIth thIs budget. 

The County maintams 47 mdlvidual government funds. Infonnation IS presented separately in the 
governmental funds balance sheet and m the governmental funds statement of revenues, expendItures 
and changes in fund balances for the major governmental funds. Data from other governmental funds IS 
combined mto a single, aggregated presentatIOn. IndiVIdual fund data for each of these nonmaJor 
governmental funds is provided m the fonn of combming statements elsewhere in this report. 

FIdUCIary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outsIde the government 
FIduciary funds are not reflected m the government-wide financial statements because the resources of 
those fund are not available to support the County's own programs. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide addlttonal mfonnatton that is essential to a full 
understandmg of the data provided in the government-wIde and fund financial statements. The notes 
can be found starting on page 22 of this report. 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This year is the first period the County applied GASB Statement No 34 The County has not restated 
pnor pen ods for purposes of provldmg the comparative data for the Management DIscussIOn and 
AnalysIs because certam prior year mformatlOn IS unavailable. However, m future years when pnor 
year informatIOn is available a comparative analysis of government-wide data will be presented 

The largest portIOn of the County's current fiscal year net assets (37 2 percent) reflects its mvestments m 
capital assets (e.g. land, Improvements, buildmgs, eqUipment, mfrastructure) less any related debt used 
to acqUire these assets that IS outstandmg. The mam use of these capital assets is to provide services to 
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spendmg. Although the County's 
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, It should be noted that resources needed to 
repay this debt must be provided from other sources, smce the capital assets themselves cannot be used 
to liquidate these liabilities 

Another Significant portIOn of the County's current fiscal year net assets (24.7 percent) represents 
unrestricted net assets, which may be used to meet the County's ongomg obligations to cItizens and 
creditors. 

The followmg table mdicates changes in net assets for governmental activities. 

UPSHUR COUNTY'S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Revenues 
Program revenues. 

Charges for servIces 
Operatmg grants and contnbutJons 
CapItal grants and contnbutJons 

General revenues 
Taxes - leVIed for general purposes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
Inveshnent eammgs 

Total revenues 

Expenses 
General government 
Pubhc safety 
Pubhc transportatIOn 
Legal 
LIbrary 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total expenses 

Change m net assets 

Net assets - begmnmg 

Net assets - endmg 

5 

Governmental 
ActiVIties 

2003 

$ 3,468,181 
1,559,216 

31,006 

6,748,363 
743,946 

341 
226,808 

12,777,861 

7,709,615 
1,395,660 
2,254,713 

184,598 
22,942 

177,936 

11,745,464 

1,032,397 

7,376,020 

$ 8,408,417 



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF MAJOR FUNDS 

Governmental Funds. The County's major general government functIOns are contained m the General 
Fund The focus of the County's governmental funds is to provIde mformation on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such mformation IS useful in assessmg the County's 
financmg reqUIrements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a 
government's net resources available for spendmg at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

At September 30, 2003, the County's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$5,016,834 an mcrease of$659,946 from the pnor year. 

The General Fund IS the chief operatmg fund of the County. At September 30, 2003, the General Fund 
reported revenues of$ 7,660,762 and expendItures of$7,189,641. 

Proprietary Funds. The County has one Propnetary Fund. It is an Internal Service Fund used by 
management to charge the costs of msurance to mdlvldual funds. As of September 30, 2003, the net 
assets of thIs fund totaled $639,991. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year, actual revenues were more than budgeted estimates by $297,384. Actual expenditures 
were less than budgeted estimates by $4,681 The net effect resulted in a posItive variance of$302,065. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets. The County's investment m capital assets for ItS governmental actiVIties as of 
September 30, 2003, amounted to $6,175,437 (net of accumulated deprecIation). This investment in 
capItal assets includes land, buildmgs and improvements, structures, eqUIpment, vehicles, machinery, 
and other tangible and intangIble assets. 

For further mformation regarding capItal assets, see Note 4. 

Long-term Debt. At September 30, 2003, the County had total long-term debt outstandmg of 
$3,394,056. Refer to Note 4 for further informatIOn on the County's long-term debt. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

The CommISSIOner's Court adopted the County's 2003-2004 budget on September 22, 2003. The 
budget was adopted based on estImated balances that would be aVaIlable at the end of fiscal year 2003 
and estImated revenues to be received m fiscal year 2004. 

For 2003-2005, the property tax rate is .5882 per $100 valuatIOn, no change from the prior year. 
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County's finances for all those 
With an interest in the County's finances. QuestIOns concerning any of the mformatlOn provided in thiS 
report or requests for additional mformation should be addressed to the County Auditor's Office, P. O. 
Box 730, Gilmer, Texas, 75644. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and illvestments 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

ReceIvables, net of allowances for uncollectIbles 
Due from other sources 

Capital assets 

Land 
BUIldings 
Furniture and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciatIon 

Total capItal assets, net of accumulated deprecIatIon 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued lIabilIties 
Accrued mterest 
Noncurrent lIabIlIties 

Due withm one year 
Due ill more than one year 

Total lIabilItIes 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 
RestrIcted for 

Debt service 
Other purposes 

Umestricted 

Total net assets 

The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

8 

$ 

Govermnental 
Activities 

4,697,780 
1,491,281 

6,349 

363,816 
6,789,467 
5,195,085 
6,172,931) 

6,175,437 

12,370,847 

534,162 
12,088 
22,124 

417,085 
2,976,971 

3,962,430 

3,125,416 

35,266 
3,169,695 
2,078,040 

$ 8,408,417 
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FunctIons/Programs 

PrImary Government: 

Governmental aCUVltJes 

General government 

Pubhc safety 

Pubhc transportallon 

Legal 

LIbrary 

Interest on long.teI1l1 debt 

Total governmental actn'lues 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Expenses 

$ 7,709,615 $ 

1,395,660 

2,254,713 

184,598 

22,942 

177,936 

11,745,464 

Charges for 

Senrtces 

2,900,687 

33,946 

415,251 

89,520 

28,777 

3,468,181 

Program Revenues 

$ 

Operahng 

Grants and 

ContnbutlODs 

86,734 

1,438,305 

34,177 

1,559,216 

General revenues 

Taxes 

Property taxes, ]eVled for general purposes 

Sales taxes 

Other taxes 

Investment earnmgs 

$ 

CapItal 

Chants and 

Contnbubons 

31,006 

31,006 

Total general revenues, extraordInary Item, and transfers 

Change m Det assets 

Net assets, begmmng 

Net assets, endmg 

The notes to the rmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes JD Net Assets 

Pnmary Government 

Governmenta1 

ActIVItIes 

$( 4,722,194) 

107,597 

1,839,462) 

60,901) 

5,835 

177,936) 

6,687,061) 

6,748,363 

743,946 

341 

226,808 

7,719,458 

1,032,397 

7,376,020 

$ 8,408,417 



UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

ASSETS 
Cash and mvestments 
ReceIvables (net of allowance for uncollechbles) 
Due from other funds 

Due from other sources 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIablhhes 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued hablhhes 

Deferred revenue 

Total hablhhes 

Fund balances 
Unreserved, reported m 

General fund 
SpecIal revenue funds 

CapItal projects 

Debt servIce funds 

Total fund balances 

Total hablhhes and fund balances 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

$ 

General 

1,154,424 
1,237,672 

683,714 

$ 3,075,810 

$ 169,393 

21,981 
12,088 

1,060,475 

1,263,937 

1,811,873 

1,811,873 

$ 3,075,810 

Road and 
Bndge 

$ 1,252,852 
131,875 

6,861 

$ 1,391,588 

$ 131,370 

229 

110,242 

241,841 

1,149,747 

1,149,747 

$ 1,391,588 

Amounts reported for governmental achvlhes m the statement of net assets are dIfferent because 

$ 

AP 
SupelVlSlon 

345,944 

$_...;;.3.;,;45;,:;,9;,,;;4:.:,4 

$ 32,557 

32,557 

313,387 

313,387 

$'~...;;,34;:.;5:.:;,9;;,:4:::.4 

Permanent 
Fund 

Permanent 
School 

$ 1,134,589 

$ 1,134,589 

$ 

1,134,589 

1,134,589 

$ 1,134,589 

CapItal assets used ill governmental achvlhes are not finanCIal resources and, therefore, are not reported m the funds 

Other long-tenu assets are not avaIlable to pay for current-penod expendItures and, therefore, are deferred ill the funds 

An Internal SelVlce Fund IS used by management to charge the costs of illsurance to illdlVldual funds The assets and habIllhes 
of the Internal ServICe Fund are illcluded ill the governmental achvlhes ill the statement of net assets 

Long-term hablhhes are not due and payable ill the current penod and therefore are not reported ill the funds 

Net assets of governmental achvlhes 

The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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I 
I 
I 
I Other Total 

Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 

I $ 809,971 $ 4,697,780 

55,343 1,424,890 

I 15,120 705,695 

6,349 6,349 

I $ 886,783 $ 6,834,714 

I $ 36,893 $ 370,213 

193,490 215,700 

~: 
12,088 

49,162 1,219,879 

279,545 1,817,880 

1,811,873 

I 
561,518 3,159,241 

10,454 10,454 

35,266 35,266 

I 
607,238 5,016,834 

$ 886,783 

I 
6,175,437 

I 1,272,317 

I 639,991) 

3,416,180) 

I $ 8,408,417 

I 
I 11 



UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2003 

Road aod 

VOL 

AP 
General Bndge SupervIsIOn 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 5,393,229 $ 1,649,400 $ 
LIcenses aod pemuts 73,886 490,213 

Intergovenunental 45,547 281,247 

Charges for servIceS 789,401 449,913 

Fmes 895,427 379,999 
Tobacco settlement 3,059 

MIscellaoeous 460,213 87,715 35,927 

Total revenues 7,660,762 2,607,327 767,087 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

General governmental 7,189,641 

PublIc safety 734,757 

PublIc traosportatlOn 2,237,885 

Legal 
LIbrary 
Debt servIce 

Pnnclpal 255,405 

Interest 5,481 

CapItal outlay 

Total expendItures 7,189,641 2,498,771 734,757 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 471,121 108,556 32,330 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer m 16,557 

T raosfer out 

Total other fmaocmg sources aod (uses) 16,557 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 471,121 108,556 48,887 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 1,340,752 1,041,191 264,500 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 1,811,873 $ 1,149,747 $ 313,387 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Pennanent 
Fund 

Pennanent 
School 

$ 

568 

568 

568 

568 

1,134,021 

$ 1,134,589 

1" 
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'I 
I 
II 
I Other Total 

Governmental Governmental 

I 
Funds Funds 

$ 471,264 $ 7,513,893 

I 564,099 
739,095 1,065,889 
126,305 1,365,619 

I 
32,936 1,308,362 

3,059 
144,954 729,377 

I 
1,514,554 12,550,298 

I 86,396 7,276,037 
660,903 1,395,660 

2,237,885 

I 
166,629 166,629 
22,633 22,633 

344,869 600,274 

I 172,441 177,922 
13,312 13,312 

1,467,183 11,890,352 

I 47,371 659,946 

'I 16,557 

16,557) 16,557) 

;1 16,557) 

, 30,814 659,946 
I 

I 576,424 4,356,888 

$ 607,238 $ 5,016,834 

I 
I 
I 13 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Amounts reported for governmental activities m the Statement of ActiVIties (page 9) are 
different because 

Net change m fund balances - total governmental funds (pages 12 - 13) 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures However, m the statement of 
actlvitles the cost of those assets IS allocated over their estimated useful hves and reported as 
depreclatlOn expense This IS the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation m 
the current penod 

Revenues m the statement of activltles that do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues m the funds 

The Issuance of long-tenn debt (e g, bonds, leases) proVides current fmanClal resources to 
governmental funds, whIle the repayment of the pnnclpal of long-tenn debt consumes the 
current fmancial resources of governmental funds Neither transaction, however, has any 
effect on net assets ThiS amount IS the net effect oftl1ese differences m the treatment oflong­
term debt and related Items 

Some expenses reported m the statement of actIVIties do not require the use of current 
fmancial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures m governmental funds 

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain capital assets to 
mdlvidual funds The net revenue of certalll actlvltles of IIlternal service funds IS reported 
with governmental activities 

Change III net assets of governmental actlvltles (page 9) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 659,946 

( 48,342) 

227,563 

600,260 

( 29,971) 

377,059) 

$ 1,032,397 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

General 

Budgeted Amounts Actual 

Ongmal Fmal Amounts 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 5,286,253 $ 5,286,253 $ 5,393,229 

LIcenses and perrrnts 67,525 67,525 73,886 

Intergovernmental 10,000 10,000 45,547 

Charges for servICes 782,750 782,750 789,401 

Fmes 823,050 823,050 895,427 

Tobacco settlement 4,000 4,000 3,059 

Miscellaneous 389,800 389,800 460,213 

Total revenues 7,363,378 7,363,378 7,660,762 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

General governmental 7,194,322 7,194,322 7,189,641 

Pubhc safety 

Pubhc transportatIOn 

Total expendI lures 7,194,322 7,194,322 7,189,641 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 169,056 169,056 471,121 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfer m 

Total other fmancmg sources and (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 169,056 169,056 471,121 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 1,340,752 1,340,752 1,340,752 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 1,509,808 $ 1,509,808 $ 1,811,873 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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• 

Vanance WIth 

Fmal Budget 
POSItIve 

(NegatIvei 

$ 106,976 
6,361 

35,547 
6,651 

72,377 
941) 

70,413 

297,384 

4,681 

4,681 

302,065 

302,065 

$ 302,065 
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I 
I 
I 
I 

Road and Bndge AP SupervIsIon 

Vanance WIth Vanance wIth 
F mal Budget Fmal Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Posillve Budgeted Amounts Actual Posillve 

I Ongmal Fmal Amounts (Negahve) Ongmal Fmal Amounts (Negahve) 

$ 1,609,861 $ 1,609,861 $ 1,649,400 $ 39,539 $ $ $ $ 

I 493,000 493,000 490,213 ( 2,787) 

281,247 58,829 281,247 222,418 
449,913 369,000 449,913 80,913 

I 
365,747 365,747 379,999 14,252 

43,000 43,000 87,715 44,715 35,927 111,944 35,927 76,017) 

I 
2,511,608 2,511,608 2,607,327 95,719 767,087 539,773 767,087 227,314 

II 734,757 774,864 734,757 40,107 
2,525,533 2,525,533 2,237,885 287,648 

I 
2,525,533 2,525,533 2,237,885 287,648 734,757 774,864 734,757 40,107 

13,925) 13,925) 369,442 383,367 

I 
32,330 235,091) 32,330 267,421 

16,557 16,557 16,557 

I 16,557 16,557 16,557 

13,925) 13,925) 369,442 383,367 48,887 235,091) 48,887 283,978 

I 1,041,191 1,041,191 1,041,191 264,500 264,500 264,500 

$ 1,027,266 $ 1,027,266 $ 1,410,633 $ 383,367 $ 313,387 $ 29,409 $ 313,387 $ 283,978 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 16 



ASSETS 
Property taxes receIvable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Insurance claIms payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total habIlities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestncted 

Total net assets 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Goverrnnental 
ActivIties -
Internal 

SeTVIce Fund 

$ 66,391 

$ 66,391 

$ 9,018 
154,931 
489,995 

52,438 

706,382 

639,991) 

$( 639,991) 

---------------------------------f--------
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Current taxes 

MIscellaneous 

Interest 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Clamls 

Total operahng expenses 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ("mancial statements. 
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Governmental 

Achvihes -

Internal 

Servtce Flll1d 

$ 1,066,024 

255,225 

7,244 

1,328,493 

1,705,552 

1,705,552 

( 377,059) 

262,932) 

$( 639,991) 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash recelVed from customers 

Cash paId to supphers for goods and servIces 

Net cash used for operatIng actIvItIes 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net operatmg loss 

Adjustments to reconclle net operatIng mcome (loss) 

to net cash proVlded by operatIng actIVItIes. 
(Increase) decrease in property taxes receivable 

(Increase) decrease in due from other sources 
Increase ( decrease) in accotUlts payable 

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 
Increase (decrease) in due to other ftUlds 

Increase (decrease) in msurance claims payable 

Net cash used for operating actiVIties 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 
ActivItIes -

Internal 

ServIce FtUld 

$ 1,372,239 

1,407,462 

( 35,223) 

35,223) 

35,223 

$ 

$( 377,059) 

43,746 

1,333 

( 29,795) 

( 49,019) 

489,995 

( 114,424) 

$~ 35,223) 



ASSETS 
Cash and mves!ments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Due to others 

Totalliablhties 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Pnvate Purpose 

Trust 

AvaIlable 

School 

$ 237,918 

$ 237,918 

$ 237,918 

$ 237,918 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these rmancial statements. 
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Agency 

FlUlds 

$ 1,038,819 

$ 1,038,819 

$ 1,038,819 

$ 1,038,819 

T 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions 

Lease of land 

Total contnbunons 

Investment earnmgs 

Interest 

Total mvestment earnmgs 

Total addinons 

DEDUCTIONS 
AvaIlable fund allocanon 

Taxes 

Total deductIOns 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 

NET ASSETS, ENDING 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Pnvate Purpose 

Trust 

AvaIlable 

School 

$ 177,120 

177,120 

46,700 

46,700 

223,820 

200,000 

15,024 

215,024 

8,796 

229,122 

$ 237,918 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Upshur County, Texas, (the County) uses a commission form of government under the laws and 
statutes of the constitution of the State of Texas. The County provIdes various services to 
advance the welfare, health, morals, comfort, safety, and convenience of the County and Its 
inhabitants A summary of the significant accounting polIcIes consistently applied m the 
preparation of the accompanymg financial statements follows. 

A. Reporting Entity 

In 1991, GASB Issued Statement No 14, "The Financial Reportmg EntIty," whIch 
established standards for defining and reporting on the financial reporting entity. The 
discussion that follows includes not only the mInImum guIdelines for an entIty's mciusIOn in 
the County's financial statements, but also the reasons that certain entities were excluded 
from the statements 

The definitIOn of the reportmg entity is based pnmarily on the notion of financIal 
accountabIlity The elected officials governing Upshur County are accountable to theIr 
constituents for theIr publIc policy decisions, regardless of whether those decisions are 
carried out directly through the operations of the County or by their appointees through the 
operations of a separate entity. Therefore, the County is not only financially accountable for 
the organIzations that make up its legal entity, it IS also financially accountable for legally 
separate organizations if its officials appomt a votmg majonty of an organization's governing 
body and either it is able to Impose its WIll on that organIzation or there IS a potentIal for the 
organizatIOn to provIde specific financial benefits to, or to Impose specific financIal burdens 
on the County. 

Dependmg upon the significance of the County's financial and operational relationshIps wIth 
various separate entItIes, the organizations are classified as blended or discretely presented 
component UnIts, related organIzatIOns, Joint ventures, or Jointly governed organIzatIOns, and 
the financIal disclosure IS treated accordmgly. 

Related Organizations 

The County's officials are also responsible for appointing the members of the boards of other 
organizations, but the County's accountabilIty for these organizations do not extend beyond 
making the appointments. The CommISSIOners' Court or specific committees of the 
CommIssioners' Court appoint members of many organizations. Positions on these boards are 
appointed m certain instances in entirety, partially, or WIth Commissioners' Court members. 

(continued) 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (ContInued) 

B. Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanImously 
approved Statement No. 34, Basic FInancIal Statements-and Management's DIscussIOn and 
Analysis-for State and Local Governments. Certain of the sIgnificant changes In the 
Statement Include the following: 

• For the first time, the financIal statements Include: 

~ A Management DISCUSSIOn and AnalYSIS (MD&A) sectIOn provIding an 
analYSIS of the County's overall financial posItion and results of 
operatIOns. 

~ FinanCIal statements prepared using full accrual accountIng for all of the 
County's activitIes, includIng Infrastructure (roads, bndges, etc) 

• A change In the fund financIal statements to focus on the major funds. 

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanymg financial statements (mcludIng 
notes to financIal statements). The County implemented the general proVIsions of the 
Statement m the current year 

C. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financIal statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement 
of activities) report mfonnation on all of the nonfiduciary activItIes of the government. For 
the most part, the effect of mterfund activIty has been removed from these statements 
Governmental actIVIties, whIch nonnally are supported by taxes and Intergovernmental 
revenue, are reported separately from business-like activIties, which rely to a significant 
extent on fees and charges for support. The government has no business-lIke actIVItIes, or 
component umts 

The statement of activitIes demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a gIVen 
function or segment are offset by program revenue. DIrect expenses are those that are clearly 
identIfiable wIth a specific functIon or segment. Program revenue includes 1) charges to 
customers or applIcants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or 
pnvJ!eges provided by a gIVen functIon or segment, and 2) grants and contnbutions that are 
restncted to meetmg the operational or capital reqUIrements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other Items not properly Included among program revenue are reported 
mstead as general revenue. 

Separate financial statements are provIded for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wIde financial statements Major 
indivIdual governmental funds are reported as separate columns m the fund financIal 
statements. 

(continued) 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The government-wide financial statements (i e., the statement of net assets and the statement 
of actIvitIes) report mformation on all of the nonfiduciary activitIes of the government. For 
the most part, the effect of interfund actIvity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activitIes, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenue, are reported separately from business-lzke actIvItIes, which rely to a signIficant 
extent on fees and charges for support. The government has no business-like activities, or 
component units. 

The statement of actIvities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are offset by program revenue. DIrect expenses are those that are clearly 
identIfiable with a specific functIOn or segment. Program revenue mcludes I) charges to 
customers or applIcants who purchase, use, or dIrectly benefit from goods, services, or 
privIleges provided by a gIven functIOn or segment, and 2) grants and contnbutions that are 
restncted to meetmg the operational or capItal reqUIrements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenue are reported 
instead as general revenue 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fidUCIary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wIde financial statements Major 
individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns m the fund finanCIal 
statements 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide finanCIal statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accountmg. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liabIlIty is incurred, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows. Property taxes are recognIzed as revenue in the year for which they are levied. 
Grants and simIlar Items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligIbIlity requirements 
imposed by the provIder have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modIfied accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognIzed 
as soon as they are both measurable and available Revenues are considered to be avaIlable 
when they are collectible within the current penod or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilitIes 
of the current period. For thIS purpose, the government considers revenue to be aVaIlable if 
collected wIthin 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a lIabIlity is incurred, as under accrual accounting However, debt service 
expendItures, as well as expendItures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment IS due. 

(continued) 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Property taxes and interest associated wIth the current fiscal penod are all conSIdered to be 
susceptIble to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period. 
All other revenue Items are conSIdered to be measurable and available only when cash is 
received by the County. 

The County reports the followmg major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the County's primary operating fund It accounts for all 
financial resources of the County, except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

The Road and Bridge Fund is A Special Revenue Fund used to account for 
revenue derived from ad valorem taxes, vehIcle regIstration fees and rebates from 
the State of Texas. ExpendItures are for maintenance and constructIOn of County 
roads and bndges. 

The AlP Supervision Fund IS a Special Revenue Fund used to account for the 
revenues and expenditures assocIated wIth a grant received from the Texas 
Juvemle Probation CommIssion. 

The Permanent School Fund is used to account for assets held by the County for 
the benefit of the various school districts m the County These assets are to be 
held in perpetuity, with the Interest used for operatIng expenses of the school 
districts. 

AddItIOnally, the County reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Fund accounts for a self-Insurance program proVIded to other 
departments or agenCIes of the government on a cost reimbursement basis 

The Private-purpose Trust Fund IS used to account for investments, interest, 
rents and royalties for the benefit of various school dIstricts in the County. The 
revenues are distnbuted to the various school districts. 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County as an agent for 
individuals and other governments. Agency Funds are custodIal In nature and do 
not Include measurements of results of operations. 

(continued) 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reportmg issued prior to December I, 
1989, generally are followed in the government-wide fund financIal statements to the extent 
that those standards do not conflict with or contradIct guidance of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the optIOn of following subsequent 
private-sector guIdance for their bus mess-type activities and enterpnse funds, subject to thIS 
same limitatIOn. The County has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund actIVIty has been ehminated from the government­
wide financIal statements. 

Amounts reported as program revenues mc1ude' I) charges to customers or applicants for 
goods, services, or pnvIleges provided, 2) operating grants and contnbutIOns, and 3) capital 
grants and contnbutions, mcludmg special assessments. Internally dedIcated resources are 
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenue. LIkeWIse, general revenue 
includes all taxes. 

Propnetary funds distmguish operatmg revenues and expenses from nonoperating Items. 
Operatmg revenues and expenses generally result from proVIding services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's pnncipal ongomg operations. The 
pnncIpal operating revenues of the County's Internal Service Funds are charges to customers 
for services. Operatmg expenses for Internal Service Funds include the cost of servIces, 
admmistratIve expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meetmg this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it IS the government's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestncted resources as they are needed. 

E. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity 

Cash and Investments 

The County's cash and cash eqUIvalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand depOSIts, 
and short-term investments wIth origmal maturities of three months or less from the date of 
acquiSItIon. 

The County pools cash resources of some funds and mvests these funds jointly Each fund 
owns a pro rata share of the cash and investments. The County IS entItled to mvest in 
obhgations of the United States, the State of Texas, and certificates of deposit of state or 
national banks or savmgs and loan assocIations wIthin the state. Investments are stated at fair 
value. 

Investment earnmgs are allocated to the respective funds based on the cash balances 
outstandmg at the end of each month 

(continued) 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contmued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Contmued) 

Receivables and Payables 

ActivIty between funds that are representative of lendingiborrowmg arrangements 
outstandmg at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as eIther "due to/fi-om other funds" 
(i.e., the current portion of mterfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (I.e., the 
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are 
reported as "due to/from other funds" 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. The 
property tax receivable allowance is equal to 2% ofthe current year tax levy 

Property taxes are levIed on October 1 and attach as an enforceable lIen on property as of 
January 1. Statements are maIled on October 1, or as soon thereafter as pOSSIble, and are due 
upon receipt. All unpaid taxes become delmquent If not paid before February 1 of the 
following year 

Compensated Absences 

The Upshur County personnel permits employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation 
and SIck pay benefits. There IS no liabilIty for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the County 
does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from service WIth the 
government. All vacatIon pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wIde finanCIal 
statements. 

Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide finanCIal statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund finanCIal 
statement, long-term debt and other long-term obligatIOns are reported as lIabilIties. Bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as Issuance costs, are deferred and amortIzed over the life of 
the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applIcable 
bond premIum or discount. Bond Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and 
amortIzed over the term ofthe related debt. 

In the fund finanCIal statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, dunng the current period. The face amount of debt 
Issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums receIved on debt Issuances are 
reported as other financing sources whIle discounts on debt Issuances are reported as other 
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

(continued) 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Contmued) 

Fund Equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriatIon or are legally restricted by outside parties for 
use for a specific purpose Designations of fund balance represent tentative management 
plans that are subject to change. 

Net Assets 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilitIes. Net assets invested m 
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciatIOn, 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acqUisition, construction 
or improvements of those assets, and adding back unspent proceeds Net assets are reported 
as restncted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling 
legislations adopted by the County or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, 
grantors or laws or regulatIOns of other governments. 

II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 
the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets 

The governmental fund statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balances 
includes a reconciliation between net changes In fund balances - total governmental fund and 
changes In net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of 
actIvities. One element of that reconciliatIOn explams, "Governmental funds report capital 
outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets IS 

allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense." The details of 
this $(48,342) difference are as follows: 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Net adjustment to reduce net changes mfund balances­
total governmental funds to amve at changes in net 
assets of governmental actlVltzes 

(continued) 
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RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Continued) 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 
the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets (Continued) 

Another element of that reconcIliatIOn states, "Revenues In the statement of actIvIties that do not 
provIde current financial resources are not reported as revenues In the funds." The detaIls of thIs 
$227,563 difference are as follows. 

Deferred property taxes 
Deferred court revenues 

Net adjustment to Increase net changes mfund balances­
total governmental funds to amve at changes m net 
assets of governmental actlvltleS 

$( 21,243) 
248,806 

$=~2~27~,5;,;;6,;;,,3 

III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

Formal budgetary Integration IS employed as a management control device during the year for 
the General Fund. ThIs budget IS adopted on the cash basis. Once approved, the 
Commissioners' Court may amend the legally adopted budget when unexpected modifications 
are reqUIred In estImated revenue and appropriations. 

The budgets for the operatmg funds and proprietary fund operations are prepared on the cash 
and expenditure basis. Revenue IS budgeted in the year receIpt is expected; and expenditures 
are budgeted In the year that the apphcable purchase orders are expected to be Issued. The 
budget and actual financIal statements are reported on these bases. Unencumbered 
appropnations for annually budgeted funds lapse at fiscal year-end. 

Annually appropnated budgets are not adopted for all SpecIal Revenue Funds The Juvenile 
ProbatIOn JJAEP, Manon County Pro Rata, Juvemle Justice AccountabIlity Block Grant, 
Juvenile Probation Fees, Disaster Rehef, JP Court Technology, TItle IV -E, and Progressive 
Sanctions Funds do not have legally adopted budgets. 

B. Deficit Fund Equities 

Special Revenue Fund 

As of September 30, 2003, the following SpecIal Revenue Funds had defiCIt fund balances' D. 
A. Art 53.08 Fees ($161), Hot Check Restitution ($632), AlP CCP ($1,464), Progressive 
SanctIons ($46,837), Juvenile Probation JJAEP ($1,701), Manon County Pro Rata ($3,064), 
Solid Waste Management Plan ($19,417), Unclaimed CapItal Credits ($63,313), Juvenile 
JustIce AccountabIlIty Block Grant ($7,178), TIF Grant ($9,539), Loan Star Libraries ($6), 
SCJP Grant ($13,989), and Boot Camp ($5,993). The County plans to fund these defiCIts 
through transfers from the General Fund. 

(continued) 
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III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Contmued) 

B. Deficit Fund Equities (Continued) 

Internal Service Fund 

As of September 30, 2003, the Internal Service Fund had a deficit fund balance of 
($639,991). The County plans to fund this deficit through transfers from the General Fund 

IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Investments 

At year-end, the carrymg amount of the County's deposits was $1,047,848 and the bank 
balance was $1,693,426 Of the bank balance, $100,000 was covered by federal depository 
insurance and the entire remainder was covered by collateral pledged to the County by the 
County's depository bank and held by an independent third party bank in the County's name. 

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credIt risk: 

1. Insured or registered, or securities held by the government or its agent in the 
government's name. 

2. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust 
department or agent in the government's name. 

3. Unmsured and unregIstered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by Its 
trust department or agent, but not in the government's name. 

At year-end, the government's investments were carried at fair value and the balances were 
as follows: 

Category 
2 

CertIficates of depOSIt $_-- $ 4,926,669 

$_- $ 4,926,669 

(continued) 
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (ContInued) 

B. Receivables 

ReceIvables as of year-end for the government's IndIVIdual major funds and nonmajor, Internal 
service, and fiducIary funds III the aggregate, incIudIllg the apphcable allowances for 
uncollectIble accounts, are as follows: 

Road NonrnaJor 
General and Bndge Funds Total 

Receivables· 
Taxes $ 456,031 $ 131,875 $ 50,095 $ 638,001 
Adjudicated fmes 1,167,056 1,167,056 
Intergovernmental 5,248 5,248 

Gross receivables 1,623,087 131,875 55,343 1,810,305 
Less allowance for 

uncolleclibles ( 385,415) 385,415) 

Net Total ReceIVables $ 1,237,672 $ 131,875 $ 55,343 $ 1,424,890 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue In connectIOn wIth receivables for revenue that 
is not considered to be avaIlable to hqUIdate liabilities of the current penod Governmental 
funds also defer revenue recogmtIOn In connection wIth resources that have been receIved, 
but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred 
revenue and unearned revenue reported In the governmental funds were as follows 

Unavailable Total 

Dehnquent property taxes receivable (General Fund) $ 278,834 $ 278,834 
Adjudicated fmes (General Fund) 781,641 781,641 
Dehnquent property taxes receivable (Road and Bndge) 110,242 110,242 
Delmquent property taxes receIVable 

(NonrnaJor governmental funds) 49,162 49,162 

Governmental Funds $ 1,219,879 $ 1,219,879 

(continued) 
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IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets 

CapItal asset actIvity for the year ended September 30, 2003, was as follows: 

Primary Government 

Begmnmg Endmg 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Government activIties 

CapItal assets, not bemg deprecIated 
Land $ 363,816 $ $ $ 363,816 

Total capItal assets not bemg deprecIated 363,816 $ 363,816 

CapItal assets, bemg deprecIated 
BUlldmgs 6,789,467 6,789,467 

Furniture and equipment 4,707,295 487,790 5,195,085 

Total capItal assets bemg deprecIated 11,496,762 487,790 11,984,552 

Less accumulated depreclatlon 
BUlldmgs 2,998,240 104,389 3,102,629 

Furniture and eqUIpment 2,638,559 431,743 3,070,302 

Total accumulated depreclatton 5,636,799 536,132 6,172,931 

Total capital assets, bemg deprecIated, net 5,859,963 48,342) 5,811,621 

Governmental actlvltles capItal assets, net $ 6,223,779 $( 48,342) $ $ 6,175,437 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the pnmary government as 
follows. 

Govenunental aclivllies' 
General govenunent 
Pubhc transportatIOn 

Total depreCiatIOn expense - govenunental aclivltJes 

D. Interfund Receivables, Pay abies and Transfers 

$ 215,550 
320,582 

$~~5;,;36;.;.;' 1;,;;3,;;,2 

The compOSItIon ofmterfund balances as of September 30,2003, is as follows: 

Due to/from Other Funds: 

ReceIvable Fund 

General fund 

Road and bndge 
NonrnaJor govenunental 

Total 

Payable Fund 

Internal servIce 
Road and bndge 
NonrnaJor govenunental 
General fund 
General fund 

(continued) 
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Amount 

$ 489,995 
229 

193,490 
6,861 

15,120 

$ 705,695 
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Contmued) 

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Contmued) 

Balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that I) mterfund goods and services 
are provided on reimbursable expenditures, 2) transactions are recorded in the accountmg 
system, and 3) payment between funds are made. 

Interfund Transfers: 

Transfers Out 

Nonmajor Governmental 

Total Transfers Out 

Transfers In 
AJP 

SupervIsIon 

$_--=-16:2,5:..:5-'..7 

$~_16,.,;.,5_5~7 

The $16,557 transfer was made to account for transfers of momes between juvemle probation 
funds 

E. Long-term Debt 

General long-term debt consisted of the following as of September 30,2003 

(A) Note payable - GIlmer NatIOnal Bank, Due m mstallments of 
$8,273, mcludmg mterest of 6%, ongmal value of$247,500 

(B) Certlficate ofObhgatIOn, Senes 1997, due m bl-annual payments 
WIth mterest varymg from 5%-57%, ongmallssue of $3,340,000 

(D) Compensated absences 

Changes in Long-term Debt 

$ 110,021 

2,940,000 

344,035 

The annual requirements to amortize general obligation debt as of September 30, 2003, 
follow. 

Years Endmg 
September 30, Pnnclpal Interest Total 

2004 $ 330,000 $ 152,365 $ 482,365 
2005 350,000 134,428 484,428 
2006 410,000 114,083 524,083 
2007 425,000 91,431 516,431 
2008 450,000 76,238 526,238 

2009 - 2010 975,000 52,163 1,027,163 

Total $ 2,940,000 $ 620,708 $ 3,560,708 

(continued) 
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IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

E. Long-term Debt (Contmued) 

Changes in Long-term Debt (Contmued) 

Annual requirements to amortIze notes payable as of September 30, 2003, follow: 

Years Endmg 
September 30, Pnnclpal Interest Total 

2004 $ 87,085 $ 4,295 $ 91,380 
2005 22,936 726 23,662 

Total $ 110,021 $ 5,021 $ 115,042 

Changes in Long-term Liabilities 

Beglnnmg Endmg DueWlthm 
Ba1ance AddItIOns ReductIons Balance One Year 

Governmental Activities 
Certificate of obligatIOn $ 3,255,000 $ $ 315,000 $ 2,940,000 $ 330,000 
Note payable 395,281 285,260 110,021 87,085 

Compensated absences 314,064 321,879 291,908 344,035 

Governmental aCtlvlty 

long-term habIhtIes $ 3,964,345 $ 321,879 $ 892,168 $ 3,394,056 $ 417,085 

V. OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 

The County IS exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destructIOn of assets; errors and omIssIons; and natural disasters for whIch the County carnes 
commercial insurance, The County partiCIpates m a nsk management program through 
Texas AssociatIOn of Counties for workers' compensatIOn coverage 

The County has not had any signIficant reductIOns in insurance coverage from coverage m 
the prior year. The amount of settlements has not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the 
previous three years. 

During the year ended September 30, 1990, the County established an employee medical 
benefit plan (the Plan) to self-msure claims up to $25,000 per year for each indIVIdual 
covered; claims above $25,000 are covered by a stop-loss msurance policy The County and 
Its covered employees contnbute to the fund to pay claims and stop-loss msurance premIUms 
At September 30, 2003, officials believe that the County has made provisions sufficient to 
cover estimated claims, including claIms incurred, but not yet reported. 

(continued) 
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v. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Risk Management (Continued) 

The County IS the defendant in a number of lawsuits arising principally In the normal course 
of operatIOns. In the OpInIOn of the management, the outcome of these laWSUIts will not have 
a material adverse effect on the accompanyIng combIned finanCIal statements and 
accordingly, no provision for losses has been recorded. 

The County participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, whIch are governed 
by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged to the respective 
grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the 
extent that the County has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, 
refunds of any money received may be reqUIred and the collectibihty of any related 
receivable at September 30, 2003, may be Impaired. In the opinion of the County, there are 
no significant contIngent liabIlitIes relatIng to compliance with the rules and regulations 
governIng the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies. 

B. Retirement Plan 

Plan Description 

Upshur County proVIdes retirement, disabIlity, and death benefits for all of ItS full-tIme 
employees through a nontraditional defined benefit penSIOn plan in the statewIde Texas 
County and District Retirement System (TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is 
responsible for the admInistration of the statewide agent multiple-employer public employee 
retirement system consIsting of 535 nontraditIOnal defined benefit pension plans TCDRS In 
the aggregate Issues a comprehensIve armual financial report (CAFR) on a calendar year 
baSIS. The CAFR is available upon wntten request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at 
P. O. Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034. 

The plan provisions are adopted by the governIng body of the employer, WIthin the optIOns 
available In the Texas state statutes governIng TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at 
ages 60 and above WIth 8 or more years of servIce, WIth 30 years of service regardless of age, 
or when the sum of theIr age and years of service equals 75 or more. Members are vested 
after 8 years of service, but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receIve 
any employer-financed benefit. Members who WIthdraw their personal contnbutions in a 
lump sum are not entitled to any amounts contnbuted by their employer. 

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with 
interest, and employer-financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits IS 
adopted by the governIng body of the employer within the actuanal constraints imposed by 
the TCDRS Act so that the resultIng benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by 
the employer's commItment to contribute At retirement, death, or disabIhty, the benefit IS 
calculated by converting the sum of the employee's accumulated contributIOns and the 
employer-financed monetary credIts to a monthly armUIty using annUIty purchase rates 
prescribed by the TCDRS Act 

(continued) 
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V. OTHER INFORMATION (Contmued) 

B. Retirement Plan (Contmued) 

Funding Policy 

The employer has elected the annually detennined contribution rate (ADCR) plan provIsions 
of the TCDRS Act The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee 
members and the employer based on the covered payroll of employee members. Under the 
TCDRS Act, the contribution rate of the employer IS actuanally detennined annually 

The employer contnbuted using the actuarially detennmed rate of 9.72% for the months of 
the accounting year m 2002, and 9.47% for the months of the accountmg year m 2003. 

The contnbutlOn rate payable by the employee members for calendar year 2003 IS the rate of 
7% as adopted by the governing body of the employer. The employee contnbution rate and 
the employer contributIon rate may be changed by the governing body of the employer 
wIthin the optIOns available in the TCDRS Act. 

Annual Pension Cost 

For the employer's accounting year ending September 30,2003, the annual pensIOn cost for 
the TCDRS plan for its employees was $493,834 and the actual contributIOns were $493,834 

The annual requIred contnbutlOns were actuanally detennmed as a percent of the covered 
payroll of the partiCIpating employees, and were in compliance wIth the GASB Statement 
No. 27 parameters based on the actuanal valuatIOns as of December 31, 2000 and December 
31, 2001, the baSIS for detennming the contnbution rates for calendar years 2000 and 2001. 
The December 31, 2002, actuarial valuation is the most recent valuatIOn. 

Actuarial Valuation Information 

Actuanal ValuatIOn Date 12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02 

Actuanal cost method entry age entry age entry age 
AmortlzatlOn method level percentage level percentage level percentage 

of payroll, open of payroll, open of payroll, open 

AmortlzatlOn penod m years 20 years 20 years 20 years 
Asset valuatIOn method long-tenn long-tenn long-tenn 

appreCl atlOn appreclatlOn appreclatlOn 
for adjustment for adjustment for adjustment 

Actuanal AssumptIOns 
Investment return 800% 800% 800% 
Projected salary mcreases 59% 55% 55% 
InflatIOn 40% 35% 35% 
Cost-of-hvmg adjustments 00% 00% 00% 
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v. OTHER INFORMATION (ContInued) 

B. Retirement Plan (ContInued) 

Annual Pension Cost (ContInued) 

Trend Information for the 
Retirement Plan for the Employees of Upshur County 

Accounting Annual Percentage Net 
Year PensIOn ofAPC Pension 

Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation 

09/30/00 $ 417,132 100% $ 
09/30/01 473,470 100% 
09/30/02 493,834 100% 

Transition Disclosure. It was detennmed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 27 that 
the pension liabIlIty was zero at the transItion to that statement effective at the beginning of 
this accounting year, because alI actuarialIy reqUIred contnbutions for the accounting years 
beginnmg in 1987 up to the begInning of this accountIng year have been paId. There was no 
previously reported pensIOn lIabilIty before the transItion. Therefore, the difference between 
the pension liabIlIty at transItion and the previously reported pension liabilIty is zero. 

Year 

2000 $ 
2001 
2002 

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retirement Plan 
For the Employees of Upshur County 

Actuanal 

Actuanal Accrued Unfunded Annual 
Value of Llablhty AAL Funded Covered 

Assets (AAL) (UAAL) RatIO Payroll (I) 

(a) (b) (b·a) (alb) (e) 

8,879,268 $ 10,341,307 $ 1,462,039 8586% $ 4,025,257 

9,521,309 11,125,420 1,604,111 8558% 4,590,073 
10,081,487 11,857,655 1,776,168 8502% 4,999,690 

UAAL.sa 
Percentage 

of Covered 
Payroll 

«b-a)!e) 

3632% 
3495% 
3553% 

(1) The annual covered payroll IS based on the employee contnbutlOns receIved by 
TCDRS for the year ending wIth the valuation date. 

(2) ReVIsed economIc and demographIc assumptions due to an expenence revIew were 
reflected In thIS valuatIOn. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND 
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for revenues that are legally restricted for expendIture for 
particular purposes. The County's SpecIal Revenue Funds are as follows: 

Sheriff's Special 

Purchased Medical Services 

Records Management Fee 

SCAAP 

Records Management and Other 

Courthouse Security 

Library Special 

Literacy Grant 

Law Library 

D. A. State 

D. A. Art 53.08 Fees 

Hot Check Restitution 

Drug Interdiction 

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 

Judicial Education 

Voter Registration 

AlPCCP 

Juvenile Probation T JPC 

f 
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Progressive Sanctions 

Juvenile Probation Fees 

Stop Forfeiture Fund 

Law Enforcement Education 

Juvenile Probation JJAEP 

CJIS Grant 

Juvenile Probation CJD 

Community Corrections 

Marion County Pro Rata 

Solid Waste Management Plan 

Justice of the Peace Neli 

Unclaimed Capital Credits 

Juvenile Justice Accountability Block Grant 

AlP Substance Abuse 

TIF Grant r 

Loan Star Libraries 

Disaster Relief 

Justice of the Peace Court Tech 

Title IV-E 

SCJPGrant 

Hillcrest Foundation 

Boot Camp 

D. A. Forfeiture 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the purchase of capItal assets used by the County. The 
proceeds for these purchases onginate from long-term debt Issues. 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulatIOn of resources and payment of 
certIficate of obligation pnncipal and interest from govenunental resources. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Investments 

Property taxes receIvable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other sources 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 

Total fund balances 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBnaNGBALANCESHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

SpeCIal Revenue Funds 

Purchased Records 
Shenff's MedIcal Management 
SpeCIal Services Fee SCAAP 

$ 15,501 $ 86,587 $ 149,242 $ 6,545 

$ 15,501 $ 86,587 $ 149,242 $ 6,545 

$ 484 $ $ 2,639 $ 

484 2,639 

15,017 86,587 146,603 6,545 

15,017 86,587 146,603 6,545 

Total lIabilities and fund balances $ 15,501 $ 86,587 $ 149,242 $ 6,545 
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Records 
Management 

and Other 

$ 21,394 

$ 21,394 

$ 

21,394 

21,394 

$ 21,394 
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Courthouse 
Secunty 

$ 3,242 

$ 3,242 

$ 

3,242 

3,242 

$ 3,242 

Library 
SpeCIal 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

Special Revenue Funds 

Literacy Law 
Grant LIbrary DA State 

$ $ 49,612 $ 15,294 

904 

$ 904 $ 49,612 $ 15,294 

$ $ 2,750 $ 210 

904 

904 2,750 210 

46,862 15,084 

46,862 15,084 

$ 904 $ 49,612 $ 15,294 

( continued) 
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DA Art Hot Check Drug 
5308 Fees RestitutIOn interdIction 

$ 429 $ 508 $ 3,868 

$ 429 $ 508 $ 3,868 

$ 590 $ 1,140 $ 

590 1,140 

161) ( 632) 3,868 

161) ( 632) 3,868 

$ 429 $ 508 $ 3,868 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Investments 

Property taxes receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other sources 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total lIabilIties 

FUND BALANCES 

Total fund balances 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2003 

Special Revenue Funds 

Local Law 
Enforcement JudIcIal Voter 
Block Grant Education RegIstration NPCCP 

$ 596 $ 462 $ 1,200 $ 

$ 596 $ 462 $ 1,200 $ 

$ $ $ 268 $ 1,248 

216 

268 1,464 

596 462 932 ( 1,464) 

596 462 932 ( 1,464) 

Total liabilitIes and fund balances $ 596 $ 462 $ 1,200 $ 

40 
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Juvenile 
ProbatIOn 

TJPC 

$ 77,546 

$ 77,546 

$ 1,233 

1,233 

76,313 

76,313 

$ 77,546 
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II 
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I 
I 

Special Revenue Funds 

Juvemle Law Juvenile JuvenIle Manon 
Progressive ProbatIOn Enforcement Probation cns Probation Commumty County 

I Sanctions Fees Education JJAEP Grant cm CorrectIOns Pro Rata 

I $ $ 34,225 $ 20,884 $ $ $ $ 42,140 $ 

15,000 120 

I 5,248 

$ $ 34,225 $ 20,884 $ 5,248 $ 15,000 $ 120 $ 42,140 $ 

I 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

II 46,837 6,949 15,000 3,064 

46,837 6,949 15,000 3,064 

II 46,837) 34,225 20,884 1,701) 120 42,140 ( 3,064) 

46,837) 34,225 20,884 1,701) 120 42,140 ( 3,064) 

II $ $ 34,225 $ 20,884 $ 5,248 $ 15,000 $ 120 $ 42,140 $ 

I 
II 

I 
I 
I 
I (continued) 
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ASSETS 
Cash and mvestments 

PropeIty taxes receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other sources 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total habIhties 

FUND BALANCES 

Total fund balances 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMB~GBALANCESHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

SEecIal Revenue Funds 
Juvenile 

SolId Waste Unda:uned Justice 
Management JP Capital Accountability 

Plan Neli Credits Block Grant 

$ $ 1,050 $ $ 

197 

$ 197 $~ $ $ 

$ $ - $ $ 

19,614 1,050 63,313 7,178 

19,614 1,050 63,313 7,178 

( 19,417) ( 63,313) ( 7,178) 

( 19,417) ( 63,313) ( 7,178) 

Total liabIlities and fund balances $ 197 $ 1,050 $ $ 

42 
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NP 
Substance 

Abuse 

$ 50,519 

$ 50,519 

$ 26,169 

26,169 

24,350 

24,350 

$ 50,519 
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I 
I 
I 
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Special Revenue Funds 

Loan JP 
Star Disaster Court TItle SCJP HIllcrest Boot 

I TIF Grant LIbrarIes Relief Tech IV -E Grant FoundatIOn Camp 

II $ $ $ $ 25,219 $ 163,004 $ $ 351 $ 

I 
fl 

$ $ $ $ 25,219 $ 163,004 $ $ 351 $ 

$ 162 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

'I 9,377 6 13,989 5,993 

9,539 6 13,989 5,993 

I { 9,539) 6) 25,219 163,004 { 13,989) 351 5,993) 

{ 9,539) 6) 25,219 163,004 { 13,989) 351 5,993) 

.1 $ $ $ $ 25,219 $ 163,004 $ $ 351 $ 

I 
II 
I 
I 
I 
I (continued) 
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I UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBnuNGBALANCESHEET 

I NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

I 
I 

Special Revenue Funds 

Glenwood Total 
DA Water Debt Capital Governmental 

I Forfeiture Supply Service Projects Funds 

ASSETS 

II Cash and IOvestments $ 1,014 $ $ 29,496 $ 10,043 $ 809,971 
Property taxes receivable 48,064 7,279 55,343 
Due from other funds 15,120 

I Due from other sources 6,349 

Total assets $ 1,014 $ $ 77,560 $ 17,322 $ 886,783 

II LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ $ $ $ $ 36,893 

I 
Deferred revenue 42,294 6,868 49,162 

Due to other funds 193,490 

TotalliabIliucs 42,294 6,868 279,545 

I FUND BALANCES 1,014 35,266 10,454 607,238 

Total fund balances 1,014 35,266 10,454 607,238 

I Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,014 $ $ 77,560 $ 17,322 $ 886,783 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
il 44 



UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Special Revenue Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fmes and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Public safety 
Library 
Legal 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer ill 
Transfer out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

Sheriffs 
Special 

Purchased 
Medical 
Services 

$ $ 

12,160 

12,160 

5,709 

5,709 

6,451 

6,451 

8,566 86,587 

$ 15,017 $ 86,587 

45 

Records 
Management 

Fee 

$ 

57,446 

5,498 
62,944 

62,383 

62,383 

561 

561 

146,042 

$ 146,603 

SCAAP 

$ 

6,545 

$ 6,545 

f 

Records 
Management 

and Other 

$ 

11,596 

11,596 

3,801 

3,801 

7,795 

7,795 

13,599 

$ 21,394 
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I 
I 
I 
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Special Revenue Funds 

Courthouse Library Literacy Law DA Art Hot Check Drug 

I Security Special Grant Library D A State 5308 Fees Restitution Interdiction 

I 
$ $ - $ $ $ $ $ $ 

34,177 
28,621 28,642 

I 747 135 1,438 14,189 63,661 164 
29,368 135 30,080 34,177 14,189 63,661 164 

I 

I 5,576 7,653 
1,257 

I 22,633 
48,701 33,163 8,202 64,246 

II 
I 

48,701 5,576 22,633 33,163 15,855 64,246 1,257 

I 19,333) ( 5,441) 7,447 1,014 1,666) 585) ( 1,093) 

I 
I 

--

( 19,333) ( 5,441) 7,447 1,014 1,666) 585) 1,093) 

II 22,575 5,441 39,415 14,070 1,505 47) 4,961 

$ 3,242 $ - $ $ 46,862 $ 15,084 $( 161) $( 632) $ 3,868 

I 
I (continued) 

I 
46 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

SpecIal Revenue Funds 

Local Law Juvenile 
Enforcement JudicIal Voter Probation 
Block Grant Education Reg!stration NPCCP TJPC 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ $ $ $ $ 

Intergovermnental 55,234 207,304 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 411 

Total revenues 411 55,234 207,304 

EXPENDITURES 
General govermnent 3,080 
Pubhc safety 67,710 160,637 
LIbrary 
Legal 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 3,080 67,710 160,637 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF 
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 411 3,080) ( 12,476) 46,667 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transferm 
Transfer out 8,796) 

Total oilier fmancing sources (uses) 8,796) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 411 ( 3,080) ( 21,272) 46,667 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 596 51 4,012 19,808 29,646 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 596 $ 462 $ 932 $( 1,464) $ 76,313 

47 
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I 
I 
I 
I 

SpecIal Revenue Funds 

luvenile Law luvemle luvemle Manon 
Progressive Probation Enforcement ProbatIOn cns Probation Community County 

I Sanctions Fees EducatIOn JJAEP Grant CJD Corrections Pro Rata 

I 
$ $ $ $ $ - $ $ $ 

5,748 32,334 82,397 

I 
7,796 

997 11,259 
8,793 5,748 32,334 82,397 11,259 

I 
1,188 2,199 32,588 2,850 65,616 

I 12,317 

I 
I 

1,188 2,199 32,588 2,850 65,616 12,317 

I 1,188) 8,793 3,549 254) 2,850) 16,781 1,058) 

I 
I ( 1,188) 8,793 3,549 254) 2,850) 16,781 1,058) 

I 45,649) 25,432 17,335 1,447) 2,970 25,359 2,006) 

$( 

I 
46,837) $ 34,225 $ 20,884 $( 1,701) $ - $ 120 $ 42,140 $( 3,064) 

I (continued) 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

SEeclal Revenue Funds 
Juvenile 

Solid Waste Unclaimed JustIce AlP 
Management JP Capital Accountability Substance 

Plan Nel! Credits Block Grant Abuse 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ $ - $ $ $ 

Intergovernmental 22,000 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
MIscellaneous 29,004 

Total revenues 22,000 29,004 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 778 
Public safety 1,623 26,981 

LIbrary 
Legal 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 778 1,623 26,981 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF 
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES 22,000 778) 1,623) 2,023 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer in 
Transfer out 7,761) 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 7,761) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 22,000 778) 1,623) 5,738) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 41,417) ( 62,535) 5,555) 30,088 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $( 19,417) $ -
-~ 

$( 63,3\3) $( 7,178) $ 24,350 
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I Special Revenue Funds 

,I Loan JP 
Star Disaster Court Title SCJP Hillcrest Boot 

I TIFGrant Libranes Relief Tech IV -E Grant Foundation Camp 

I 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

175,442 64,841 28,612 

I 
12,980 

2,903 4,329 351 
2,903 175,442 12,980 69,170 28,612 351 

II 2,581 
2,899 175,442 42,538 34,667 5,993 

'I 
':1 
I 

2,581 2,899 175,442 42,538 34,667 5,993 

I 2,581) 4 12,980 26,632 6,055) 351 5,993) 

I 
II 

2,581) 4 12,980 26,632 6,055) 351 5,993) 

I 6,958) 10) 12,239 136,372 7,934) 

$( 

I 
9,539) $( 6) $ $ 25,219 $ 163,004 $( 13,989) $ 351 $( 5,993) 

I (continued) 
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UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
(Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Special Revenue Funds 

Glenwood Total 
DA Water Debt Capital Governmental 

Forfeiture Suppll: Service Projects Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ $ $ 471,264 $ $ 471,264 
Intergovernmental 31,006 739,095 
Charges for servICes 126,305 
Fines and forfeitures 32,936 
MIscellaneous 1,014 6,545 2,309 144,954 

Total revenues 1,014 31,006 477,809 _ 2,309 1,514,554 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 544 86,396 
Public safety 31,006 660,903 
LIbrary 22,633 
Legal 166,629 
Debt servIce 

Pnncipal 344,869 344,869 
Interest 172,441 172,441 

CapItal outlay _13,312 13,312 
Total expendItures 31,006 517,310 13,856 1,467,183 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 1,014 39,501) {1I,547) 47,371 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer in 
Transfer out ( 16,557) 

Total other financing sources (uses) ( 16,557) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,014 39,501) ( 11,547) 30,814 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 74,767 22,001 576,424 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 1,014 $ $ 35,266 $ 10,454 $ 607,238 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for mdividuals, pnvate 
organIzations, other governments and/or other funds. The County's Agency Funds are as follows· 

State Fees 

Art. 53.01 Fees - Justice of the Peace 

Art. 53.01 Fees - SO 

Traffic 

District Clerk General 

District Clerk Trust 

District Clerk Bond 

County Clerk General 

County Clerk Bond Account 

County Clerk Registry Account 

Tax Assessor/Collector General 

Tax Assessor/Collector TXDOT 

Tax Assessor/Collector Boat and Motor 

Tax Assessor/Collector Auto Sales Tax 

Tax Assessor/Collector SpeCIal Inventory 

Jail Commissary 

Jail Inmate Welfare 

Jail Inmate Trust 

Justice of the Peace #1 

Justice of the Peace #3 

Justice of the Peace #4 



ASSETS 
Cash and Investments $ 

Total assets $ 

LIABILITIES 
Due to others $ 

Total liabilitIes $ 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMB~GBALANCESHEET 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Art Art 
State 5301 5301 
Fees Fees - JP Fees - SO 

65,768 $ 250 $ 524 

65,768 $ 250 $ 524 

65,768 $ 250 $ 524 

65,768 $ 250 $ 524 

52 

DIstrict 
Clerk 

Traffic General 

$ 1,490 $ 1,740 

$ 1,490 $ 1,740 

$ 1,490 1,740 

$ 1,490 $ 1,740 

.. 
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I 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

DistrIct 
Clerk 
Trust 

330,133 

330,133 

330,133 

330,133 

District 
Clerk 
Bond 

$ 6,800 

$ 6,800 

$ 6,800 

$ 6,800 

County 
Clerk 

General 

$ 45,791 $ 

$ 45,791 $ 

$ 45,791 $ 

$ 45,791 $ 

( continued) 
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County County Tax 
Clerk Clerk Assessor! 
Bond RegIstry Collector 

Account Account General 

71,196 $ 5,492 $ 60,156 

71,196 $ 5,492 $ 60,156 

71,196 $ 5,492 $ 60,156 

71,196 $ 5,492 $ 60,156 



ASSETS 
Cash and mvestments $ 

Total Assets $ 

LIABILITIES 
Due to others $ 

Total LIabilitIes $ 

UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
(Continued) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Tax Tax 
Tax Assessor! Assessor! 

Assessor! Collector Collector 
Collector Boat and Auto 
TXDOT Motor Sales Tax 

176,991 $ 6,615 $ 186,930 

176,991 $ 6,615 $ 186,930 

176,991 $ 6,615 $ 186,930 

176,991 $ 6,615 $ 186,930 

54 

Tax 
Assessor! 
Collector 
SpecIal Jail 

Inventory Commissary 

$ 56,610 $ 1,828 

$ 56,610 $ 1,828 

$ 56,610 $ 1,828 

$ 56,610 $ 1,828 

fA 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
'I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

'",-- '--

J311 
Inmate 
Welfare 

$ 3,787 

$ 3,787 

$ 3,787 

$ 3,787 

Jail 
Inmate 
Trust 

$ 15,381 $ 

$ 15,381 $ 

$ 15,381 $ 

$ 15,381 $ 

Justice Justice JustIce 
of the of the of the 

Peace #1 Peace #3 Peace #4 Totals 

211 $ 125 $ 1,001 $ 1,038,819 

211 $ 125 $ 1,001 $ 1,038,819 

211 $ 125 $ 1,001 1,038,819 

211 $ 125 $ 1,001 $ 1,038,819 
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UPSHUR COUNTY 
P.o. BOX 730 

GILMER, TEXAS 75844 

FAX: (903) 843-4818 

vOL. 1/1 PG II I 

COUNTY AUDlTOII (903)84J-:-~ 

April 14, 2005 

Honorable Dean Fowler, County Judge and 
Upshur County CommIsSIOners 
Gilmer, Texas 

Members of the Court 

Dunng the month of March 2005, the AudItor's office performed regular quarterly 
mternal reVIews for all fee offices m the county. Internal reports and supportmg 
documents for the quarter were exammed. Cash counts were also performed. The 
balances and collectIOns of all the offices appear to have been appropnately remitted 
and reported, except for the followmg' 

It has come to my attentIOn that certam fees collected by constables are not 
remItted to the county. ThIS matter has been dIscussed WIth the partles mvolved 
and the DIstnct Attorney. At thIS tlme, a request for an Attorney General's 
opmIOn IS pendmg. 

All workmg papers are available m my office for your reVIew. 

Smcerely, 

-:::;~ 
_ 1 

County AudItor 
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Date: April 12, 2005 

Property off of Narcissus 
Mailing Address: 3173 Narcissus 
Ore City, TX 75683 
Telephone No. 903-968-6467 

LETTER AGREEMENT 

This Letter Agreement is made and entered into by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and Roberta Jeffery, the owner or person legally entitled to possession of the above 
described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or stockpiling 
expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right-of­
way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnifY and hold 
County harmless from contents of the dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property Owner's property. 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire agreement. 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LE POSSESSOR :?J;~ 

Its County Judge 



Date: April 7, 2005 

Property off of Applewood 
Mailing Address: 6672 Applewood 

Gilmer, Texas 75645 
Telephone No.903-734-1608 

LETTER AGREEMENT 

~'G /1 3 

This Letter Agreement is made and entered into by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and William Bosh, the owner or person legally entitled to possession of the above 
described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through Its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary nghts of ingress, egress and 
regress there from for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, SlIt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it Will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnity and hold 
County harmless from contents of the dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property Owner's 
property. 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contams the parties' entir~ agreement. 
, , , 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

Plr/~ 
Wilham Bosh ~)) ClS-

I 

UPSHUR COUNT~ 

~,.:.' 
Its County Judge: . ~.-: 



Property off of N F n J. J.' :) 
Mailing Address: ____ _ 
~3~S- F/"1 ,1;).(,3 

C·, I ~.r 1Y 
Telephone No ~ <; - a I:. 5 Q, 

LETTER AGREEMENT 

Date: (/ '- 7 - f) ") , 2003 

This Letter Agreement is made and en1jered into by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and ,/1" r ,- '-' ~ 5')'\0\, ·/-4 , the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession of the above described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnify and hold 
County harmless from contents ofthe dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placmg said material on Property 0Wller'S 
property 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire ~greement. ' 
I ._ 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

""77:"7 
/e~;! rc!_£.~/ 

7 

u1 

UPSHU COUN?:, 

I 

• 1 

, , 
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Date: Y -~- DS .5 
,200)' 

VOL &1 
Property off of .s~ li I'q H a L.J Ie ,. tl5 
Mlilin~ Addre~:! ~ 1- I v{ (kn R (l 

r 1\ 11 e r (_ _ 00 (I c( , 

Telephone Nt 0 b 3) 1& Z - 2 Y'lY 
LETTER AGREEMENT 

This Letter Agreement is made an entered ~nt~by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and t U C~ 0-L0 t ( I V.J , the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession of the above described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor ofthe referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnify and hold 
County harmless from contents ofthe dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property Owner's 
property. c ~ 

, , 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire ,agreement., 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

Si \LJ\~ +\C~J ~(hS 



Date: Lf- S' - ;>oo~ '. 

Property off of !Y/ 11& 1 0.0 X 
Mailing Address: $5(, fI/I~£ !?cI. 

(P ://YJU. ,-rJ( 7~t?l/if , 
Telephone No.j4.~- 7;U;;--t/79/ 

LETTER AGREEMENT 

This Letter Agreement is made and entered into by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and /YIf1!( 1 Co )<, , the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession of the above described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or stockpiling 
expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right-of­
way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing ofthese materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnify and hold 
County harmless from contents of the dredged material and from any and all otheF.qamas-e~ to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property O~er's-Prpperty. 

, : 
I :: ) 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire agreement. 
I (~1 

. , . 

- 1 
1 

'1 
. ) 

~
UPSHURCOUNT~4fL' ~,': 

y ~4k~ __ ~~~ ____ __ 
Its ounty Judge 
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Pro?~rty off of ~ ~ g k Bol}<r T SUI J 
Mallmg Address: '-___ 't7 - Frl OJ6) 

BY: 
Telephone No. 7 Co d -~ N) 

LETTER AGREEMENT 

Date: 4- Z ~D 5 ,2003 

This Letter Agreement is made and entered into by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and .5 ll=J l Y .J. So rnr"1 SO n ,the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession ofthe above descnbed property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization ofthe same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal oftl1ese 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnify fl-nd hold' 
County harmless from contents ofthe dredged material and from any and all o'ther damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing Said material on Property Owner'8 ") '\ 
property. , ' 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire agreeJ,Ilent. 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

, ) 

,-.J 
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BY: LFTTER AGREEMENT 

Date: ,2003 

This Letter Agree~S made and ~ by and between Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and ~ .. , the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession ofthe above described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dirt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land in the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemnify and hold 
County harmless from contents of the dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property Owner's 
property. 

, 
3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contams the parties' entire agreement. 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

~U~W\. 
:z;)COUNTY . . 
y<)4.'# 
Its County Judge ' 
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Property off of P'Y9Z 
Maili~Addrei~ j 

::z !:120 
Telephone No·7l=:z -lid 71.. 

lay: - - T mrTER AGREEMENT 

Date: 4-2' c> S , 2003 

This Letter Agreement is made and entered into by and etween Upshur County, Texas, 
("County") and . , the owner or person legally entitled to 
possession of the above described property ("Property Owner"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County is the possessor of certain dirt, silt, or other products of right-of-way 
dredging which County is desirous of disposing without unjustifiable transportation or 
stockpiling expenses; and 

WHEREAS, Property Owner represents that he is the owner or legal possessor of the referenced 
property and is desirous of County disposing of said dIrt, silt, or other dredging by-products upon 
Property Owner's property for Property Owner's utilization of the same; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Property Owner hereby expressly gives permission for County, through its Road Department, 
to enter on Property Owner's property, hereby authorizing necessary rights of ingress, egress and 
regress therefrom for the purpose of disposing of certain dirt, silt or other by-products of right­
of-way dredging. 

2. County agrees that it will use due care to avoid damage to Property Owner's land m the 
disposal of said materials upon Property Owner's property, nevertheless, Property Owner agrees 
that Upshur County and its agents disposing of these materials onto Property Owner's property 
will not be held responsible for any related damage in connection with said disposal of these 
materials onto Property Owner's land, and Property Owner hereby agree to indemmfy and hold 
County harmless from contents of the dredged material and from any and all other damages to 
persons or property associated with County's placing said material on Property pwner's 
property. 

3. Both parties agree that this letter agreement contains the parties' entire agreement. 

PROPERTY OWNER! 
LEGAL POSSESSOR 

/La,dlud (!~ al4rfLf/ 



PERMIT APPLICATION FOR USE OF UPSHUR COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY 

TO: THE UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
COUNTY OF UPSHUR 
GILMER, TEXAS 

PRECINCT J. DATE Apnl7, 2005 

Formal notice is hereby given that Duward Amos, whose principal address is 374 PR 3104, does 
hereby purpose to place a culvert within the ROW of County Road Holly. The location and 
description of the proposed lines and appurtenances is more fully shown by three (3) copies of 
drawings attached to the application. Proposed construction will begin, if approved, on or after 
the 15th day of April, 2005. I, Duward Amos, hereby attest that I have read the conditions set 
forth in this application and understand its contents. 

SIGNATURE: .LJ~~~ 
TELEPHONE:903-725-5136 ./' 

APPROVAL OF PERMIT APPLICATION 

The Upshur County Commissioners Court offers no objection to the location on the right of way 
of your proposed culvert as shown by accompanying drawings and notice dated April 7, 2005, 
except as noted below: 

It IS expressly understood that the Upshur County Commissioners Court does not purport, hereby, 
to grant any right, claim, title or easement in or upon this county road; it is further under-stood 
that in the future should for any reason Upshur County need to work, improve, relocate, widen, 
increase, add to or in any manner change the structure of this right of way, this appurtenance, if 
affected, will be moved under the direction ofthe Upshur County Commissioners Court 
representative and shall be relocated at the expense of the owner within thirty (30) days upon 
receipt of notice from the Commissioners Court. 

All work on the County right of way shall be performed in accordance with the Commissioners 
Court instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the roadway and adequate 
provisions must be made to cause minimum inconvenience to traffic and adjacent owners. 
Specifications for placing this line are as follows: 

1. Barricades, warning signs, lights and flag men when necessary shall be provided by the 
contractor or owner. One half of the traveled portion of the road must be open at all times. 
2. All lines, where practicable, shall be located or cross roadbed at approximately right angles. 
No hnes are to be installed under or within 50 feet of either end of any bridge. No lines shall 
be placed in any culvert or within 10 feet of the closest point of same. 
3. Parallel lines will be installed as near the right of way lines as possible and no parallel line 
will be installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and the roadbed without special 
permission of the County CommiSSIOners Court. 
4. Overhead lines will have minimum clearance of 18 feet above the road surface at the point of 
crossing. 



5 Operations along roadways shall be performed in such a manner that all excavated material be 
kept off the surface at all times, as well as all operating equipment and materials. No 
equipment for installation procedures will be used which will damage any road surface, 
roadbed, structures or other right of way feature. Any expenditure that is a direction result 
of this installation will be borne by owner ofthis line 
6. All lines under roads carrying pressure III excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory 
casing extending from the right of way line to right of way line. Pipe used for casing may be 
of any type approved by the County Engilleer or CommissIOners' Court and shall be capable 
of supporting load of roadbed and traffic and shall be so constructed that there will be no 
leakage of any matter through casing for its entire length; inside diameter of casings shall be 
at least 2 inches greater than the largest diameter of carrier pipe, joints or couplings. 
7. All excavations within the right of way and not under surfacing shall be backfilled by 
tamping 6 inch horizontal layers. 
8. Any material placed in County right of way by permit will be of a nature or composition 

that said line can be located with the use of a standard locator device used in locating 
buried cables and pipes.) 
9. Lines crossing under roads and under cross roads within the right of way will be placed by 
boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line. Gravity flow sewer lines under 
roadway will be cast iron or equivalent pipe. 
10. Where eVidence IS presented indicating the impracticability ofbonng or tunneling, the 
CommissIOners Court may grant permiSSIOn to cut the surface no Wider than 4 inches. In the 
event a cut is permitted the following conditions will govern (a) Excavation areas are to be 
filled and packed with compatible material; (b) The surfacing will be replaced with equivalent 
quality surfacing. 
11. Notice will be given to the precinct Commissioner 48 hours prior to starting construction of 
the line in his precinct. 
12. Where in the opinion ofthe Commissioners Court it may be necessary to protect losses 
incurred by damage to the roads, bridges or right of way structure, they may by action of the 
Court require a surety bond in an amount sufficient to cover any damages. 
13. Where, in the opinion of the Commissioners Court, an inspector is necessary, the party 
receiving permit will bear the cost of inspection. 

----'-__ DA Y OF _---<-M--'--'--'yz'-----;:::::L...-___ , 2005. 

Commissio r, Precinct #4,Gary Drennan 
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ROAD&BRIDGE 

PIRMITArPLICATlON FOR USE OF UPSHUR COUNTX BIGHT OF WAY 

TO: TIm UP SHUll COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
COUNTY OF UPSliUR 
GILMER, TP.XAS 

PRECINCT ~ DATE Aprllll. ZOOS 

FOIIDIl DOtice is hereby given that JetrHcarron. whose principal address is 111 Willowbrpok, 
does hereby purpose to place a culvert within tbe ROW of County Road ~ Th.e location 
and description of the proposed lines and appurtenances is more fully shown by three (3) copies 
of drawings attached to the applic:ation. Proposed COD$Imction \\ill begin, if' approved,. on. or 
a:ft:er l1)e um day of AQril. 2005. 1, JefIHearrgn. hereby attest that I have read the conditions set 

forth in this application and understand its contents, ~ '-::; ~~I 

X SlGNA1'UR.E: ~ _~ - 7 
TF.T.EPHONE:9~7 

APPBOV AI. OF PIRMl'l' APnICAT1QlS" 

The Upshur County Commissioners Court off«os QO objection to the location on the right of way 
of)'OUt P1UpuMd !C!llvert as shown by accompanying draWings and notice dated April 11. ;Z005, 
except as DOtecl below: 

It is ~sly und.c:mood th,at the Upshur County Cammissj.oDCnl Court does I10t putport, hereby, 
to annt IIDY right, claim, title or easeJ;D,eJlt in Ol' upon. this COUDty toad; it is .fUrther wuier-stood 
t1m in, the future should for IUl)' RUon Upshur County Deed to worl<, improve. relocate, widen, 
incteaSt:, add to or in any QIatI1ler change the mucture of this right of way, tbU appurtCMnCe, if 
affectecI. will be moved 11l1d&:r the directi<m orthe Upshur Co_ Commissio"ers Co1Irt 
reprellQl1ative and shall be relocated. at the expeDSe of'tbe owner within tlrlrty (30) days upm 
rceeipt of notice fmxn 1hc Comnl\'SSlQ.O,l;r.l Cuurl.. 

All work on the C'.nmrty tight of way sball be pedonned in ac:conlance with the Comminiot:ltlrS 
Court instructions. The installation shall not damage any part oftfle roadway and adequate 
provisioDs must be made 10 cause minimum inconvenience to traffic; and adjacent owncrtI. 
Spegijications for placing this line are as follows: 

1. Barricades, waming signs, lights and flag men When nt:cessary shall be provided by the 
contraetor or owner. One half oftbe traveled portion. oftbe road must be opcm at all times. 
2. AlIIJnes, wbclro pmcticablc:, :shall k loca!ed or CfO$3 romQbc;d at appro,uma1dy risht ilDglc:s. 
No lines are to be installed Imeier or within SO feet of either end of any bridge. No lines shall 
be placed. in lIlY cu]"ert or witl\h'l 10 feet. (If the el/)$E'J!:t p<:Ii:ot of ${1mi!'. 
3. ParallelliMs will be installed as near the right of way lines as possible IQ1d no parallel line 
win be iDstaIled itt the :roadbed or between the dra.inaae ditch and the roadbc4 witbou1 special 
pennission of the County Commissioners Court. 
4. OvcrlIead lines wil1 have minirn1Ull clearance of 18 feet above the road surface al the point of 
Cl'U:.IriDg. 
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5. UpeTations alOJl8 ~ sbaU be perfoq.ned in such a mmmm: that all ~awtcd material be 
kept off the Sl.ltface at aU time$, as well as all opcratil:!.g eq~rnen1 and materials. No 
equipment for installation procedures will be used which will damage any road. mace. 
roadbed. sIructutes or. other right of way feature. Any expenditure that is a diJccti.on result 
of tbb iDdlltatiOft will be bon. by owner of this line. 
6. AllliDes under roads cmyiDg prelSllfe in excess of SOpsi shall be enc1o~ in sadsfactory 
casing extending from the riellt. nt'W1IY ~e to right (If way line. Pip: used £Or QuinS may be 
of any type approved. by 1he C01U1tr Engineer or CommiS/iionera' Court anel shall be capable 
of sllpJ30rtinJ load of roadbed and ttaftic and shall be so constructed that tb~ will be QO 
leakage of any 1lI8tta'1hrouah casing for its entire length; inside diameter of ~i.n88 shall be 
at least 2 inches put.er tban the l.atgest clia.met=r of Camel." pipe, joints or couplings. 
7. All elaVations witbin the right of way and not under surfacing !haI.l be backfilled by 
tampins 6 htch horizo.ntallaYftS. 
8. ~:y d)aterial plac:ed in CuWly right of'W8.Y by pemrlt will be ofa nature or composition 
that said line can be located with the \lse of a standard locator device used in toea1ing 
buried cahla An.d pipew.) 
9. Lines crossing Udder roads and under cross roads within ~e riaht ofway will be placed by 
boring. BOJ:ins sball extend from crown liae to crown line. Gravity flow ~ lines weier 
roadway will be cast iron or equivalent-pipe. 
10. Where evidenCe! is presented indicating the impraeticabiUty of boring or tnnne1ina. the 
Coan:ni.sioners Court may grant pem:U.ssion to cut the S1.I.I1"3ce no wider than 4 inches. In the 
event a cut is pennitted the followiq conditiOllS will govern: (a) Elt.c:ava.tion aJ;ea5 are to be 
SUed ad packed with camp4t.i.blc matc:rial.; (b) The surf'ac;ing: will be rcplGcd with c'!uiwlelli 
quality surfacing. 
11. ~otic;a will be Jiven to the precinct. Cmnmi:"lllinner 4ft hom's prior to starti.tJs CODStruction of 
the line in his precinct. 
12. 'Wb.cre in 1he opinion of the Commissioners Court it may be necessary to 1)tOtect losses 
incurred by damage to the roads. bridges or right of way structure, they may by action of the 
Court require a surety bond in an amolUlt sufficient to cover any damages, 
1:1. Where, in 11111 upiuiunutthe C0nu:n.i5sionen; Court, an Inspector 115 .aecessary. the party 
receiving pmnit will bear the cost of iDspacti.un. 

-l....._DAYOF &12-'0-- ,2005. 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED INSTALLATION 
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES 

DATE: __ 4.::....--=1=1c...-=-20.::....0:..:S'--___ _ 
TO: UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

c/o UPSHUR COUNTY ENGINEER EXPIRES: ________ _ 

UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT 
P.O.BOX730 
Gilmer, TX 75644 '-.. ........... 

Formal notice is hereby given that ETEX TELEPHONE COOP. proposes to place a telephone line within the right-
of-way of County Road /# fi/6"e y" / . ~~ as follows: 

• 

a Starting 1000 feet South of the intersection of Pm. 49 and Tangarine rd. 
On the East side of Tangerine bury telephone cable apprx. lSOO feet 
then oore East to West under Tangerine rd. 

The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by three copies of 
drawings attached to this notice. The line will be constructed and maintained on the County right-of..way as 
directed by the County Engineer in accordance with current Upshur County specifications 

Construction of this line will begin on or after the ~ day of_,..,Ap=r"'i""l=--______ , 20~. 

Firm ETEX TELEPHONE COOP. 
By . Charles Welch 
Title Right of Way Solicitor 

Address __ ~P~.~O~B~0~x~1~3~0~~---------­
Gilmer. TX 75644 

NOTE' 1 This form to be submitted m triplicate for each proposed installation. 
2. The permit shall be in effect fOf a period of90 days from date of approval. Ifwork is not 

completed Within this time, a new permit will be requITed 
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SPECIAL ROAD USE AGREEMENT CONTRACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS } 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF UPSHUR } 

The undersigned, CLARK TIMBER, hereinafter referred to as First Party, enters into and makes 
an agreement with Upshur County Commissioner of Precinct No.3, Upshur County, and in order 
to get material to market it is necessary to use a portion of Upshur County Roads located in 
Precinct No.3, over which Commissioner has jurisdiction and obligation to maintain in good 
repair, and both parties being aware of possible damage to said roads as result of hauling on and 
over same, enter into the following agreement: 

1. 
First Party agrees to use only that section of (described exact route, direction and miles in tenths) 
Approximately 112 mile on Aspen. 

2. 
First Party agrees to use its vehicles in such a manner as not to block or interfere with other traffic 
on said road, so that said road will be open to travel by the public at all times. 

3. 
First Party agrees to grade, maintain and otherwise repair said road, using its own equipment, 
labor and materials, if any needed, during the duration of time that First Party is removing logs 
from lands located in Precinct No.3, Upshur County. 

4. 
First Party acrees to put said road back into same condition as it was prior to the 
commencement of hauling operations on the part of First Party. 

5. 
First Party agrees to post survey bond in the amount of$-O-, to Upshur County Commissioners' 
Court to insure performance of agreement. 

6. 
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by the Commissioner of the authority granted him 
by Article 6716, V.A.C.S., but the rights and authority granted the Commissioner by the terms of 
Article 6716, V.A.C.S. are expressly reserved by the Commissioner in the event First Party fails 
to abide by the conditions above set forth. 
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CLARK TIMBER 

By:u~i4 ~ 
First Party 19nature 

Street or Box: 
5273 Aspen Trail 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Gilmer, TX 75644 

Telephone & Fax: 
903-734-4955 

Timber Tract: 
Mischnick 

Date Signed 

~iM.~ County'Judge~ 

Date signed 

PERMIT ISSUED FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 90 DAYS 
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SPECIAL ROAD USE AGREEMENT CONTRACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS } 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF UPSHUR } 

The undersigned, SOJOURNER DRILLING CORPORATION, hereinafter referred to as First 
Party, enters into and makes an agreement with Upshur County Commissioner of Precinct No.3, 
Upshur County, and in order to get material to market it is necessary to use a portion of Upshur 
County roads located in Precinct No.3, over which Commissioner has jurisdiction and obligation 
to maintain in good repair, and both parties being aware of possible damage to said roads as result 
of boring under same, enter into the following agreement: 

l. 
First Party agrees to use only that section of (described exact route, direction and miles in tenths): 
A section of Shag Bark approximately 1320 feet from 1404, measuring north to south. 

2. 
First Party agrees to use it vehicles in such a manner as not to block or interfere with other traffic 
on said road, so that said road will be open to travel by the public at all times. 

3. 
First Party agrees to grade, maintain and otherwise repair said road, using its own equipment, 
labor and materials, if any needed, during the duration oftime that First Party is boring under 
lands located in Precinct No.3, Upshur County. 

4. 
FIRST PARTY AGREES TO PUT SAID ROAD BACK INTO SAME CONDITION AS IT 
WAS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF HAULING OPERATIONS ON PART OF 
FIRST PARTY. 

5. 
First Party agrees to POST SURVEY BOND in the amount of $--0--, to Upshur County 
Commissioners' Court to insure performance of agreement. 

6. 
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by the Commissioner of the authority granted him 
by Article 6716, V.A.C.S., but the rights and authority granted the Commissioner by the terms of 
Article 6716, V.A.C.S., are expressly reserved by the Commissioner in the event First Party fails 
to abide by the conditions above set forth. 



RPORATION (J //~ 
~~~~~~~~~________ __~~J~u~~~~~ ________________ __ 

County Judge - Dean Fowler 

Street or Box 
P. O. Box 3234 

City, State and Zip Code 
Abilene, TX 79604 

Telephone & Fax 
325-672-2832 

Date Signed 

~-OlIlliSSione ec:2=JOe E. Ferguson 

''::> LOo'::; 
I 

Date Signed 

PERMIT ISSUED FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 90 DAYS 

c' 

l. ' 
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SPECIAL ROAD USE AGREEMENT CONTRACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS } 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF UPSHUR } 

The undersigned, GOLDEN LAND & TIMBER, hereinafter referred to as First Party, enters into 
and makes an agreement with Upshur County Commissioner of Precinct No.2, Upshur County, 
and in order to get material to market it is necessary to use a portion of Upshur County Roads 
located in Precinct No.2, over which Commissioner has jurisdiction and obligation to maintain in 
good repair, and both parties being aware of possible damage to said roads as result of hauling on 
and over same, enter into the following agreement: 

1. 
First Party agrees to use only that section of (described exact route, direction and miles in tenths) 
Approximately 2 miles on Periwinkle Road. 

2. 
First Party agrees to use its vehicles in such a manner as not to block or interfere with other traffic 
on said road, so that said road will be open to travel by the public at all times. 

3. 
First Party agrees to grade, maintain and otherwise repair said road, using its own equipment, 
labor and materials, if any needed, during the duration of time that First Party is removing logs 
from lands located in Precinct No.2, Upshur County. 

4. 
First Party agrees to put said road back into same condition as it was prior to the 
commencement of hauling operations on the part of First Party. 

5. 
First Party agrees to post survey bond in the amount of$-O-, to Upshur County Commissioners' 
Court to insure performance of agreement. 

6. 
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by the Commissioner of the authority granted him 
by Article 6716, V.A.C.S., but the rights and authority granted the Commissioner by the terms of 
Article 6716, V.A.C.S. are expressly reserved by the Commissioner in the event First Party fails 
to abide by the conditions above set forth. 



GOLDEN LAND & TIMBER 

By:j4h/r<~ OJ/ij 
First Party Signature 

Street or Box: 
P. O. Box 1112 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Hughes Springs, TX 75656 

Telephone & Fax: 
903-835-2708 

Timber Tract: 
Hollins 

Date Signed 

C~unty Judge - Dean Fowler 

Date signed I 

PERMIT ISSUED FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 90 DAYS 



APPLICATION FOR FILLING ABANDONED WELL 

TO: THE UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
COUNTY OF UPSHUR 
GILMER. TEXAS 

Re: Abandoned well owned by: JUNE PHILLIPS 
2444 Cardinal Road 
Gilmer, TX 75645 

On Cardinal Road 

GENTLEMEN: 

DUE TO HEALTH, AS WELL AS SAFETY HAZARDS, WE REQUEST THAT AN 
ABANDONED WELL BE FILLED IN AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 

ctfullyNS' 

vv-vU 

PRECINCT 1 
DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED X REJECTED_----,~ ~ 11 

~;~ 
County Judge, Dean Fowler 



APPLICATION FOR FILLING ABANDONED WELL 

TO: THE UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
COUNTY OF UPSHUR 
GILMER, TEXAS 

Re: Abandoned well owned by: Beverly Bowers 
1441 Mora 
Gilmer, TX 75644 

On Mora Road 

GENTLEMEN: 

DUE TO HEALTH, AS WELL AS SAFETY HAZARDS, WE REQUEST THAT AN 
ABANDONED WELL BE FILLED IN AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 

PRECINCT 4 
DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED -A- REJECTED 

Respectfully yours, 

,z1~-#L!Od,/A~ 
Beverly Bowers 
903-725-6808 

ounty Judge, Dean Fo ler 

Commissio r, Prec. #4, Gary Drennan 
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II 
DEPU'TA~rION 

THE STATE OF TEXAS , 
f i County of· ........ l-1?.~.~"QR ................................................... .. M1 HEAL L. SMITH I, ............ .t .................................................................. _ .. . 
II' ....... 'IAX .. As.s.r;§.~.Q.lVgQ!,..1:~g~9.~ ... of the County oL .. ~!..~~~~ ...................................... llnd State of Texas, having 

'1 full confidence in ........... LAl'.:t(;IA ... .J.~.~P~.L ......................................... _ ....... of said County and State, do hereby, 

~ 
1 
~ 

t 
I 

with the consent of the IIonornbJe Commissioners' Court of.. ..... !J?.$.~Y.~ ...................................... County, nominate 

and appoinL .... gr;~ ........... , the said ......... J:..I:\I];g.~.~ .. !.~~~.~.~? .................................................................... my true and 

lawful deputy, in my name, place and stead, to do and perform any and all acts and things pertaining to the 

~.. office of said .... 'IAX .. ASSESS.O'RI.r;QJ .. :p,;~:rQ.~ .......................................................... of said County and State, hereby 
I ' . ' 

ratifying and confirming any and 1111 slIch aels allll things lawfullJ' done in the premises by virtue hereof. 

t W>TN'" my h.nd, tI",lrt"d,y o~~t/-~;;z~fi/._ ~ _~ __ _ 
r ~ .. ~ 
• f' 
l' 

of .......... UESHllR ................................. County, Texas . 

t, em,,'y ~:IE~:::~~:'l1J){~J 
r ....... ;[!J!?g.~ .. p.~~~ ... ~~~.~~ ................................. jn and for .......... JJl',SlUlJ.L ............................................ County, Texas, 

BEFORE ME, ..... 1'.llJ: .. !!9~.9.M~J:..~ ........................ . 

[' 
~ . 
Ii 

on this day personally appeared .......... Ml.CllEAL .. J..., ... s.}n::;!:!t ... ___ .IM .. h.?f>.r;?.~.Q.~VS;%.~~g~.<?~ ................................. .. 

............... ................................................................................................................... ............. _ ........... known to me to be 

the person whose name is suuscribed to the foregoing deputation, n\l(' "Knowledged to me that he executed 
• t 

Ijt'~ the sarno for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

~ GIVEN under my hand and seal of office aL .. TJiE. .. 1JP..:;;1lP.R. .. C;.9.v..m;X ... 1-'.M .. 9XX~s::~ ........................................ .. 
. 4TH APRIL ..... ~ 2005 

Ous ............................................... day Of .............. ::::::::::Z .. ::"ZJ~::::::::~ .. :.::: ..................................... . 

OATIl OF OFFICE 

I LATICIA JENKINS r 

t. f swear (or affinn) that I will faithfully execute the dulies of the office oL .. P.~.~.Q'IX .. I.~ .. ~??~~?.~~L .......... 
, .......................................................................................................................................................... 00 solemnly 

..... CQLLE.CTQR.. ............................................................................................................................. of the State of Texas, 

and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and Laws of the United 

States and of this Slale; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not, directly nor 

indirectly, paid, offered or promised to pay, contributed nor promised to contribute, any money or valuable 

thing, or promised any public office or employment, as a reWnI d to secure S;ointment, or the confirma-
tion thereof. So help me God. _ '.' • 

~~4t.d? ... ........................................ .. 
. ," Ili-r ' 

Subscribed and sr:ql'll \.y, ,~(o-r~,.me, this .......... ~ ...... "'luMN. .. day oL ..... '" '" --" ... ~/ .............. : ............. ~ .. 2f!.t1S' : ~.{ A '(, :'~;:-. ,~, S . 
. ; : -" -;~ ~ t'''' ~; ". .~. ....... ....... .(lM.!.~: ..................................... .. ":;", }~~', .,/ /- r1:±a!{: ...... flJJ:ktL .... SJ~Qj.4.4 .......... . 

, ~: ;'\' ':, ~f~ t: .. " ;::. , --'g~-' 

l':' .::;'1V<~" ~ I r 

";1, : ~\'i' ",' OJ - q -doO I 
ellpiA . .9-D -
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OIWEI{ AlJ'l'IlOHIZING ,\PI'OI.'iTMENT OF IlEPUTY 

In Commissioners' Court of County, Tcxus 

Upon applicatIOn duly presented, it is onle,",1 by :11" Coull that 

of 
. Counly, T(>X8S, be. und he is helCbj autlilH)ZeU to allpolllt and dPIHlti/t" 

us Deputy .. in 

aald office. SaId appuintment to date [rom the .. d.l)' of 19 and. lo canlllHH' 

in .rrect until revoked by sa.d officer or be ol!!", wi.e terminalI'd, .HIII Ihe romlww,ltlOn to he puitl suid tleplIty i9 llOn'by 

fixed at the Burn of _ . 
1>(}II:us, per antJUnt, p..lyable soJl'ly 

frolll lhe fee a of Buld off.ce. 

Entered .. dayot. . 19 fiecoT<lr<l ill ~llIlule Book ... Puge . 
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Upshur County 
JP Technology Fund 

Request for Expenditures 

Equipment/Package Office 

Word Merge 
HP 4250n Printer 
Computer 
JP Package Enhancement 

JP#1, Amold Grimes 

JP 1,2,3&4 
JP 1 &2 
JP4 
JP 1,2,3 &4 

$ 8,050.00 
$ 2,500.00 
$ 1,425.00 approximately 
$ 5,000.00 

$11,975.00 

PG /3,1:. 

--., 
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RESOLUTION 
National Incident Management System 

WHEREAS, Homeland Security Presidential Dlrectlve(HSPD)-5, Management of Domestic 
Incidents, requires all Federal Departments and agencies to adopt the National Incident 
Management System (NIMS) and to use it in domestic Incident management, and 

WHEREAS, NIMS Incorporates the Incident Command System (ICS) as one of ItS components, 
and 

WHEREAS, the directive required Federal agencies to use NIMS, and 

WHEREAS, the directive requires Federal departments and agencies to make adoption of the 
NIMS by state and local organizations a condition for federal preparedness assistance (including 
grants, contracts, and other assistance) 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioners Court of the County of Upshur 
hereby authorizes the adoption of the National Incident Management System - Incident Command 
System, as the standard command and control system dUring emergency operations. 

SIGNED thiS the \ 'J day of April 2005 

, COMMISSIONER PCT 2 
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BID RECONMENDATIONS 

Road Oil Bryan & Bryan at refinery 1.195 gal 

delivered 1245 gal 

Refined Road Oil at refinery 081 gal 

delivered 086 gal 

Oil Dirt 2,000 tons Tyler Asphalt FOB 26 OOiton 

delivered 33 OOlton 
Hot Oil Sand 3,000 tons Tyler Asphalt F.OB. 2700/ton 

delivered 34 OOlton 
Type "0" Hot Mix 1,000 tons Tyler Asphalt FO.B 37 OOlton 

delivered 44 OOlton 

Dump Truck (12 yds) Skinner in county 40 OOlhr 
40 OOlhr + 

out of cnty 25/mlle 

Stephens in county 40 OOlhr 
out of cnty 42 50/hr 

Dump Truck ( 24 yds) Stegall In county 6250/hr 
62 50/hr + 

out of cnty 18/mlle 

WatkinS In county 65.00/hr 
65 OOlhr + 
14/mlle 

under 50, 
12/mlle 

out of cnty over 50 

Gas & Diesel Petroleum lead free 1 5454/gal 

diesel 16004/gal 

Oil & Grease Smith 011 17,148 00 

Corrugated Steel Pipe Holmes 34,990 00 

with 25%mark up 43,73770 
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Polyethylene Pipe 

Concrete 

Dozer 

Haul Truck 

Track Hoe 

Holmes 

Holmes 

Stegall 

Stephens 

12,94880 

1,78000 

6000/hr 

9000/hr 
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BID # RB 03-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
RENTAL OF VARIOUS 

TYPES OF EQUIPMENT FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: J Stephens Hauling 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 
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SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR RENTAL OF 
VARIOUS TYPES OF EQUIPMENT. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

It is the declared and acknowledged intention of these contract documents to 
provide, (a) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading and hauling within Upshur 
County), (b) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading & hauling outside 
Upshur County), (c) self-propelled asphalt laydown machine with two (2) 
operators, one (1) track dozer with operator, (e) one (1) haul truck with 
operator and (f) one (1) trackhoe with operator. 

BIDDING AND A WARD OF CONTRACT: 

Upshur County reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to use other bidders 
that conform to these specifications when the lower bidder is unable to supply 
equipment within twenty-four (24) hours of request and to award separate 
contracts on each piece of equipment. Bidders can bid on any or all of the 
equipment. 

Measurement and Payment: 

Rental Rate - Time will be kept to the nearest fifteen (15) minutes. A record of 
this time shall be signed by the project supervisor. The rental rate quoted shall 
be full compensation for all insurance, benefits, fuel, repairs and hauling. Proof 
of state required insurance will be required before equipment is used by Upshur 
County. 

DUMP TRUCK - (Loading and hauling within Upshur County) 
Rental rate will be paid per hour. Time will start with the loading of the first 
load and end with the dumping of the last load each day. Two (2) hour minimum 
when Upshur County personnel are responsible for work stoppage. Any 
breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders equipment/personnel will be 
deducted. 



DUMP TRUCK - (Loading outside and hauling within Upshur County) 
Rental rate will be paid by the ton mile. Tons will be determined by haul tickets 
or legal load limits, whichever is the lesser. Mileage will be based on the most 
direct travel distance one-way from the loading site to the mid-point of the 
project site. Due to possible delays in loading and unloading a minimum cost per 
hour shall be bid. If the rate per ton mile is less than the minimum rate bid per hour, 
then the hourly rate will be used for payment. Time starts with the loading of the 
first load and ends with the dumping of the last load each day. Any breakdowns 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' equipment/personnel will be deducted. 

LA YDOWN MACIDNE - Rental rate will be based on the cost per hour to 
furnish the specified equipment and two (2) OPERATORS. Time will be begin when 
the first truck dumps into the laydown machine and will end when the last load of 
asphalt is laid on the roadway minus any breakdowns of the laydown machine 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' personnel. NO DEDUCTIONS will be made 
due to the County's failure to keep the laydown supplied with asphalt. One (1) 
hour will be added to the total number of hours on each location for hauling equipment. 
Upshur County will pay a minimum of six (6) hours, plus one (1 )hour for hauling 
equipment. 

TRACK DOZER - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total number 
of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 

HAUL TRUCK - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour. Time will start with 
the beginning of the loading operation and end when the last unloading operation 
has been completed. 

TRACK HOE - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total 
number of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 



EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS: 
All equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

DUMP TRUCK - Shall be capable of making a round each time the county 
owned dump trucks make a round. 

LA YDOWN MACHINE - Shall be capable of laying two (2) eight (8') feet wide 
lanes, two (2") inches thick and six hundred (600') feet long per hour to a smooth 
line and grade and equipped with a minimum seven (7) ton hopper capacity. 

TRACK DOZER - Shall have a minimum operating weight of 36,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 165 SAE net HP, and be in good operating condition. 
The operator is to have a minimum of one (1) year experience clearing timber 
and pushing sand, clay and iron ore gravel. 

HAUL TRUCK - Shall have a minimum pay load hauling capacity of35, 000 
pounds. Equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

TRACK HOE - Shall have minimum operating weight of 40,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 120 SAE net HP, reach depth of twenty-five (25) feet 
and be in good operating condition. The operator is to have a minimum of 
one (1) year experience clearing timber and loading construction material. 



· . 

BID SHEET FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 

BASE BID A TRUCK SIZE COST PER HOUR 

6 YARD $ 
Dump Truck 
With Operator 12 YARD $ #ft', (" ('0 

Within Upshur County 
24 YARD $ 

COST PER MINIMUM COST 
BASE BID B TRUCK SIZE TON MILE PER HOUR 

6 YARD $ $ 
Dump Truck 
With Operator 12 YARD $ $ .I/d<.5l' 

Outside Upshur County 
24 YARD $ $ 

BASEBIDC 

Asphalt Laydown Machine with two (2) Operators PerHr $ ------

BASEBIDD 

Track Dozer with Operator Per Hr $ yo. £Oct 
--'---!....:;...:..o.~ __ 

BASEBIDE 

Haul Truck with Operator Per Hr $ ?s: ('(J 

BASEBIDF 
Track Hoe with Operator 



Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
Contractorts Responsibility for Work 

Until final acceptance ofthe Contract, take every precaution against injury 
or damage to any part of the work by the action ofthe elements or by any 
other cause, whether arising from the executlOn or from the non-execution of 
the work. Protect all materials to be used in the work at all times, including 
periods of suspension. 

When any roadway or portion ofthe roadway is suitable condition for 
travel, it may be opened to traffic as directed. Opening ofthe roadway to 
traffic does not constitute final acceptance. 

The contractor shall repair damage to all work until final acceptance. Repair 
damage to existing facilities in accordance with the Contractor or as directed 
by the Road Administrator. Repair damage to existing facilities or work 
caused by Contractor operations at the Contractor's expense. 

DATE 

ROAD ADMINISTRATOR DATE 



" ..... 

VENDOR 

1. 

'/OL {pq 
VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

PG /11, 

BY: ____ :;c~~Q~H~~~,S~~~~l~rl!~a~)~<--------~a~0~N~~~&~ __________ __ 
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRES_S_: __ ~;~f?~d~,~~f6~x~~/~~(.~·(~r __________________________ __ 

, 
CIT STATE ZIP CODE 

FAX: 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME: BReok.!:. D/~c CQL'\Tt'Tec.TlJj 

~o C~ .3 2.(/ 

ADDRESS: ern ~l!?({J :nr )'iZJ("PHONE NO. '/(1.3 - ~5", - Un 
1 

CONTACT PERSON: [14<1~'J= "Dt2oek5 TITLE: Lf'cJtJf=fl..... 

2. COMPANY NAME: Cl," C/l.l5mlJC.77~cJ Co. 

TITLE: IJP /ofMd,,<J,S 

CONTACT PERSON: L9ft~ _) /.g oJ ttTm TITLE: (lw "J~R... 



BID # RB 03-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
RENTAL OF VARIOUS 

TYPESOFEQillPMrnNTFOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAMrn: Skinners Trucking 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer. Texas 75644 

FOR INQillRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR RENTAL OF 
VARIOUS TYPES OF EQUIPMENT. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

It is the declared and acknowledged intention of these contract documents to 
provide, (a) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading and hauling within Upshur 
County), (b) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading & hauling outside 
Upshur County), (c) self-propelled asphalt laydown machine with two (2) 
operators, one (1) track dozer with operator, (e) one (1) haul truck with 
operator and (f) one (1) trackhoe with operator. 

BIDDING AND A WARD OF CONTRACT: 

Upshur County reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to use other bidders 
that conform to these specifications when the lower bidder is unable to supply 
equipment within twenty-four (24) hours of request and to award separate 
contracts on each piece of equipment. Bidders can bid on any or all of the 
equipment. 

Measurement and Payment: 

Rental Rate - Time will be kept to the nearest fifteen (15) minutes. A record of 
this time shall be signed by the project supervisor. The rental rate quoted shall 
be full compensation for all insurance, benefits, fuel, repairs and hauling. Proof 
of state required insurance will be required before equipment is used by Upshur 
County. 

DUMP TRUCK - (Loading and hauling within Upshur County) 
Rental rate will be paid per hour. Time will start with the loading of the first 
load and end with the dumping of the last load each day. Two (2) hour minimum 
when Upshur County personnel are responsible for work stoppage. Any 
breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders equipment/personnel will be 
deducted. 
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DUMP TRUCK - (Loading outside and hauling within Upshur County) 
Rental rate will be paid by the ton mile. Tons will be determined by haul tickets 
or legal load limits, whichever is the lesser. Mileage will be based on the most 
direct travel distance one-way from the loading site to the mid-point of the 
project site. Due to possible delays in loading and unloading a minimum cost per 
hour shall be bid. If the rate per ton mile is less than the minimum rate bid per hour, 
then the hourly rate will be used for payment. Time starts with the loading of the 
first load and ends with the dumping of the last load each day. Any breakdowns 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' equipment/personnel will be deducted. 

LA YDOWN MACHINE - Rental rate will be based on the cost per hour to 
furnish the specified equipment and two (2) OPERATORS. Time will be begin when 
the first truck dumps into the laydown machine and will end when the last load of 
asphalt is laid on the roadway minus any breakdowns of the lay down machine 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' personnel. NO DEDUCTIONS will be made 
due to the County's failure to keep the laydown supplied with asphalt. One (1) 
hour will be added to the total number of hours on each location for hauling equipment. 
Upshur County will pay a minimum of six (6) hours, plus one (1 )hour for hauling 
equipment. 

TRACK DOZER - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total number 
of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 

HAUL TRUCK - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour. Time will start with 
the beginning of the loading operation and end when the last unloading operation 
has been completed. 

TRACK HOE - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total 
number of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 



EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS: 
All equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

DUMP TRUCK - Shall be capable of making a round each time the county 
owned dump trucks make a round. 

LA YDOWN MACHINE - Shall be capable of laying two (2) eight (8') feet wide 
lanes, two (2") inches thick and six hundred (600') feet long per hour to a smooth 
line and grade and equipped with a minimum seven (7) ton hopper capacity. 

TRACK DOZER - Shall have a minimum operating weight of 36,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 165 SAE net HP, and be in good operating condition. 
The operator is to have a minimum of one (1) year experience clearing timber 
and pushing sand, clay and iron ore gravel. 

HAUL TRUCK - Shall have a minimum pay load hauling capacity of35, 000 
pounds. Equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

TRACK HOE - Shall have minimum operating weight of 40,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 120 SAE net HP, reach depth of twenty-five (25) feet 
and be in good operating condition. The operator is to have a minimum of 
one (1) year experience clearing timber and loading construction material. 



BID SHEET FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 

BASE BID A TRUCK SIZE COST PER HOUR 

6 YARD $ 
Dump Truck 

qa,Od With Operator 12 YARD $ 
Within Upshur County 

24 YARD $ 

COST PER MINIMUM COST 
BASEBIDB TRUCK SIZE TON MILE PER HOUR 

6 YARD $ $ 
Dump Truck 

With Operator 12 YARD $ f#tJ,25 $ YO.OO 
Outside Upshur County 

24 YARD $ $ 

BASEBIDC 
Asphalt Laydown Machine with two (2) Operators PerHr $ 

-'-------

BASEBIDD 
Track Dozer with Operator PerHr $ ------
BASEBIDE 
Haul Truck with Operator PerHr $ 

-'-------

BASE BID F 

Track Hoe with Operator PerHr $ 
-'-------



Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
Contractor's Responsibility for Work 

Until final acceptance of the Contract, take every precaution against injury 
or damage to any part of the work by the action of the elements or by any 
other cause, whether arising from the execution or from the non-execution of 
the work. Protect all materials to be used in the work at all times, including 
periods of suspension. 

When any roadway or portion of the roadway is suitable condition for 
travel, it may be opened to traffic as directed. Opening of the roadway to 
traffic does not constitute final acceptance. 

The contractor shall repair damage to all work until final acceptance. Repair 
damage to existing facilities in accordance with the Contractor or as directed 
by the Road Administrator. Repair damage to existing facilities or work 
caused by Contractor operations at the Contractor's expense. 

CbNTRACTOR DATE 

ROAD ADMINISTRATOR DATE 



VENDOR 

1. 

2. 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRM/BIDDER: /j Kt ()J1 tr Tr-vck;'fl5 

BY: (21Yl.o <2 5'£ hn~Y -(rv'Gt'~r 
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: 5 Lj J.. SI;; f) ne t= La.. (\ & 

-rex 7Si;; 05 
STATE ZIP CODE 

FAX: £0 3 {;ftJ-&d 7/ 
• 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME_: _T.l--e.::....)(-"----........ 1fl~~~r-'-7....:..:..mm.:..=..!c..+t----"-i'F--.l-n.!....ri1~/I-C....JpL==-"'­
( 

ADDR£SS: ~ $'v1t:«)vVudtU, 

CONTACTPERSON_:~C~~~-~ __________ TI_T_LE_:~~~~,e ____ ___ 

COMPANY NAME: m~ t/....J..!. ~-evu t/l. C 

PHONE NO. 9 d " - sri 7 if / ( 

ADDRESS: ~d 1j PHONE NO. q!"3 ?? 1---7 J ff ,j 

CONT ACT PERSON: TITLE: 

3. COMPANY NAME: cJ1JJ'r ~ & 

ADDRESS:~! ¥ PHONE NO. , 

CONT~CTPERSON_: __ ~~~'~~~ ________ TI_T_LE_: __________ ___ 



VENDOR 

VOL I/l !-'G IS 7 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(pLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

v 
BY: Otu/uer 

--------------------------~~~----------
AUTHORIZED AGENT TInE 

ADDRESS: 3 3 b'? /lu /'t;: f(d 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: 9D) 7:l-S:- bf'17 FAX. ______________ _ 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

r 

ADDRESS: GIL ff) c r PHONE NO. yo). g <t") --76, 2. 3 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ------------------------------------
2. COMPANY NAME: ;J'<..-t-/ C f 5 (I /0 () n t2 / / L [I rv Z 

ADDRESS: Iii ~,. 1)( PHONE NO. 9D3 S 71 "3 8 0 

CONTACT PERSON: bwy tfI;JP!OIVS TITLE: Sho f1 FOiPlctrl--

3. COMPANY NAME: III II. 110 t.U~ r J Cc '1/5 t , 

PHONE NO. 903 57.J - q 3 0<2 

CONTACT PERSON: ml/(r /-1 () vJC(.rd TITLE: 



Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
Contractor's Responsibility for Work 

Until final acceptance of the Contract, take every precaution against injury 
or damage to any part of the work by the action ofthe elements or by any 
other cause, whether arising from the execution or from the non-execution of 
the work. Protect all materials to be used in the work at all times, including 
periods of suspension. 

When any roadway or portion of the roadway is suitable condition for 
travel, it may be opened to traffic as directed. Opening of the roadway to 
traffic does not constitute final acceptance. 

The contractor shall repair damage to all work until final acceptance. Repair 
damage to existing facilities in accordance with the Contractor or as directed 
by the Road Administrator. Repair damage to existing facilities or work 
caused by Contractor operations at the Contractor's expense. 

-). J;4db 
~RACTOR DATE 

ROAD ADMINISTRATOR DATE 
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BID SHEET FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 

BASE BID A TRUCK SIZE 

6 YARD 
Dump Truck 
With Operator 12 YARD 

Within Upshur County 
24 YARD 

COST PER 
BASEBIDB TRUCK SIZE TON MILE 

6 YARD $ 
Dump Truck 
With Operator 12 YARD $ 0" ,;.. 5 

Outside Upshur County 

$ o,IZ 24 YARD 

BASEBIDC 
Asphalt Laydown Machine with two (2) Operators 

BASEBIDD 

Track Dozer with Operator 

BASE BIDE 

Haul Truck with Operator 

BASEBIDF 
Track Hoe with Operator 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

COST PER HOUR 

If 5,,00 

t,),SO 

MINIMUM COST 
PER HOUR 

Ij 5,00 

6?-,5'0 

Per Hr $ J 00 ' 1) 0 

he... t - II LL/S g 8 

PerHr $ 60·
DO 

PerHr $ 
~-----
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BID # RB 03-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
RENTAL OF VARIOUS 

TYPES OF EQUIPMENT FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30,2005 

COMPANY NAME: Joe Watkins 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 
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SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR RENTAL OF 
VARIOUS TYPES OF EQUIPMENT. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

It is the declared and acknowledged intention of these contract documents to 
provide, (a) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading and hauling within Upshur 
County), (b) one (1) dump truck with operator (loading & hauling outside 
Upshur County), (c) self-propelled asphalt laydown machine with two (2) 
operators, one (1) track dozer with operator, (e) one (1) haul truck with 
operator and (f) one (1) trackhoe with operator. 

BIDDING AND A WARD OF CONTRACT: 

Upshur County reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to use other bidders 
that conform to these specifications when the lower bidder is unable to supply 
equipment within twenty-four (24) hours of request and to award separate 
contracts on each piece of equipment. Bidders can bid on any or all of the 
equipment. 

Measurement and Payment: 

Rental Rate - Time will be kept to the nearest fifteen (15) minutes. A record of 
this time shall be signed by the project supervisor. The rental rate quoted shall 
be full compensation for all insurance, benefits, fuel, repairs and hauling. Proof 
of state required insurance will be required before equipment is used by Upshur 
County. 

DUMP TRUCK - (Loading and hauling within Upshur County) 

Rental rate will be paid per hour. Time will start with the loading of the first 
load and end with the dumping of the last load each day. Two (2) hour minimum 
when Upshur County personnel are responsible for work stoppage. Any 
breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders equipment/personnel will be 
deducted. 



DUMP TRUCK - (Loading outside and hauling within Upshur County) 
Rental rate will be paid by the ton mile. Tons will be determined by haul tickets 
or legal load limits, whichever is the lesser. Mileage will be based on the most 
direct travel distance one-way from the loading site to the mid-point of the 
project site. Due to possible delays in loading and unloading a minimum cost per 
hour shall be bid. If the rate per ton mile is less than the minimum rate bid per hour, 
then the hourly rate will be used for payment. Time starts with the loading of the 
first load and ends with the dumping of the last load each day. Any breakdowns 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' equipment/personnel will be deducted. 

LA YDOWN MACHINE - Rental rate will be based on the cost per hour to 
furnish the specified equipment and two (2) OPERATORS. Time will be begin when 
the first truck dumps into the laydown machine and will end when the last load of 
asphalt is laid on the roadway minus any breakdowns of the laydown machine 
and/or breaks taken by the bidders' personnel. NO DEDUCTIONS will be made 
due to the County's failure to keep the laydown supplied with asphalt. One (1) 
hour will be added to the total number of hours on each location for hauling equipment. 
Upshur County will pay a minimum of six (6) hours, plus one (1 )hour for hauling 
equipment. 

TRACK DOZER - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total number 
of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 

HAUL TRUCK - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour. Time will start with 
the beginning of the loading operation and end when the last unloading operation 
has been completed. 

TRACK HOE - Rental rate will be based on cost per hour to furnish the specified 
equipment and operator. Time will begin when the project supervisor instructs the 
operator to start and will stop when the project has been completed to the project 
supervisor's satisfaction. Any breakdowns and/or breaks taken by the bidders' 
equipment/personnel will be deducted. One (1) hour will be added to the total 
number of hours on each location for hauling equipment on each project. 
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EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS: 
All equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

DUMP TRUCK - Shall be capable of making a round each time the county 
owned dump trucks make a round. 

LA YDOWN MACHINE - Shall be capable of laying two (2) eight (8') feet wide 
lanes, two (2") inches thick and six hundred (600') feet long per hour to a smooth 
line and grade and equipped with a minimum seven (7) ton hopper capacity. 

TRACK DOZER - Shall have a minimum operating weight of 36,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 165 SAE net HP, and be in good operating condition. 
The operator is to have a minimum of one (1) year experience clearing timber 
and pushing sand, clay and iron ore gravel. 

HAUL TRUCK - Shall have a minimum pay load hauling capacity of 35, 000 
pounds. Equipment furnished shall be in good mechanical condition. 

TRACK HOE - Shall have minimum operating weight of 40,000 pounds, 
minimum horsepower of 120 SAE net HP, reach depth of twenty-five (25) feet 
and be in good operating condition. The operator is to have a minimum of 
one (1) year experience clearing timber and loading construction material. 



BID SHEET FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 

BASE BID A 

Dump Truck 
With Operator 

Within Upshur County 

BASEBIDB 

Dump Truck 
With Operator 

Outside Upshur County 

BASEBIDC 

TRUCK SIZE 

6 YARD 

12 YARD 

24 YARD 

TRUCK SIZE 

6 YARD 

12 YARD 

24 YARD 

COST PER HOUR 

$ -
$ 'i5" 

$'5' 

COST PER MINIMUM COST 
TON MILE PER HOUR 

$ ~----- $ 
.~~ $4-) /)r;ierS o ..,.,;J~s 

$ . ~ I $ :(5" C'>rep> §'C:;.-,; J~ $' 
• 14- :8 ~ S- v l'1.r1e-" .so h11 Ie) 

$ • 12 $ C; 5 "vee 56 h7; I~s 

Asphalt Laydown Machine with two (2) Operators PerHr $ ------

BASEBIDD 
Track Dozer with Operator PerHr $ ...:...------

BASEBIDE 
Haul Truck with Operator PerHr $ ------

BASE BID F 

Track Hoe with Operator PerHr $ ------



Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
Contractor's Responsibility for Work 

Until final acceptance of the Contract, take every precaution against injury 
or damage to any part ofthe work by the action of the elements or by any 
other cause, whether arising from the execution or from the non-execution of 
the work. Protect all materials to be used in the work at all times, including 
periods of suspension. 

When any roadway or portion of the roadway is suitable condition for 
travel, it may be opened to traffic as directed. Openmg of the roadway to 
traffic does not constitute final acceptance. 

The contractor shall repair damage to all work until final acceptance. Repair 
damage to existing facilities in accordance with the Contractor or as directed 
by the Road Administrator. Repair damage to existmg facilities or work 
caused by Contractor operations at the Contractor's expense. 

DATE 

ROAD ADMINISTRATOR DATE 



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY -fi. td 44 ~ 
UTHbRIZED AGENT 

ADDRESS: eo, &4 7fJ S 
G/?1A-ew<ie/1 IX, 75~ 't7 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE:1vJ-7J'l-CZt 7<:( FAX: _____ _ 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: T KJ W 
------~-------------------------

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 707-- <;S-'tS== 5£""~ 
? 

2. COMPANY NAME_: __ ..I!oB..d~"","-/.k~. J!'-)!::..!..-....!t\.....;.l...7'--..£.C....!a:;.Ll...:::",-' e=-(:-________ _ 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO, crt) ? -q <j 5' --Ii 7/~7 

CONTACT PERSON: th; v<o1 TITLE: t' W p £./C 

3. COMPANYNAME_: ~A6~n~5~/)~e~>¥/ __ ~cA~~~ __________ _ 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 10 5 -7Sq~? 1{) 
CONTACT PERSON: d £:''3 h TlTLE:{7? iV Iii Cd( 



BID # RB 06-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: Petroleum Traders Corp. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

. . , 
, . 

L 1 

( , 
, . 
(, I 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR GASOLINE AND 
DIESEL FUEL: 

GENERAL: 

Approximately 15,000 gallons of Lead-Free gasoline and 40,000 gallons of diesel will be 
required by Upshur County during the contract period. The actual quantities required 
during the contract period may vary without change in pricing. Bids must include brand 
and specifications of fuel. Delivery of fuel will normally be by the TRANSPORT LOAD, 
and shall be delivered within twenty-four (24) hours after the order is placed. 

1. LEAD FREE GASOLINE: 

100% HYDROCARBON, Lead Free Grade "A" fuel meeting Federal Lead-Free 
Specifications and having a minimum of 86 Octane, by Research and Motor 
Average. 

2. DIESEL FUEL (LOW SULPHUR) NO.2 GRADE 

A. Ceptane 42.0 minimum 
B. Sulphur content weight 0.500 maximum 
C. Gravity at 60 F minimum 30.0 
D. Pour point, + 10 F 
E. Viscosity at 100 F 
G. Final boiling point, 670 F maximum 

3. TESTING: 

Gasoline and Diesel Fuel are subject to testing by the County in a competent testing 
laboratory. Should tests indicate fuels are not meeting specifications, Upshur County 
reserves the right to cancel the contract in case the successful bidder fails to correct the 
noncompliance with specifications and invoice the bidder for testing expense. 

4. POST TERMINAL PRICE: 

4.1 Documentation shall be from the source of the refinery bid and shall bear the refinery's logo 
and/or letterheads shall be from the Oil Price Information Service and shall bear the 
OPIS logo and/or letterhead. 

4.2 Documentation shall IdentifY the refinery source, refinery location, fuel brand and/or 
trade name, fuel prices corresponding to the type(s) offuel(s) designated on the IFB, 
for which a bid is made. 

4.3 Bidder should indicate in the space provided on the IFB, the first and last names and 
telephone number(s) of the source refinery employee(s) who may verifY fuel price for a given day. 



4.4 If fuel is delivered from a refinery other than originally bid, the vendor shall supply, 
with the invoice, posted terminal price documents form both the refinery location originally 
bid and the refinery used. Upshur County will pay the lesser ofthe two selling prices. 

4.5 Invoices not supported by all speCified terminal price documents will be retained and 
payment held in abeyance, until the required documentations received. 

5. CONTRACT AWARD· 

"TOTAL BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. Upshur County reserves the right to reject 
any or all bids. The bidder must submit a delivered unit price per gallon on each type of fuel, 
which shall include the dock price, and the bidders "margm" 

A copy ofthe jobber's invoice to the bidder shall be submitted with this bid to verifY the 
present dock or jobber's price. Successful bidder shall submit a copy of the jobber's 
current dock price with each invoice. 

TAXES: 

Upshur County will be responsible for all applicable taxes at the time of billing. 
Contractors shall not include any taxes on the bid proposal. 
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BID SHEET 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SUPPL Y FROM APRIL 1, 2005 
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006. 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS UNIT OF PRICE TOTAL BY 

15,000 

LEAD FREE 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH~2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

TOTAL: 

DIESEL FUEL 
DOCK PR,.J~E AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH~2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

40,000 TOTAL: 

TOTAL BID 

MEASURE 

Gallon(s) 
Gallon(s) 

Gallon(s) 
Gallon(s) 

$ 

ADDITIONAL MARGIN OF PROFIT IF "TANKER 

PER UNIT ITEMS 

$ 1.5430 

$ +.0024 

1.5454 

$ 23,181.00 

$ 1 5980 

$ +.0024 
1.6004 $ 64,016.00 

87,197.00 

LOADS" ARE REQUESTED BY UPSHUR COUNTY $ 75.00 --------------------------



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: Petroleum Traders Corporation 

BY: __ ~~~~~~~~~_~~ _______________ V_l_'c_e __ p_re_s_l_'d_e_n_t ______ _ 

AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 
Vicki L. Himes 

ADDRESS: 7110 Pointe Inverness Way 

Fort Wayne IN 46804 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: 800-348-3705, x 318 FAX: 260-432-6564 
---------------------

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: Greater Dayton RTA 
------------------------------------------

ADDRESS: 600 Longworth, Dayton, PliONE NO. 937-425-8311 

CONTACT PERSON: Marlene TITLE: Purchasing Agent 

2. COMPANY NAME: City of Grand Prairie 

1821 W. Freeway 
ADDRESS: Grand Prairie, TX PHONE NO. 972-237-8502 

CONTACT PERSON: Susie Hedrick TITLE: purchasing Agent 

3. COMPANY NAME: Travis County 
------------------------------------------

1000 N. Lamar 
ADDRESS: Austin, TX PHONE NO. 512-854-9700 

CONTACT PERSON: Cyd Gnmes TITLE: Purchasing Agent 

------------------------------------------



b 
{ltHlsRs u 

tJrphy b 
Murphy u 
LOW RACK 
HIGH RACK 
RACK AVG 
BRD LOW RACK 

,rr 

1-10 
N-I0 
N-12 
N-12 

BRD HIGH RACE 
BRD RACK AVG 
UBD LOW RACK 
UBD HIGH RACK 
UBD RACK AVG 
CaNT AVG-03/21 
CaNT LOW-03/21 
CaNT HIGH-03/21 

MONTGOMERY, AL 

COP b 1-10 
LOW RACK 
HIGH RACK 
RACK AVG 
BRD LOW RACK 
BRD HIGH RACK 
BRD RACK AVG 
CaNT AVG-03/21 
CaNT LOW-03/21 
CaNT HIGH-03/21 

MONTGOMERY, AL 

BP b 1-10 
LOW RACK 
HIGH RACK 
RACK AVG 
BRD LOW RACK 
BRD HIGH RACK 
BRD RACK AVG 
CaNT AVG-03/21 
CaNT LOW-03/21 
CaNT HIGH-03/21 

176.05 
IS3.32 
179.69 
176.05 
IS3.32 
179.69 

179.69 
176.05 
lS3.32 

IS3.05 - 1.00 
170.15 - .50 
174.49 - 2.00 
l74.49 - 2.00 
l70.15 
IS3.05 
177 05 
174 49 
IS3.05 
IS0.20 
170.15 
174.49 
172 . 32 
177 . 05 
170.15 
lS3.05 

03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 

Page 83 of 122 

2005-03-21 11.33:52 EST 
**OPIS DIRECT GROSS NO.1 AND NO.2 RED-DYED DISTILLATE FUELS** 

No.1 
LS RD 

Latest Kero 
Move Red Dye 

Latest No.2 
Move HS RD 

160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 
160.95 

Latest 
Move 

- 1.50 

Date of 
Move 
03/19 

2005-03-21 11:33:52 EST 
**OPIS GROSS WINTER DISTILLATE FUELS** 

Wlnter Latest 
No.2 Move 

164.07 - 1 10 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 
164.07 

Wlnter Latest Date of 
RD No 2 Move Move 

03/19 

Copyrlght, all Prlce Informatlon Servlce 

2005-03-21 11: 34 56 EST 
TYLER, TX **OPIS DIRECT GROSS CLEAR PRICES** 

Terms Unl Move Mld Move Pre Move Date 
Chevron b 1-10 154.30 1. 00 15S.S0 1. 00 164.S0 1. 00 03/19 
XOM b 1-10 154.33 1. 15 15S.S3 1.15 164.S3 1. 15 03/19 
CltgO b 1-12 154.60 1. 00 15S.60 1. 00 164.10 1. 00 03/19 
Shamrock b 1-10 154.S5 1. 95 15S.S5 1. 95 163.35 1. 95 03/19 
Shell b 1-10 154.95 2.40 15S.95 2.40 167.65 2.40 03/19 
Tex-Shell b 1-10 154.95 2.40 15S.95 2.40 167 65 2.40 03/19 
Conoco b 1-10 155.00 2.00 15S.65 2.00 164.00 2.00 03/19 
COP b 1-10 155.00 2.00 15S.65 2.00 164.00 2.00 03/19 
DlamondSh b 1-10 155.05 1. 95 159.05 1. 95 163.55 1. 95 03/19 
Flna b 1-10 155.75 2.25 159.25 2.25 163.75 2.25 03/19 
BP b 1-10 156.30 1. 90 161.20 1. 90 16S.05 1. 90 03/19 
Crown u N-I0 157 20 1. 55 161.20 1. 55 167.20 1. 55 03/19 

http Ilwww oplsnet comlrackreports/Mam_Menu.asp 312112005 



• • • 4 

",8 

oW RACK 
HIGH RACK 
RACK AVG 

u 
u 

BRD LOW RACK 
BRD HIGH RACK 
BRD RACK AVG 
UBD LOW RACK 

N-10 
N-10 

UBD HIGH RACK 
UBD RACK AVG 
CONT AVG-03/21 
CONT LOW-03/21 
CONT HIGH-03/21 
d=not In average 

TYLER, TX 
LOW RETAIL 
AVG RETAIL 
LOW RETAIL EX-TAX 
AVG RETAIL EX-TAX 
RACK/RETAIL P+/L- + 

157.85 
188.30d 
154.30 
157.85 
155.39 
154.30 
156.30 
155.01 
157.20 
157 85 
157 53 
155.39 
154 30 
157 85 

195.69 
197.03 
156.74 
158.08 

2.69 

2 10 161. 85 
2.55 191.30d 

158.60 
161.85 
159.45 
158 60 
161.20 
159.07 
161.20 
161 85 
161.53 
159.45 
158 60 
161 85 

2.10 166.35 
2.60 194.30d 

163.35 
168.05 
165.33 
163.35 
168.05 
165.07 
166.35 
167.20 
166 78 
165 33 
163.35 
168.05 

2.10 
2.60 

2005-03-21 
TYLER, TX **OPIS GROSS NO.2 DISTILLATE FUELS** 

No.2 Latest No.2 Latest No.2 Latest 
LS Move HS Move ULS Move 

Valero u N-I0 159.80 - 95 
Crown u N-10 160.50 - 1. 50 160.25 - 1. 50 
COP u N-10 161.60 - .20 163.50 .20 
DlamondSh b 1-10 162.45 - .95 
Shamrock b 1-10 162.45 - .95 
Shell b 1-10 162.50 - .94 
Tex-Shell b 1-10 162.50 - .94 
Chevron b 1-10 162.70 - .60 
XOM b 1-10 162.70 - 60 
Conoco b 1-10 162.80 - .65 164.15 - 1. 20 
COP b 1-10 162 80 - 65 164.15 - 1. 20 
CltgO b 1-12 163.00 - .80 
Flna b 1-10 163.75 - .75 
Flna u N-I0 In.OOd- .85 
LOW RACK 159.80 160.25 
HIGH RACK 163.75 164.15 
RACK AVG 162.27 163.01 
BRD LOW RACK 162.45 164.15 
BRD HIGH RACK 163.75 164.15 
BRD RACK AVG 162.77 164.15 
UBD LOW RACK 159.80 160 25 
UBD HIGH RACK 161.60 163.50 
UBD RACK AVG 160.63 161.88 
CONT AVG-03/21 162.27 163.01 
CONT LOW-03/21 159.80 160.25 
CONT HIGH-03/21 163.75 164.15 
d=not In average 

2005-03-21 
TYLER, TX **OPIS GROSS PREMIUM NO.2 DISTILLATE FUELS** 

No.2 Latest No.2 Latest No.2 Latest 
LS Pre Move ULS PRM Move HS PRM Move 

Crown u N-I0 162.50 - 1 50 162.25 - 1 50 
LOW RACK 162.50 162.25 
HIGH RACK 162.50 162.25 
RACK AVG 162 50 162.25 
UBD LOW RACK 162.50 162.25 
UBD HIGH RACK 162 50 162.25 

http.l /www.oplsnet.com/rackreports/Mam _Menu. asp 
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03/19 
03/19 

11:34.56 

Date of 
Move 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 
03/19 

11 34:57 

Date of 
Move 
03/19 

EST 

EST 

3/21/2005 
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Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street 
County Courthouse, Tlurd Floor 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

RE BId # RB 06-05 

March 28, 2005 

Mansfield 011 Company 
1025 Airport Parkway, S W. 
Galf1esville, Georgia 30501 

(678) 450-2000 
FAX (678) 450-2200 

Mansfield Oli Company IS pleased to offer a bid proposal for your fuel needs Our bid margins are based 
off dock pnce ofPremcor at the Mobli Termmal m Waskom, Texas, unbranded product 

Any apphcable taxes or fees will be a separate lme Item on your mVOlce 

Mansfield Oil Company offers other services to assIst you m meetmg your fuel program goals Some of 
those services mclude 

• Electroruc Data Interchange 
• Statlstlcal Inventory Reconclhatlon (mventory morutormg and EPA comphance) 
• Visa Fleet Card Program and SeTVlces (Uruversal Acceptance) 
• 24 hour dlspatchmg 
• Spot BId Sales 

Should you have any questions, feel free to call me at (678) 450-2081 

Agam, thank you for the OPPOrtl1ruty to submIt a proposal 

Best Regards, 

y1//~ . 
~s~ 
Contract Analyst 
Inorns(dmansficldOiI com 
Fax (678) 450-2281 
VOice (678) 450-2081 

, , 



, 

VENDOR 

VOL &1 PG I 7 !;­
VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: Mansfleld Oll Company 

BY&~; Contract Analyst 

TITLE 

ADDRESS: 1025 Alrport Parkway, S. W. 
-------------------------------------------------

Galensville Georgla 30501-6833 

1. 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: (678) 450-2080 FAX: (678) 450-2280 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME: Clty of San Antonio 
------------------------------------------

329 S Frlo 

ADDRESS: San Antonio, TX PHONE NO. (210) 207 -8383 

CONTACT PERSON: Corina Aqmlar TITLE: Purchaslng Buyer 

2. COMPANY NAME' Army/Au Force Exchange (Various States) 

2727 LBJ FWY 

ADDRESS: Dallas, TX 75234 PHONE NO. (214) 277-6386 

CONTACT PERSON: Dave Bittick TITLE: Purchasing Agent 

3. COMPANY NAME: Defense Fuel Supply Center(Varlous States) 

8725 John J. Klngman Road 

ADDRESS: Ft. Belvolr, VA 220~ffiONENO. (703) 767-9542 

CONTACT PERSON: Dorothy Gheen TITLE: Buyer 



I 

BID SHEET 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SUPPLY FROM APRIL 1, 2005 
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006. 

QTY 

15,000 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

LEAD FREE 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH 20, 2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

TOTAL: 

DIESEL FUEL 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M 
MARCH 20, 2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

40,000 TOTAL: 

TOTAL BID 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

Gallon(s) 
Gallon(s) 

Gallon(s) 
GalJon(s) 

$ 

ADDITIONAL MARGIN OF PROFIT IF "TANKER 

PRICE 
PER UNIT 

$ 1.5650 

$ +.0075 

$ 

$ 1.5990 

$ +.0075 
$ 

87,847.50 

TOTAL BY 
ITEMS 

1.5725 

6065 

LOADS" ARE REQUESTED BY UPSHUR COUNTY -=;$ ___ +_.0_5_8_3 ______ _ 



I 

THIS SCREEN PRINTED BY: LIBBY 

MACOST2MNT MANSFIELD OIL CO. 
Cost Maintenance. 

\/OL fA I-'G I 7 1 

Enter Key 

3/28/2005 10:42 

Monday 3/28/2005 
10:41 16 

================================================================================ 
*1. SUPPLIER 
*2. TERMINAL 
*3. EFF DATE 
*4. EFF TIME 

6233 PREMCOR - MOBIL 
909 WASKOM, TX 

03/18/2005 THRU 03/21/2005 

NET 
*5. PRODUCT 

GROSS 
6. COST 7. COST 

18:00 3 
18:00 4 
18:00 6 
18:00 77 

NO LEAD 87 OCT 
MIDGRADE 89 OCT 
PREMIUM 93 OCT 
LOW SUL DIESEL 

1.565000 
1.600000 
1.640000 
1. 599000 

1.565000 
1.600000 
1.640000 
1.599000 

8. STATUS 9. RECIPE 



BID # RB 06-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30,2005 

COMPANY NAME: Williams Oil 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

• 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR GASOLINE AND 
DIESEL FUEL: 

GENERAL: 

Approximately 15,000 gallons of Lead-Free gasoline and 40,000 gallons of diesel will be 
required by Upshur County during the contract period. The actual quantities required 
during the contract period may vary without change in pricing. Bids must include brand 
and specifications offuel. Delivery of fuel will normally be by the TRANSPORT LOAD, 
and shall be delivered within twenty-four (24) hours after the order is placed. 

1. LEAD FREE GASOLINE: 

lOO% HYDROCARBON, Lead Free Grade "An fuel meeting Federal Lead-Free 
Specifications and having a minimum of 86 Octane, by Research and Motor 
Average. 

2. DIESEL FUEL (LOW SULPHUR) NO.2 GRADE: 

A. Ceptane 42.0 minimum 
B. Sulphur content weight 0.500 maximum 
C. Gravity at 60 F minimum 30.0 
D. Pour point, + lO F 
E. Viscosity at 100 F 
G. Final boiling point, 670 F maximum 

3. TESTING: 

Gasoline and Diesel Fuel are subject to testing by the County in a competent testing 
laboratory. Should tests indicate fuels are not meeting specifications, Upshur County 
reserves the right to cancel the contract in case the successful bidder fails to correct the 
noncompliance with specifications and invoice the bidder for testing expense. 

4. POST TERMINAL PRICE: 

4.1 Documentation shall be from the source of the refinery bid and shall bear the refinery's logo 
and/or letterheads shall be from the Oil Price Information Service and shall bear the 
OPIS logo and/or letterhead. 

4.2 Documentation shall identify the refinery source, refinery location, fuel brand and/or 
trade name, fuel prices corresponding to the type(s) offuel(s) designated on the IFB, 
for which a bid is made. 

4.3 Bidder should indicate in the space provided on the IFB, the first and last names and 
telephone number(s) of the source refinery employee(s) who may verify fuel price for a given day. 



4.4 Iffuel is delivered from a refinery other than originally bid, the vendor shall supply, 
with the invoice, posted terminal price documents form both the refinery location originally 
bid and the refmery used. Upshur County will pay the lesser of the two selling prices. 

4.5 Invoices not supported by all specified terminal price documents will be retained and 
payment held in abeyance, until the required documentations received. 

5. CONTRACT AWARD: 

"TOTAL BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. Upshur County reserves the right to reject 
any or all bids. The bidder must submit a delivered unit price per gallon on each type offuel, 
which shall include the dock price, and the bidders "margin". 

A copy of the jobber's invoice to the bidder shall be submitted with this bid to verify the 
present dock or jobber's price. Successful bidder shall submit a copy of the jobber's 
current dock price with each invoice. 

TAXES: 

Upshur County will be responsible for all applicable taxes at the time of billing. 
Contractors shall not include any taxes on the bid proposal. 



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

OUJrrAlC 

N\ I /J eoLA 
CITY STATE 

TITLE 

ZIP CODE 

PHONE: 103 Siii 33 ~ )'1 FAX: qO"$ St:>q q1-i---tJ 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANYNAME_: _~~Z~X __ ~lx2~~' __________________ __ 
ADDRESS: at I.-Ih elL PHONENO.1J"3 717=3/06 

CONTACT PERSON: /v.ea( 0'<-[1;12"/:'1:" TITLE: 

2. COMPANY NAME: (]-CO?--C{lA PO-{l-l {l,' C/ Co~ r 
ADDRESS: mlrveJL-A \(AR.JJ PHONE NO. q()"~ ~bq q~f I 

CONTACT PERSON: c.,r/AR.-k-<;. S-Ac}SO&JTITLE: J1>A~OQ.1jJt;·tv ~~VICO L 

3. COMPANY NAME: hf\-j....e-'~ GR.AIL\gf'l2.-
ADDRESS: L I ~ 1)- w_ 1'k PHONE NO. q 0;1., ~ '6 <i 2 ~ .: tel: G, 

CONTACT PERSON: C t"OJl.{{7(.. ~ TITLE: QWf.£-/L 



BID SHEET 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SUPPLY FROM APRIL 1, 2005 
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006. 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

LEAD FREE 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH 20, 2005 
MARGn-{ OF PROFIT: 
f' ~ o-r;t· .'1\ "~-'-f\'~ [' c:,. 

15,000 X I. 'i}'l.OTOTAL: 

DIESEL FUEL 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

MARCH 20, 2005 GaIlon(s) 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: GaIlon(s) 

40,000 TOTAL: 

PRICE 
PER UNIT 

/ 

TOTAL BY 
ITEMS 

fpe~(+ «\Af(q~,\\ is 0.0'::' ~ ,?-o 

TOTAL BID $ 

~1;A T{ ;~(eG 1~ perL C,ALi,/}f'J 

i 0 I, '53D q!. 

ADDITIONAL MARGIN OF PROFIT IF "TANKER 



CROWN CENTRAL PETROLEUM 03/18/05 15:11 P <--Date/Time Sent 
TERMINAL PRICBS BFFBCTlVE DATB: 03/11/05 00:00 

LA GLORIA O:tL fa GAS COMPANY "TYLER, TEXAS TERMINAL" 

TYLER- GASOLINE 
CHANGE: 

03/n/05 PRICE: 

TYLBR DISTILL. 
CHANGE: 

03/19/05 PRICE: 

87RUL 89MUL 92PUL 93PUL AV GAS 
1.55 1.55 1.55 1.55 NC 

157.20 161.20 166.20 167.20 181.75 

- 1.50 - 1.50 - 1.50 - 1.50 - 1.50 
160.25 160.50 173.59 

-'2 B~ (,; LQ ORO 
'-if '1, Lo~v c;J-~WL tLR(l~- 01~L 

~5/()t.' .- ;;OtJ< 

\I~' F ff~:J 



VUL &1 PG {~tf 

Dear SIrs, 

PLEASANT OIL COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 1133 

MT. PLEASANT, TEXAS 75455 
903-572-8961 

At thIS time Pleasant OIl Company would hke to declme makmg a fuel bId for 
Upshur County A BId was made last year for fuels and 011 by Pleasant OIl and we 
actually won the bId bemg $3500.00 under the Dealer that you chose. At thIS time we 
feel It would be a waste of our time fillmg out the bId papers when you have shown m the 
past your unwJ!lmgness to be faIr m your selectIOns. 

/! 
Thank You" 

j/ 
..-'/f 

Mlc1fael Reynolds 
Plerant OIl Company 



BID # RB 06-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: Pleasant Oil Co. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



,. 
SPECIFICA nONS AND CONDITIONS FOR GASOLINE AND 
DIESEL FUEL: 

GENERAL: 

Approximately 15,000 gallons of Lead-Free gasoline and 40,000 gallons of diesel will be 
required by Upshur County during the contract period. The actual quantities required 
during the contract period may vary without change III pncing. Bids must include brand 
and specifications of fuel. Delivery of fuel will normally be by the TRANSPORT LOAD, 
and shall be delivered within twenty-four (24) hours after the order is placed. 

1. LEAD FREE GASOLINE: 

100% HYDROCARBON, Lead Free Grade "A" fuel meeting Federal Lead-Free 
Specifications and having a minimum of 86 Octane, by Research and Motor 
Average. 

2. DIESEL FUEL (LOW SULPHUR) NO.2 GRADE. 

A. Ceptane 42.0 minimum 
B. Sulphur content weight 0 500 maximum 
C. Gravity at 60 F minimum 30.0 
D. Pour point, + 10 F 
E. Viscosity at 100 F 
G. Final boiling point, 670 F maxImum 

3. TESTING: 

Gasoline and Diesel Fuel are subject to testing by the County in a competent testing 
laboratory. Should tests indicate fuels are not meeting specifications, Upshur County 
reserves the right to cancel the contract in case the successful bidder fails to correct the 
noncompliance with specifications and invoice the bidder for testing expense. 

4. POST TERMINAL PRICE: 

4.1 Documentation shall be from the source of the refinery bid and shall bear the refinery's logo 
and/or letterheads shall be from the Oil Price Information Service and shall bear the 
OPIS logo and/or letterhead. 

4.2 Documentation shall identify the refinery source, refinery location, fuel brand and/or 
trade name, fuel prices corresponding to the type(s) offuel(s) designated on the IFB, 
for which a bid is made. 

4.3 Bidder should indicate in the space provided on the IFB, the first and last names and 
telephone number(s) of the source refinery employee(s) who may verify fuel price for a given day. 



, 

4.4 If fuel is delivered from a refinery other than originally bid, the vendor shall supply, 
with the invoice, posted terminal price documents form both the refinery location originally 
bid and the refinery used. Upshur County will pay the lesser of the two selling prices. 

4.5 Invoices not supported by all specified terminal pnce documents will be retained and 
payment held in abeyance, until the required documentations received. 

5. CONTRACT AWARD: 

"TOTAL BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. Upshur County reserves the right to reject 
any or all bids. The bidder must submit a delivered unit price per gallon on each type of fuel, 
which shall include the dock price, and the bidders "margin". 

A copy ofthe jobber's invoice to the bidder shall be submitted with this bid to verify the 
present dock or jobber's price. Successful bidder shall submit a copy of the jobber's 
current dock price with each invoice. 

TAXES: 

Upshur County will be responsible for all applicable taxes at the time of billing. 
Contractors shall not include any taxes on the bid proposal. 

- - ----------



BID SHEET 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SUPPLY FROM APRIL 1,2005 
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006. 

QTY 

15,000 

40,000 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

LEAD FREE 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH 20, 2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

TOTAL: 

DIESEL FUEL 
DOCK PRICE AS OF 2:00 P.M. 
MARCH 20, 2005 
MARGIN OF PROFIT: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL BID 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

Gallon(s) 
Gallon(s) 

Gallon(s) 
Gallon(s) 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

ADDITIONAL MARGIN OF PROFIT IF "TANKER 

LOADS" ARE REQUESTED BY UPSHUR COUNTY $ 

PRICE 
PER UNIT 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL BY 
ITEMS 

-------------------------



VENDOR 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY: ---------------------------------------------
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: ---------------------------------------------

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: FAX: --------------------
REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ---------------------------------------

2. COMPANY NAME: ---------------------------------------
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ---------------------------------------

3. COMPANY NAME: ---------------------------------------
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ---------------------------------------



BID # RB 01-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: 

COMPANY NAME: Smith Oil Co. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

March 30, 2005 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR A WARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY: 

THE OIL AND GREASES ARE TO BE DELIVERED IN NEW SEALED 
CONTAINERS. PROPERLY LABELED WITH CONTENTS AND BRAND 
NAME TO THE COUNTY GARAGE, UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
REQUEST FROM THE SHOP FOREMAN. 

ALL OILS AND GREASES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY BRAND NAME IN 
BID AND COMPLETE SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED WITH BID. ALSO 
PRINTED RECOMMENDATIONS OF MANUFACTURER TO THEIR 
PRODUCT APPLICATION IN THE SERVICING OF TRUCKS, MOTOR 
GRADERS, TRACTORS, RECLAIMERS AND ETC. 

BIDS ARE REQUESTED ON THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF OILS AND 
GREASES: 

A. ENGINE OIL: MULTI-DUTY - SHALL CONFORM TO API SF-CC-CD­
CF-4-CG-4 CLASSIFICATION - VISCOSITY SAE 15W-40. 

B. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W68: SHALL CONFORM TO VICKERS VANE 
PUMP TEST (ASTM D-288-2) AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

C. HYDRAULIC OIL UNIVERSAL/TRACTOR HYDRAULIC: THIS OIL 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF JOHN DEERE 
SPECIFICATION NO. JD 3031Jl4B AND J20AlJ20C, CASE MS1207, AND 
FORD M2C 134B/C/D. 

NOTE: THESE HYDRAULIC OILS ARE TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A HYDRAULIC OIL SUITABLE FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT 
AND AIR COMPRESSORS. IT SHALL BE PRO PERL Y INHIBITED AGAINST 
RUST AND OXIDATION AND FREE FROM WATER SEDIMENT, SOAP, 
RESIN AND ANOTHER DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCE. THEY MUST 
CONTAIN ANTI-WEAR AND ANTI-FOAMING AGENTS. 

D. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W46: MUST MEET VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST (35VQ25) AND MUST HAVE A MINIMUM OF 0.9% ZINC 
ADDITIVE. 

E. A W32 - IS032 SHALL CONFORM TO OR EXCEED VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS 

F. TRANSMISSION IDRIVE TRAIN OIL: MUST MEET CATERPILLAR 
SPECIFICATIONS (TDTO)-(TO-4) SAE 30. 

G GEAR OIL (SYNTHETIC): SHALL CONFORM TO API GI 1 (ONLY) 
SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 50. 

H. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. GL5-MIL­
L2105-C (ONLY) SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 90. 

I. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. GL5-8510-
407 SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 85-140. 



J. MINERAL GEAR OIL: SHALL CONFORM TO API-GL-I SAE 90. 
K. CHASSIS GREASE: SHALL BE A LITHIUM, METALLIC SOAP BASE 

GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 300 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND 
3,000 RPM BEARING SPEED. 

L. TUBE GREASE (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A MULTI-PURPOSE GRADE 2 GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 
100 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT TESTING. 

M. TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMPERATURE-EXTREME PRESSURE): 
MUST BE A LITHIUMIMOLYBDENIUM COMPOUND, THAT WILL 
WITHSTAND EXTREME PRESSURE AND HIGH TEMPERATURES, 
SUCH AS PENZOIL 5730. 

N. WHEEL BEARING GREASE: MULTI-PURPOSE GREASE, NLG12 
EXTREME PRESSURE, HIGH FILM AND CORROSION PROTECTION. 

ALL OILS MUST BE OF VIRGIN ORIGIN. 

BIDS ON ANY OILS AND GREASES NOT EQUAL TO THE ABOVE 
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE CAUSE TO REJECT ENTIRE BID. BID 
ON OILS NOT IDENTIFIED BY BRAND IN GENERAL USE BY 
MANUFACTURER SHALL BE REJECTED. THE "TOTAL BID" 
SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE THE LOWER BIDDER. 

OIL AND GREASE ARE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY THE COUNTY IN 
A COMPETENT TESTING LABORATORY. 



Escalation and De-escalatioIll Policy 
It is agreed the unit price bid is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of 
this bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or 
decreased when a product supplier increases or decreases their price to the vendor; however 
the increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to thee amount of the increase or 
decrease in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit price bid 
shall be accompanied by supporting documents from the vendor's product supplier. The 
vendOJ· shall provide notice to thl~ County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in 
advance of any increase in the unit price bid. The two (2) day period shall begin upon 
receipt of the notice by the County Road Administrator. Upshur County reserves the right 
to cease purchase of the product, purchase from a secondary bidder, re-bid or continue 
purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid increases. 

CONTRACT AWARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to determine the lower 
bidder, Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each of the base 
bids, to reject any and all bids, to award contracts to primary and secondary 
vendors, to reject materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease 
the quantities. 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED: 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

/hAT 
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BID SHEET FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY 

OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 

MARCH 1,2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006 

ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE THE TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

ALL ITEMS TO BE SHIPPED F.O B UPSHUR COUNTY SHOP 

THE QUANTITIES INDICATED ARE THE APPROXIMATE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD SPECIFIED. 

ENGINE OIL MULTI-DUTY SAE 15 W 40 

(APU SF-CC-CD-CF-4-CG-4) 

HYDRAULIC OIL: ISO-A W68 

ISO-AW46 

AW32-IS032 

HYDRAULIC OIL 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR HYDRAULIC 

GEAR OIL SYNTHETIC SAE 50 

GEAR OIL MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 90 

GEAR OIL: MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 85-140 

MINERAL OIL: SAE 90 

TRANSMISSION OIL (TO-4) SAE 30 

CHASSIS 

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION FLUID 

TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMP E.P ) 

10-14 OZ TUBES PER CASE 

WHEEL BEARING GREASE 

"TOTAL BID" 

UNIT 

SIZE 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 

BARREL (55 Gals) 

BARREL (5 5 Gals) 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 

BARREI$als) 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 

BARREL (55 Gals) 

BARREL (55 Gals) 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 

;- GAt; 
'- ' 

LB 

LB 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 

GAL 

DRUM (400#) 

DRUM (120#) 

GAL 

BARREL (5 5 Gals) 

CASE 

BUCKET 3S LBS 

$ 

ESTIMATED COST 

TOTALS PER UNIT 

TOTAL 

COST 

50 BUCKETS $ /7, zJ $ 292.5"0 
5 BARRELS $~.{S: 00$ i, :J.,7£,(JO 
3 BARRELS $/Ji a, 00 $ H~O .(.1 a 

60 BUCKETS $ Ut. aQ $ ~Q dID 
I BARREL $/ HOI aLJ$ 140.(10 

50 BUCKETS $' /1=1 pu $ 7 0 OJ 0 () 
12 BARRELS $ I H 0,0(1 " &rd '(JQ 

3 BARRELS 

60 BUCKETS 

<'200GALS) 

200 LBS 

400 LBS 

2 BUCKETS 

IIOGALS 

2 DRUMS 

4 DRUMS 

330 GALS 

12 BARRELS 

S CASES 

I BUCKET 
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VENDOR 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY: ---------------------------------------------
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: ---------------------------------------------

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: FAX: --------------------
REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: ---------------------------------------
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ---------------------------------------
2. COMPANY NAME: ---------------------------------------

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: 

3 COMPANY NAME: ---------------------------------------
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ---------------------------------------
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\SiI COASTAL CHEMICAL CO., L.L.C. 

HBC TH Fluid 

Features 

HBC TH Fluid is a premium quality, tractor hydraulic oil fortified with additives 
that provide excellent wear protection In modern tractor circulation systems that 
include hydraulics, transmissions, wet brakes and clutches. Special additives 
provide anti-wear protection and resistance to sludge and varnish formation. 

Applications 

HBC TH Fluid oils are recommended for use in all types of farm tractors and 
industrial tractors, including John Deere, Case IH, International Harvester, Kubota, 
Massey Ferguson, and others where a universal fluid is recommended. It is also 
recommended for equipment specifying Allison C-3, C-4 or Caterpillar TO-2. 

Typical Properties 

Viscosity 
cSt at 40°C 60 

cSt at 100°C 9.8 
Viscosity 

SUS at 100 ° F 320 
SUS at 210 of 56 
Viscosity Index 130 
Pour Point, ° F -35 
Flash Point, ° F 395 

API Gravity 28.5 
Gear Wear Test Pass 

ID.J-20C 
Four Ball Test Pass 

M2C-33F 

1312 INDUSTRIAL BLVD. I KILGORE, TEXAS 75662 I PHONE (903) 984-5005 



COASTAL CHEMICAL CO., L.L.C. 
KILGORE, TEXAS 

HBC Multipurpose ATF 

Features 

HBC Multipurpose ATF is a premIum quality, automatIc transmIssIon flUId 
designed for use In most automatIc transmIssIons It can also be used In many 
rotary screw compressors and some hIgh pressure, hIgh speed hydraulIc 
systems HBC MultIpurpose ATF can be used In many bearing applications 
where a light viSCOSIty 011 WIth hIgh OXIdatIon resIstance is needed 

Applications 

HBC MultIpurpose ATF is recommended for use in power shift transmissIons 
whIch reqUIre Allison C-4 or Caterpillar TO-2 flUId. It is suitable for use In 

Sundstrand and Eaton heavy duty transmissIons and where GM or Ford 
Dextron®-III/Mercon® flUIds are requIred. 

Typical Properties 

TEST DESCRIPTION TYPICAL 
Viscosity 

cSt at 40°C 33 
cSt at 100°C 7.2 

Viscosity 
SU~ at 100 ° F 167 
SUS at 210 0 F 50 

V lSCOSity Index 190 
Pour Pomt, 0 C, (0 F) -45 (-55) 
Flash Point, 0 C, (0 F) 180 (380) 
API Gravity 32.1 
Color Red 

1312 INDUSTRIAL BLVD. / KILGORE, TEXAS 75662 / PHONE (903) 984-5005 



Friday March 25,2005 

To Upsher County Commissioners and County Judge; 

After looking over with the spreadsheet for oil and grease supply for 
RB01-04 it has come to my attention that all venders did not bid all items 
as the contract asked for, for example, Pleasant Oil bid 4 line items 
incorrectly, for example line item #10 synthetic sae 50 200 gallons, and my 
bid was 17. 00 a gallon for a total 0/$3,400.00, H & W Petroleum bid $18. 00 
per gallon for a total 0/$3,600.00. Pleasant Oil bid $2.23 for a total 0/ 
$4.46, which is obvious to me that they bid pounds instead 0/ gallons there 
is approximately 7. 5 pounds per gallon, so that made their bid look almost 
$3,000.00 less than me and H& W. Line item #13 the bid askedfor two 5 
gallon buckets of90 weight mineral oil per bucket, they bid per pound 
again. Line item #14 TO-4SAE 30110 gallons my bid was $7.15 per gallon 
for a total 0/$786.50, H&Wwas a total of$704.00 and Pleasant Oilput in 
$168.00 in the peT gallon column fOT a total of $336.00 fOT a 110 gallons, 

_ "So that doesn't add up correctly. Line item #15 two fouT hundred pound 
.' . ~fi/..grease asked for per drum and they bid per pound again. This is 

'~..,fj~ 

. ~ as a quote on a 200horse power motor and someone quotes 
cubic_hes. All quotes should be quoted for what .e bid asked for, so 
that all the ~nders are on the same page. 

Thank You, 

David H. Smith 
Smith Oil Co. 



COASTAL CHEMICAL CO., L.L.C. 

HBC Hydraulic AW oils 

Features 

HBC Hydraulic A W oils are premium quality, anti-wear hydraulic oils fortified with 
additives that provide excellent wear protection in industrial and mobile hydraulic 
systems. Special additives provide resistance to sludge and varnish formation and help in 
rapid water separation. HBC Hydraulic A W oils meet or exceed the requirements of 
Hagglunds-Denison HF-O, Vickers and Cincinnati Milacron specifications. 

Applications 

HBC Hydraulic A W oils are recommended for use in all high pressure, high speed 
systems using vane, piston or gear pumps. They may also be utilized in circulation 
systems requiring lubricants with anti-wear properties. 

Typical Properties 

ISO GRADE: 32 46 68 
Viscosity 

cSt at 40°C 30 45 68 
cSt at 100°C 5.2 6.5 8.4 

Viscosity 
SUS at 100 ° F 160 230 340 
SUS at 210 ° F 44 49 55 

Viscosity Index 96 96 96 
Pour Point, ° F -20 -20 -15 

Flash Point, ° F 405 410 430 
API Gravity 32.5 31.0 30.9 
Oxidation, Hrs. 
ASTMD-943 3000 3000 3000 

11-03 

1312 INDUSTRIAL BLVD. / KILGORE, TEXAS 75662 / PHONE (903) 984-5005 



Mobil 
Product Data Sheet 

Mobilgrease® HTS 

Mobllgrease HTS IS a lithium complex soap grease having excellent extreme-pressure and antlwear properties 
This grease contains high-vIscosity base oils to provide outstanding extended service, water spray-off, and 
heavy duty performance Additionally the lithium complex soap combined with an advanced additive system 
delivers outstanding high-temperature performance properties 

Applications 

Mobllgrease HTS IS recommended for the lubrication of heavy duty and extended service automotive and 
mobile equipment It IS also an excellent fifth wheel lubricant The grease sheds water, continues to lubricate, 
and aids In forming a strong seal to resist water and dirt Intrusion When free water does enter a bearing, the 
grease maintains consistency Its extreme-pressure properties and high 011 VISCOSity reduce wear, making It 
espeCially applicable for heavy shock loads It also can be used In central systems at temperatures to about 20· 
F 

This heavy duty grease reqUires special pumping equipment considerations. Although It Will generally pump well 
with standard equipment, low air pressures, Incorrect or worn pumping eqUipment, or very long or Inadequately 
Sized lines can cause difficulty Mobllgrease HTS provides maximum bearing and Pin lubrication performance 

Advantages 

Mobllgrease HTS proVides the follOWing advantages and benefits 

• Excellent resistance to wear 
• Fewer bearing and Pin failures caused by water contamination 
• Reduced wear 
• Lower maintenance costs 
• Good pumpabllity at moderate temperatures 
• Be~iilr stay-put properties at h·: .• tcmperatl, :s, loadr and tough SC, "Ice 

Typical Characteristics 

Physical characteristics are listed In the table Those not shown as maximum or minimum are typical 
and may vary slightly 

IMobilgrease HTS .::J L Product Number ~~ J 
[ NLGI Grade ~·~~~~~lF I 
l.- ~SOOp-Type 

I Structure 
J

ILltnJUm L..omplex 

. L ~I 
-IISmoothfTacky I 
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Mobil 

Mobilube HD Plus BOW-gO, 
85W-140 
Extra High Performance Commercial Gear Lubricants 

Product Description 

Mobllube HD Plus 80W-90 and 85W-140 are extra high performance commercial gear lubncants formulated from select base oils and 
an advanced additive system These lubncants are engineered for performance In heavy-duty commercial transmissions, axles, and 
final dnves where extreme pressures and shock loading are expected They provide excellent chemical and thermal stablilty at 
elevated bulk 011 temperatures, good performance at low temperatures, and have demonstrated good rust protection resulting from 
water contamination and wet conditions They provide excellent performance where API GL-5 and MT-1 service IS required 

Features & Benefits 

Today's heavy equipment applications place higher performance demands on dnve train lubncants Higher speeds, higher torque, and 
heavier loads reqUire Improved formulations to maximise equipment life and optimise operating costs Longer service Intervals place 
additional demands on the gear lubncant Mobllube HD Plus gear lubncants are engineered to meet these challenges The key 
benefits Include 

Features 
Excellent thermal stablilty and resistance to high temperature 
OXidation 
Good protection against low speed/high torque wear and against 
high speed sconng 
Excellent rust, staining, and corrOSion protection 
Effective low temperature lubncatlon 
Wide multipurpose capability 

Good resistance to foaming 
Compatible With typical automotive seals and gaskets 

Applications 

Advantages and Potential Benefits 
Extended gear and beanng life due to minimal deposits and 
longer seal life 
Increased load carrying capability and reduced operating costs 

Reduced wear and longer component life 
Reduced wear and ease of start-up 
Reduced number of gear lubncants to Simplify Inventory and 
minimize misapplication 
Maintains film strength for effective lubncatlon 
Minimum leakage and reduced contamination 

Heavy-duty manual transmissions, axles, and final dnves requiring API GL-5 and MT-1 level performance 
• On-highway light and heavy-duty trucks, busses, vans, and cars 

Off-highway Industnes Including construction, mining, quarrying, and agnculture 

Exxon Mobil Lubncants & Specialties 
All products may not be available locally For more Information, contact your local sales office or VIS wwwexxonmobll com 
ExxonMobllls comprised of numerous affiliates and SubSidiaries, many WIth names that Include Esso, Mobil or ExxonMobl1 Nolhmg In thIS document IS Intended to ovemde 
supersede the corporate separateness of local entJlres Responsibility for local action and accountability remains WIth the local ExxonMobll-affihate entilies Due to continual 
product research and development the mformatlon contained herein IS subject to change WIthout notification TYPical Properties may vary sllghlly 
CJ 2001 Exxon Mobil COllJoratlon All nghts reserved 



f 

Mobil 

Other heavy-duty Industrla[ and automotive app[lcatlons Invo[vlng hypOid and other gears operating under conditions where high 
speed/shock load, high speed/low torque, and/or [ow speed/high torque conditions preval[ 
Mobl[ube HD Plus gear [ubrlcants are Intended for Inltla[ fill, top-off, and refill of enclosed commercla[ gearing In manual or 
semiautomatic transmissions where geac [ubricants_are_recommended_lnc[udlng drive axles and final drives 
Not recommended for applications reqUiring AP[ GL-4 Leve[ performance 

• Not Intended for transmissions for which engine Ol[ or automatic transmission fluids are recommended 

Specifications & Approvals 

Mobllube HD Plus Gear Oil meets or exceeds the following Industry 
speCifications, 
AP[ GL-5 
AP[ MT-1 

Mobllube HD Plus Gear all has the following builder approvals: 
Mack GO-J 

Mobllube HD Plus Gear Oil 
Approved against MI[ - PRF-21 05E 

Typical Properties 

Mobilube HD Plus 

SAE Grade 
VISCOSity, ASTM D 445 
cSt @40·C 
cSt @ 100·C 
VIscosity Index, ASTM D 2270 
Pour POint, ·C, ASTM D 97 
F[ash POint, ·C, ASTM D 92 
DenSity @ 15·C kg/I, ASTM D 4052 

Health & Safety 

SOW-90 

X 
X 

SOW-90 

X 

SOW-90 

X 

80W-90 

139 
145 
103 
-27 
210 
0895 

S5W-140 

X 
X 

S5W-140 

X 

S5W-140 

X 

85W-140 

333 
254 
99 
-18 
230 
0903 

Based on aval[ab[e information, this product IS not expected to produce adverse effects on health when used for the Intended 
app[lcatlon and the recommendations provided In the Matena[ Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) are followed MSDS's are aval[ab[e upon 
request through your sales contract office, or via the Internet ThiS product should not be used for purposes other than ItS Intended use 
[f dispOSing of used product, take care to protect the environment 

The Mobl[ logotype, the Pegasus deSign, and Mobl[ube HD Plus are trademarks of Exxon Mobl[ Corporation, or one of ItS subsldlanes 

ExxonMobl! LUbncants & Specialties 
All products may not be available locally For more Information, contact your local sates office or VIS WNW exxonmobil com 
ExxonMobills comprised of numerous affiliates and SUbsidiarieS many WIth names that Include Esso Mobil, or ExxonMobl1 Nothing In thiS document IS Intended to overnde 
supersede the corporate separateness of local entities Responsibility for local action and accountability remains WIth the local ExxonMobll-affihale entilies Due 10 continual 
product research and development, the Information contained herein IS subject to change Without no!lficallon TYPical Properties may vary slightly 
CI 2001 Exxon Mobil CorporatIOn Ali nghts reserved 
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Exxon XD-3 10W-30, 1SW-40 
Premium Diesel Engine Oils 

Product Description 

Exxon XD-3 10W-30 and 15W-40 are premium diesel engine oils formulated to provide excellent protection to modern, high 
performance diesel engines used In severe on and off-highway applications These muiligrade diesel engine Oils are designed uSing 
top quality, highly refined base Oils and an effective addilive system that protects all parts of the engine Exxon XD-3 IS recommended 
for use In a Wide range of heavy-duty applications and operating environments and meets the latest API specifications for gasoline 
engines used In mixed fleets 

Features & Benefits 

Today's low emission diesel engines place Increasing demands on engine lubncants The quality and reliability built Into Exxon XD-3 
10W-30 and 15W-40 deliver excellent performance In modern diesel and gasoline engines as well as older models In addition, It has 
proven to protect engines With Exhaust Gas ReCirculation (EGR) The key benefits Include 

• Excellent oXldalion and thermal stability reduces sludge and depOSits to keep engines cleaner 
• Effective anti-wear and anti-scuff properties reduce wear and extend engine life 
• Reliable soot handling capabilities 
• StaY-ln-grade shear stability protects engine parts at high operating temperatures and reduces 011 consumption 

Applications 

• Naturally aspirated and turbo-charged eqUipment powered eqUipment manufactured 
• Over the road heavy and light duty diesel trucks 
• Pickup trucks and sport utility vehicles With diesel or gasoline engines 
• Off-Highway operations including construction, mining, quarrying, and agnculture 

Specifications & Approvals 

Exxon XD-3 Multlgrades meet or exceed the following 
Industry and builder specifications. 
API CI-4/CH-4/CG-4/CF-4/CF/SUSJ 
DetrOit Diesel (Four Stroke) 7SE 270 

ExxonMobd Lubncants & Specialties 

10W-30 

x 

All products may not be available locally For more InformalLon, oontact your local sales office or VISit www exxonmobd com 

15W-40 

x 
x 

ExxonMobtJls compnsed of numerous affihates and subSidlsnes, many With names thet Indude Esso, Mobil, or ExxonMobll Nothing In thiS 
document IS Intended to overnde or supersede the corporate separateness of local entities ResponsIbility for Icx:al acbon and accountabl~ty 
remams WIth the local ExxonMobll-affillale antilles Due to continual product research and development the InformatlOll contamed herein IS 
subject to change Without notificatIOn Typical Properties may vary sllQhtly 
o 200 1 Exxon Mobil Corporatlon All nghts reserved 



• 
, , 

VOL 

Exxon XD-3 Multlgrades have the 
follOWing builder approvals: 
Mack EO-M Plus 
Cummins CES 20078/20076 
VolvoVDS-2 
Volvo VDS-3 

10W-30 

x 
x 
x 

Exxon XD-3 Multigrades are recommended for 
use in applications requiring: 
Mack EO-M, EO-N 
Cummins CES 20071 
Allison C-4 

Typical Properties 

Exxon XD-3 Multigrades 

SAE Grade 
VISCOSity, ASTM D 445 
cSt @40·C 
cSt @ 100·C 
VIscosity Index, ASTM D 2270 
Sulfated Ash, wt%, ASTM D 874 
Total Base #, mg KOH/g, ASTM D 2896 
Pour POint, ·C, ASTM D 97 
Flash POint, ·C, ASTM D 92 
Denslty@ 15·C kg/!, ASTM D 4052 

Health & Safety 

15W-40 

x 
x 
x 
x 

10W-30 15W-40 

x x 
x x 

x 

10W-30 15W-40 

10W-30 15W-40 

74 113 
11 5 150 
145 138 
1 1 1 1 
10 10 
-33 -33 
240 240 
0866 0883 

Based on available Information, this product IS not expected to produce adverse effects on health when used for the Intended 
applicallon and the recommendallons provided In the Matenal Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) are followed MSDS's are available upon 
request through your sales contract Office, or via the Internet ThiS product should not be used for purposes other than ItS Intended use 
If disposing of used product, take care to protect the environment 

The Exxon logo, the Running Tiger, and XD-3 are trademarks of Exxon Mobil Corporallon, or one of ItS subsldlanes 

Exxon Mobil Lubncants & Spectaltles 
All products may not be available locally For more mformatlon, contact your local sales office or VISit www exxon mobil com 
ExxonMoblllS compnsed of numerous affiliates and 8ubSldl8nes, many with names thai Include Esso, Mobil, or ExxonMobil Nothing In thiS 
document IS Intended to overnde or supersede the corporate separateness of local entities Responsibility for local aetton and accountability 
remams WIth the local ExxonMobd-affihate antlbes Due to continual product research and development, the InformatIOn contaHled herein IS 
subject to mange WIthout notificatIOn TYPIcal PropertieS may vary slIQhtly 
Cl 2001 Exxon Mobil Corporation All nghts reserved 
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BID # RB 01-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: 

COMPANY NAME: PENCO Oil Co. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

March 30, 2005 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR A WARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIm; OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY: 

THE OIL AND GREASES ARE TO BE DELIVERED IN NEW SEALED 
CONTAINERS. PROPERLY LABELED WITH CONTENTS AND BRAND 
NAME TO THE COUNTY GARAGE, UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
REQUEST FROM THE SHOP FOREMAN. 

ALL OILS AND GREASES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY BRAND NAME IN 
BID AND COMPLETE SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED WITH BID. ALSO 
PRINTED RECOMMENDATIONS OF MANUFACTURER TO THEIR 
PRODUCT APPLICATION IN THE SERVICING OF TRUCKS, MOTOR 
GRADERS, TRACTORS, RECLAIMERS AND ETC. 

BIDS ARE REQUESTED ON THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF OILS AND 
GREASES: 

A. ENGINE OIL: MULTI-DUTY - SHALL CONFORM TO API SF-CC-CD­
CF-4-CG-4 CLASSIFICATION - VISCOSITY SAE ISW-40. 

B. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W68: SHALL CONFORM TO VICKERS VANE 
PUMP TEST (ASTM D-288-2) AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

C. HYDRAULIC OIL UNIVERSAL/TRACTOR HYDRAULIC: THIS OIL 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF JOHN DEERE 
SPECIFICATION NO. JD 3031J14B AND J20AlJ20C, CASE MS1207, AND 
FORD M2C 134B/CID. 

NOTE: THESE HYDRAULIC OILS ARE TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A HYDRAULIC OIL SUITABLE FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT 
AND AIR COMPRESSORS. IT SHALL BE PROPERLY INHIBITED AGAINST 
RUST AND OXIDATION AND FREE FROM WATER SEDIMENT, SOAP, 
RESIN AND ANOTHER DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCE. THEY MUST 
CONTAIN ANTI-WEAR AND ANTI-FOAMING AGENTS. 

D. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W46: MUST MEET VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST (3SVQ2S) AND MUST HAVE A MINIMUM OF 0.9% ZINC 
ADDITIVE. 

E. A W32 - IS032 SHALL CONFORM TO OR EXCEED VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

F. TRANSMISSION IDRIVE TRAIN OIL: MUST MEET CATERPILLAR 
SPECIFICATIONS (TDTO)-(TO-4) SAE 30. 

G. GEAR OIL (SYNTHETIC): SHALL CONFORM TO API GI 1 (ONLY) 
SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 50. 

H. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. OLS-MIL­
L210S-C (ONLY) SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 90. 

I. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. OLS-8SIO-
407 SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 85-140. 



J. MINERAL GEAR OIL: SHALL CONFORM TO API-GL-I SAE 90. 
K. CHASSIS GREASE: SHALL BE A LITHIUM, METALLIC SOAP BASE 

GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 300 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND 
3,000 RPM BEARING SPEED. 

L. TUBE GREASE (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A MULTI-PURPOSE GRADE 2 GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 
100 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT TESTING. 

M. TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMPERATURE-EXTREME PRESSURE): 
MUST BE A LITHIUMIMOL YBDENIUM COMPOUND, THAT WILL 
WITHSTAND EXTREME PRESSURE AND HIGH TEMPERATURES, 
SUCH AS PENZOIL 5730. 

N. WHEEL BEARING GREASE: MULTI-PURPOSE GREASE, NLG12 
EXTREME PRESSURE, HIGH FILM AND CORROSION PROTECTION. 

ALL OILS MUST BE OF VIRGIN ORIGIN. 

BIDS ON ANY OILS AND GREASES NOT EQUAL TO THE ABOVE 
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE CAUSE TO REJECT ENTIRE BID. BID 
ON OILS NOT IDENTIFIED BY BRAND IN GENERAL USE BY 
MANUFACTURER SHALL BE REJECTED. THE "TOTAL BID" 
SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE THE LOWER BIDDER. 

OIL AND GREASE ARE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY THE COUNTY IN 
A COMPETENT TESTING LABORATORY. 



BID SHEET FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY 

OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 

MARCH 1,2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28,2006. 

ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE THE TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

ALL ITEMS TO BE SHIPPED F O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY SHOP. 

THE QUANTITIES INDICATED ARE THE APPROXIMATE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD SPECIFIED. 

UNIT ESTIMATED COST TOTAL 

SIZE TOTALS PER UNIT COST 

ENGINE OIL MULTI-DUTY SAE IS W 40 BUCKET (5 Gals) 50 BUCKETS $ 3>3 U{ $ L?a? 2. CAl 

(APU SF-CC-CD-CF-4-CG-4) BARREL (55 Gals) 5 BARRELS $ ~Cj.J-'} $ /U·ll.. ?5 
HYDRAULIC OIL ISO-A W68 BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ ;)..w.~ $ lo\).l)).. 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 60 BUCKETS $ n.\'6 $ ( D'X.). 'P 
ISO-AW46 BARREL (5 Gals) I BARREL $ ~t.C3.)1.. $ i:1.5.~L 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 50 BUCKETS $ ~l-'1' $ t:yt~. "5 () 
AW32-IS032 BARREL (55 Gals) 12 BARRELS $ ;)-V5.')1- $ 2 t~;'. ~ 

HYDRAULIC OIL 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR HYDRAULIC BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ ,.2.0[. It> $ ~ ')0.2>0 
BUCKET (5 Gals) 60 BUCKETS $ 1l{'2~ $ ~l.l-~ 

GEAR OIL' SYNTHETIC SAE 50 GAL 200 GALS $ l r-.l'!> $ ~(.2-~.4+ 

GEAR OIL: MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 90 LB 100 LBS $ I.N $ )).P-.4? 
GEAR OIL MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 85-140 LB 400 LBS $ -, l.o:L $ .2 Lt:r, <0 

MINERAL OIL. SAE 90 BUCKET (5 Gals) 2 BUCKETS $ I~ .t1. $ .2 f-. 3'-1 
TRANSMISSION OIL. (TO-4) SAE 30 GAL I lOGALS $ 5·51- $ t...ll.~ 
CHASSIS DRUM (400#) 2 DRUMS $ 5 :2L{ . Pi $ I d. rl£ ttY' 

DRUM (120#) 4 DRUMS $ l Uu·{s $ l ~c;1--,$D 
AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION FLUID GAL 330 GALS $ 3>.[\'( $ ! l5Yj" 'f0 

BARREL (55 Gals) 12 BARRELS $ J.~ .'Po $ 2. n~ ,lttD 
TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMP E.P.) CASE 5 CASES $ ~:t ,(.1..- $ l;'.ID 

10-14 OZ TUBES PER CASE 

WHEEL BEARING GREASE BUCKET35LBS I BUCKET $ yq.ae $ L[tI,ae 

"TOTAL BID" $ ~ 11-11. 5?-



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY: ____ ~5~fu~A~M~w~~SllM~(£~ _______ ~5C~f~~~~ __ ~~~-------
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRES_S:~5~(~o __ ~N~' ~,~e=~~=C~P ____________________ __ 

Tylee 
CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: _...J...:.90=)<--..=5...J...9...J...:.t ....... - 1...J...1v=( __ 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: Pe..."-lNI VI'! - UILd::ec 21ate 

ADDRESS: p () , Bux- :J-c;~ r PHONE NO. ~(3 -5Lf<'e -Lfolt-

CONTACT PERSON: ~ev.e lidJ 

2. COMPANY NAME: RE?jlws &f0K-

3. 

ADDRESS: 100 G. F.Ott-'SW PHONE NO. q{J3 -535-4)55 

CONTACT PERSON: bC"f Smith 

COMPANY NAME: L[1+ [cuJc 

ADDRESS: r, Q. Bv-J- fJS I PHONE NO. '7{) 3 - 56:1- '1"51// 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: -----------------------------------
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BID # RB 01-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: S.'tJo Pm 

COMPANY NAME: libldiddl tfJ! to. 
RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone' (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 

p. 1 



Mar 04 05 11:17a HewItt Farm Suppl~ 903 636 9194 p.2 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY: 

THE OIL AND GREASES ARE TO BE DELIVERED IN NEW SEALED 
CONTAINERS. PROPERLY LABELED WITH CONTENTS AND BRAND 
NAME TO THE COUNTY GARAGE, UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
REQUEST FROM THE SHOP FOREMAN. 

ALL OILS AND GREASES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY BRAND NAME IN 
BID AND COMPLETE SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED WITH BID. ALSO 
PRINTED RECOMMENDATIONS OF MANUFACTURER TO THEIR 
PRODUCT APPLICATION IN THE SERVICING OF TRUCKS, MOTOR 
GRADERS, TRACTORS, RECLAIMERS AND ETC. 

BIDS ARE REQUESTED ON THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF OILS AND 
GREASES: 

A. ENGINE OIL: MULTI-DUTY - SHALL CONFORM TO API SF-CC-CD­
CF-4-CG-4 CLASSIFICATION - VISCOSITY SAE lSW-40. 

B. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W68: SHALL CONFORM TO VICKERS VANE 
PUMP TEST (ASTM D-288-2) AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

C. HYDRAULIC OIL UNIVERSAL/TRACTOR HYDRAULIC: THIS OIL 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF JOHN DEERE 
SPECIFICATION NO. JD 3031J14B AND J20AlJ20C, CASE MS1207, AND 
FORD M2C 134BIC/D. 

NOTE' THESE HYDRAULIC OILS ARE TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A HYDRAULIC OIL SUITABLE FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT 
AND AIR COMPRESSORS. IT SHALL BE PROPERLY INHIBITED AGAINST 
RUST AND OXIDATION AND FREE FROM WATER SEDIMENT, SOAP, 
RESIN AND ANOTHER DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCE. THEY MUST 
CONTAIN ANTI-WEAR AND ANTI-FOAMING AGENTS. 

D. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W46: MUST MEET VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST (3SVQ2S) AND MUST HAVE A MINIMUM OF 0.9% ZINC 
ADDITIVE. 

E. A W32 - 1S032 SHALL CONFORM TO OR EXCEED VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

F. TRANSMISSION IDRIVE TRAIN OIL: MUST MEET CATERPILLAR 
SPECIFICATIONS (TDTO)-(TO-4) SAE 30. 

G. GEAR OIL (SYNTHETIC): SHALL CONFORM TO API GI I (ONL Y) 
SPECIFICA nONS COVERING SAE 50. 

H. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. GL5-MIL­
L2105-C (ONLY) SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 90. 

I GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S GL5-85IO-
407 SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 85-140. 
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J. MINERAL GEAR OIL: SHALL CONFORM TO API-GL-l SAE 90. 
K. CHASSIS GREASE: SHALL BE A LITHIUM, METALLIC SOAP BASE 

GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 300 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND 
3,000 RPM BEARING SPEED. 

L. TUBE GREASE (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A MULTI-PURPOSE GRADE 2 GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 
100 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT TESTING. 

M. TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMPERATURE-EXTREME PRESSURE): 
MUST BE A LITHIUM/MOLYBDENIUM COMPOUND, THAT WILL 
WITHSTAND EXTREME PRESSURE AND HIGH TEMPERATURES, 
SUCH AS PENZOIL 5730. 

N. WHEEL BEARING GREASE: MULTI-PURPOSE GREASE, NLG12 
EXTREME PRESSURE, HIGH FILM AND CORROSION PROTECTION. 

ALL OILS MUST BE OF VIRGIN ORIGIN. 

BIDS ON ANY OILS AND GREASES NOT EQUAL TO THE ABOVE 
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE CAUSE TO REJECT ENTIRE BID. BID 
ON OILS NOT IDENTIFIED BY BRAND IN GENERAL USE BY 
MANUFACTURER SHALL BE REJECTED. THE "TOTAL BID" 
SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE THE LOWER BIDDER. 

OIL AND GREASE ARE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY THE COUNTY IN 
A COMPETENT TESTING LABORATORY. 
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BID SHEET FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY 

OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT fOR THE PERIOD FROM 

MARCH 1,2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28,2006 

ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE THE TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL FEE. 

ALL ITEMS TO BE SHIPPED F.O B UPSHUR COUNTY SHOP 

THE QUANTITIES lNDICATED ARE THE APPROXIMA"1 E REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD SPECIFIED 

UNIT ESTIMAfED COST TOTAL 

SIZE TOTALS PER UNIT COST 

)"'f<lfc..l ENGINE OIL MULTI-DUTY SAE 15 W 40 BUCKET (5 Gals) 50 BUCKETS $J.'f.9s $ I t..'f7 !O 
(APU SF-CC-CD-CF-4-CG-4) BARREL (55 Gals) 5 BARRELS $ 6~4·1O $ , I 'H. ?,o 

HYDRAULIC OIL: ISO-A W68 BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ sf? ).0 
" 

$ Ii' .~ 
BuCKET (5 Gal<) 60 BUCKErS $ 1~.'1O $ t(> 1'-1. J>C> 

ISO-AW46 BARREL (5 Gals) I BARREL $ If-.fO $ Wi.. f"o 
(. BUCKET (5 Gals) SO BUCKETS $ ,1.'1" $ l<r1.o<> 
( , AW32-IS032 BARREL (55 GaI<) 12 BARRELS $ /i'f.f<:> $ .V-It.o..:> 

HYDRAULIC OIL. 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR HYDRAULIC BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ 2:1?, (0 $ t2 ~ 'i", 

1~""''''' 
BUCKET (5 Gals) 60 BUCKEfS $ ALI'1- $ 4L l.8: YO 

GEAR OIL' SYNTHETIC SAE 50 I/H GAL 200 GALS $ 2~.1 f,. $ ~5/. c? 
g .. o ')1Io£.rd... GEAR OIL MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 90 '/~ LB 200 LBS $ .I~ $ l }7 . .o <> 

GEAR OIL MUL Tl-PURPOSE SAE 85-140 "5$ LB 400 LBS $ .fl $ 2. U.,o.c 
" M!NERAL OIL' SAE 90 BUCKET (5 Gals) 2 BUCKETS $ 1~.1,) $ '1'1.$'"0 

1~~-<> TRANSMISSION OIL (TO-4) SAE 30 I/~ ~ GAL 110 GALS $ (,,~~ $ 7l'1. "t~ 
c...~~v1)CHASSIS DRUM (400#) 2 DRUMS $ ~'2...8" $ Lo.o{ 4c 

Vor-"-\' 'I". l13. r'4: $ ~ <N. ((p DRUM (120#) 4 DRUMS $ 

~f\,re(L\ AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION fLUID GAL 330 GALS $ ;.~? $ 12-c>~. {o 
BARREL (55 Gals) 12 BARRELS $ ;:{;;to, <c '+ $ 2 (,. Y 1. ~i 

,-h 't.."' .. ., .... ~E GREASE (HIGH TEMP E.P) 
0...\\<"- 10114 OZ TUBES PER CASE 

CASE 5 CASES $ l~.rj7$ r'f. z.-S-

UWA., WHEEL BEARING GREASE BUCKET 35 LBS I BUCKET $ tcC.~$ £c,c ·Sti 
A ..... "' .... ~\.,"- Lt. 

"TOTAL BID" $ ;{o ~1'1. 9/ 
J 
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VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY: t: cl cL --r;;., \fIS 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 

./: 

ADDRESS: ~-35 ~ E" L-x-f '1st 

J(),~",.\,,\ He 
CITY STATE 

fr~"tl~ 
TITLE 

ZIP CODE 

FAX: 1o?- ~!9-/HL 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME: ~\-\-'\"C>~ lj ~ , 

ADDRESS: "Icp 'rJ l)!l ~w~cl ;\'1 k.£ PHONE NO. 105-)J /- HZ' 

CONTACT PERSON: ~~<:)~ ~\<-k.{ TITLE: 

2. COMPANY NAME: P \QS-\~fI-" ILL. 
ADDRESS: (<<-«(~ N t. \~ ) J.J.r ... tf./l:.PHONE NO. ,.d. f¥~ - L "f~} 

CONTACT PERSON: jt>.~k \k""1 S<>'"\ TITLE: 

3. COMPANYNAME~:~b_+~L __ ---~I~_~~\~~+-________________ _ 
ADDRESS. cysc> Lx..f Lf-rt.,~b,Jk>HONE NO. 9""~-Jt(,,- 9r1'1-

• 

CONTACT PERSON: C~l'ri5 

p.5 



BID # RB 01-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 

*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: 

COMPANY NAME: Williams Oil 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

March 30, 2005 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR A WARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY: 

THE OIL AND GREASES ARE TO BE DELIVERED IN NEW SEALED 
CONTAINERS. PROPERLY LABELED WITH CONTENTS AND BRAND 
NAME TO THE COUNTY GARAGE, UPSHUR COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
REQUEST FROM THE SHOP FOREMAN. 

ALL OILS AND GREASES ARE TO BE IDENTIFIED BY BRAND NAME IN 
BID AND COMPLETE SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED WITH BID. ALSO 
PRINTED RECOMMENDATIONS OF MANUFACTURER TO THEIR 
PRODUCT APPLICATION IN THE SERVICING OF TRUCKS, MOTOR 
GRADERS, TRACTORS, RECLAIMERS AND ETC. 

BIDS ARE REQUESTED ON THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF OILS AND 
GREASES: 

A. ENGINE OIL: MULTI-DUTY - SHALL CONFORM TO API SF-CC-CD­
CF-4-CG-4 CLASSIFICATION - VISCOSITY SAE 15W-40. 

B. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W68: SHALL CONFORM TO VICKERS VANE 
PUMP TEST (ASTM D-288-2) AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS 

C. HYDRAULIC OIL UNIVERSAL/TRACTOR HYDRAULIC: THIS OIL 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF JOHN DEERE 
SPECIFICATION NO. JD 3031J14B AND J20AlJ20C, CASE MS1207, AND 
FORD M2C 134B/C/D. 

NOTE: THESE HYDRAULIC OILS ARE TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A HYDRAULIC OIL SUITABLE FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT 
AND AIR COMPRESSORS. IT SHALL BE PRO PERL Y INHIBITED AGAINST 
RUST AND OXIDATION AND FREE FROM WATER SEDIMENT, SOAP, 
RESIN AND ANOTHER DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCE. THEY MUST 
CONTAIN ANTI-WEAR AND ANTI-FOAMING AGENTS. 

D. HYDRAULIC OIL - ISO-A W46: MUST MEET VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST (35VQ25) AND MUST HAVE A MINIMUM OF 0.9% ZINC 
ADDITIVE. 

E. A W32 - IS032 SHALL CONFORM TO OR EXCEED VICKERS VANE PUMP 
TEST AND OTHER ASTM SPECIFICATIONS. 

F. TRANSMISSION IDRIVE TRAIN OIL: MUST MEET CATERPILLAR 
SPECIFICATIONS (TDTO)-(TO-4) SAE 30. 

G. GEAR OIL (SYNTHETIC): SHALL CONFORM TO API GI 1 (ONLY) 
SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 50. 

H. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE) SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. GL5-MIL­
L2105-C (ONLY) SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 90 

1. GEAR OIL (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. GL5-8510-
407 SPECIFICATIONS COVERING SAE 85-140. 



J. MINERAL GEAR OIL: SHALL CONFORM TO API-GL-I SAE 90. 
K. CHASSIS GREASE: SHALL BE A LITHIUM, METALLIC SOAP BASE 

GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 300 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND 
3,000 RPM BEARING SPEED 

L. TUBE GREASE (MULTI-PURPOSE): SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF A MULTI-PURPOSE GRADE 2 GREASE THAT WILL WITHSTAND 
100 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT TESTING. 

M. TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMPERATURE-EXTREME PRESSURE ): 
MUST BE A LITHIUM/MOLYBDENIUM COMPOUND, THAT WILL 
WITHSTAND EXTREME PRESSURE AND HIGH TEMPERATURES, 
SUCH AS PENZOIL 5730. 

N. WHEEL BEARING GREASE: MULTI-PURPOSE GREASE, NLG 12 
EXTREME PRESSURE, HIGH FILM AND CORROSION PROTECTION. 

ALL OILS MUST BE OF VIRGIN ORIGIN. 

BIDS ON ANY OILS AND GREASES NOT EQUAL TO THE ABOVE 
SPECIFIC A TIONS SHALL BE CAUSE TO REJECT ENTIRE BID. BID 
ON OILS NOT IDENTIFIED BY BRAND IN GENERAL USE BY 
MANUFACTURER SHALL BE REJECTED THE "TOTAL BID" 
SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE THE LOWER BIDDER. 

OIL AND GREASE ARE SUBJECT TO TESTING BY THE COUNTY IN 
A COMPETENT TESTING LABORATORY 



BID SHEET FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY 

OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 

MARCH 1,2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006. 

ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE THE TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL FEE. 

ALL ITEMS TO BE SHIPPED F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY SHOP. 

THE QUANTITIES INDICATED ARE THE APPROXIMATE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD SPECIFIED. 

UNIT ESTIMATED COST TOTAL 

SIZE TOTALS PER UNIT COST 
,.-

or> q~ "t/7S0 ENGINE OIL MULTI-DUTY SAE 15 W 40 BUCKET (5 Gals) 50 BUCKETS $ .JrJ. -- $ I;;; .-
CAPU SF-CC-CD-CF-4-CG-4) BARREL (55 Gals) 5 BARRELS $:2~~, :;t,.O $ /1.'iL OJ 

HYDRAULIC OIL: ISO-A W68 BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ :;; 1~,;;5" $ ~:U .. , ~ ") 
BUCKET (5 Gals) 60 BUCKETS $ ;).2 ~5 $ L 7~ f 0" 

ISO-AW46 
(S~ /!"'-) 

$ ,1 '7Cj..r 'l <; $ "J- it.. ~-) BARREL~) I BARREL 

BUCKET (5 Gals) 50 BUCKETS $ ;) c;;., '1.-; $ L 'I:;';;" -; 0 
AW32-IS032 BARREL (55 Gals) 12 BARRELS $ J.. I ~,~S' $ ~ 31-(;" tbi> 

HYDRAULIC OIL: ,/ 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR HYDRAULIC BARREL (55 Gals) 3 BARRELS $ ,,;.20:J.,'1S'$ for;I) ~ 
BUCKET (5 Gals) 60 BUCKETS $ (f,ktJ $ i [76 1J,.7J 

GAL 1 iJ ::: 1l. 
, 

GEAR OIL: SYNTHETIC SAE 50 pu- 200 GALS $ -2 t.. • if '7 $ 4;) 'Ttl, ,;'0 
GEAR OIL: MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 90 LB 200LBS $ $ Lf-e. A'I 
GEAR OIL- MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 85-140 LB 400 LBS $ 3&z(L/'-O 
MINERAL OIL: SAE 96- g .; I,,) - q 0 BUCKET (5 Gals) 2 BUCKETS $ ?J. U2. 
TRANSMISSION OIL: (T0-4) SAE 30 GAL 110 GALS $ 'Z~,y..o 
CHASSIS DRUM (400#) 2 DRUMS $ a J,.()O 

DRUM (120#) 4 DRUMS $ bY, (';.J 

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION FLUID GAL 330 GALS $ (;G~ $ i 1., J. ,{lO 

BARREL (55 Gals) 12 BARRELS $ d-'1? &. 0,1 $ ,"'iLf&;). (JO 

TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMP E.P.) CASE 5 CASES $ L~ (zo $ 1~ ."Y 
10-14 OZ TUBES PER CASE 

WHEEL BEARING GREASE BUCKET35LBS I BUCKET $ '/7,q <; $ tfnqc l' I 



VENOOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARL V) 

VENDOR 

FIRMlBIDDER: ()J I. L-L I ~ ('t1 S 0 i L C. 1> • 

BY: a(?AL>~' D~~ t9WA/JfC 
AUIlIO AGENT Tl1l..E 

ADDRESS: "302- ~ ~~ iUsolj <;'. 
M I tJ~LA 

CITY 

REFERENCES 

IK 
STATE 

r}~2'?5 
ZIP CODE 

usr 'I'BREE (3) COMPAND'S OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCDS WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANYNAME_:_J)~X __ Oo~_~~ ________________ _ 
ADDRESS: at ill; e12- PHONE NO. 903 117=3} OtJ 

CONTACT PERSON: /v1lJJ.i". C1~ f/;i/~ TITLE: 

2. COMPANY NAME: (J<C)eqlA PCU'~,n' C/ CB~\ 
ADDRESS: (Yl1(\J€(}{;A \(Afu PHONE NO. qo~ ~6q q~fl 

CONTACT PERSON: c'HAR-kS. sAck~ajTITLE: J1>A~}/)·1o.J ~/CCJ~ 
3. COMPANY NAME: bfdve-'$ GR1,L\~-e l2.-

ADDRESS: Ltvtdo-k 'fK PHONE NO. qo~- <6~2-,'4~)~ 

CONTACT PERSON: C &0Jl.,{<!,~ ~ TITLE: tPwf.l&-:: 



( I 

-.1 • 

BID # RB 05-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED 
POLYETHYLENE AND CORRUGATED 

STEEL PIPE CULVERTS FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: 

COMPANY Nf\ME: Holmes Concrete 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

March 30, 2005 

'- . 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 
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SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR REINFORCED 
CONCRETE,CORRUGATEDPOLYETHYLENEAND 
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE CULVERTS. 

GENERAL 

JOL 09 JPG~"~ I 

The quantity of pipes listed on bidder's proposal is only approximate quantity of 
pipe needed for the period from March 1, 2005 thru February 28, 2006 and is not 
expressed or implied that these will be the amounts purchased by Upshur County. 
All pipe shall be subject to inspection and test for compliance with specifications. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Bidder shall specifY and itemize the unit price per linear foot for each size pipe bid. 

CORRUGATED STEEL 
All pipe to be corrugated steel pipe and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specifications for corrugated galvanized metal pipe. Pipe shall be 
made from zinc coated iron or steel sheets which shall conform to ASTM 
designation A and/or AASHO M-218. Strength requirements shall exceed HS20 
loading with back fill depth less than five feet from top ofpipe.\ 

CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 
All pipe are to be corrugated polyethylene pipe and shall conform to the 
requirements of AASHTO M-294 for the specified diameters for circular non­
perforated pipe. All pipe shall be subject to inspections and test compliance with 
specifications. 

Pipe shall be joined with bell and joint spigot joint meeting AASHTO M-294 or 
AASHTO MP7. The joint shall be silt tight and non-rated watertight. Gaskets shall 
be made of poly isoprene meeting the requirements of ASTM F477 with the addition 
that the gaskets shall not have any visible cracking when tested according to 
ASTM Dl149 after 72 hours exposure in 50PPHM ozone at 140 degrees F. Gaskets 
shall be installed by the pipe manufacturer and covered with a removable wrap to 
ensure the gasket is free from debris. A joint lubricant supplied by the manufacturer 
shall be used on the gasket and bell during assembly. 



· ' 
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
All pipe to be reinforced and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specification for Class III. Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert. 
ASTMC-76. Tongue and Groove Joints. In addition, all reinforced concrete pipe 
shall meet or exceed the following specifications. 

INSIDE DIAMETER MINIMUM WALL MINIMUM CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT 

OF PIPE, INCHES THICKNESS, IN. STRENGTH, PSI SO. IN.!LlN. FT. 

15 2 4,000 0.12 
18 2114 4,000 0.11 
24 3 4,000 0.12 
30 3 112 4,000 0.15 
36 4 4,000 0.21 

42 4112 4,000 024 
48 5 4,000 0.27 

CONTRACT AWARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. 
Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each ofthe base bids, to 
reject any or all bids, to award to primary and secondary vendors, to reject 
materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease quantities. 

ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of this 
bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The umt pnce bid may be increased or decreased 
when a product supplier increases or decreases their prices to the vendor; however the 
increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the increase or decrease 
in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit price bid shall be accompanied 
by supporting documents from the vendors product supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the 
County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in advance on any increase in the unit price bid. 
The two (2) day period shall begin upon receipt of notice by the County Road Administrator. 
Upshur County reserves the right to cease purchase of product, purchase from a secondary bidder, 
re-bid or continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid Increases. 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE 



'J"(':_ fr!1_rG ,&.3 
iBID SHEET FOR CONCRETE, POLYETHYLENE AND STEEL PIPE CULVERTS: 

Reinforced concrete, polyethylene and steel culvert pipe supply for the Upshur County Road & Bridge 
Department for the period from March 1,2005 through February 28, 2006. 

F.O.B. Delivered to job site anywhere in Upshur County. 

BASE BID "A" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

.~~ Q,~ 1"k!t' l~ J-,F­
UNIT OF 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE PRICE PER UNIT 
60 48 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ ~7r,q 
60 54 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 31.6D 
60 60 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 37!..83 
60 66 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ Ii}.. DC> 
80 72 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $I;kiholf 
80 78 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ ~7';9 
80 84 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ IA 't7D 
40 90 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ It;/p,al? 
40 96 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 70.l0 
40 108 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 108% 
40 120 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ }iLD,S'.2 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" $ 

PERCENT INCREASE FOR: 
ASPHALT COATING 
POL YMER COATING Q?6"""£ 

TOTAL BY ITEMS 
$ 1 tD 7<L'-t 0 
$ 199b~cD 
$ c2~cLg'O 
$ .;V·l ~ ,·atJ 
$ 33~3,;ZD 
$ 377$2..0 
$ ~93ic, Db 
$ J,~Jf3<.;?p 
$ ;)..BD't.bO 
$ I-J 3 qiZ I'-t¢ 
$ 1i~,~gD 

:I 

ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 --=~::.=.,..%U<.-____ _ 

NOTE: 
UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GALVANIZED STEEL BANDS- UPSHUR COUNTY WILL 
PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE PRICE UNIT FOR EACH BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120". 

F O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "B" CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

QTY 
LINFT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER FOOT TOTAL PRICE 

300 15 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ '-I, ~~ $ \"\ 5'8 .00 
500 18 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ 10£82- $ 341D.oD 
200 24 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ ID,S}l $ ii2-Hboo 
100 36 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ d.el'& I $ JDSI,t)D 
60 42 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ ~l2.!l $ 17!JT.Pf) 
60 48 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ 3S~..,g $ ,;ll ~ .. Jo 
40 54 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ NJA. ~ $ HlA 

-4 /Ve>+- A~ju..~2e 
1 ~ II tt'i!/~O TOTAL BASE BID "B" $ 



. ' 

EXTRA COUPLINGS 

UNIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1 15 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ $ 
1 18 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ C $ L 
1 24 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ ( $ ? 
1 30 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ $ 
1 36 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ $ \ 

1 42 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ $ I 
48 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ $ 

1 54 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ tlffi $ ~ 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY N/~ NO ~~ 
/' / A. N"f,4 v.' . iuob tr 

BASE BID "C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER LIN FT TOTAL PRICE 
40 15 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ ~D..n> $ If,:;..c,. 00 

40 18 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ li.},so $ ~/{)P 
40 24 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ 19~5""D $ lOP 
20 30 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ "'LA $ ~/A 
20 36 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ NLA $ ~';R 
20 42 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ ~LA $ tJj;t 
20 48 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ NLA $ Njll 

N/A ~t-A~11 a.-b ~ 

TOTAL BASE BID "C" $ 17B~,oO 



~ . ' 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR , 1) 

FIRMIBIDDER: /#1&8$ ~~~f 17& c:}-,. 

BY: a:vtl/&k~ Ac~~ 
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRES::..:.S:_~3..L9:f'o!'f;=t:J~U~-=-5---"ffi~'kY::;,..y~~....:..7-"-')_M~~r_7_L _ ___ _ 
/ 

m4$ 7:?d,~Y 
CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

REFERENCES 
LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODOTIES HAVE BEEN PROVlDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: LLp6~kr tlPMJly 
7 

ADDRESS~: ________________ ~P~H~O~N=E~N~O~. ______________ __ 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: 
~----------------~~~------------

2. COMPANY NAME: ~p &uNj;Y 
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 

~----------------~~~~---------------

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: 
~----------------~~~-----------

3. COMPANYNAME~.~~~~n~l~o~~~Le~~~~~t~ ________________ __ 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ------------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: -----------------------------------



BID # RB 05-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED 
POLYETHYLENE AND CORRUGATED 

STEEL PIPE CULVERTS FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: 

COMPANY NAME: Hewitts Fann and Fencing 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

March 30, 2005 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR A WARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR REINFORCED 
CONCRETE,CORRUGATEDPOLYETHYLENEAND 
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE CULVERTS. 

GENERAL 

PG J,:J..7 

The quantity of pipes listed on bidder's proposal is only approximate quantity of 
pipe needed for the period from March 1, 2005 thru February 28, 2006 and is not 
expressed or implied that these will be the amounts purchased by Upshur County. 
All pipe shall be subject to inspection and test for compliance with specifications. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Bidder shall specify and itemize the unit price per linear foot for each size pipe bid. 

CORRUGATED STEEL 
All pipe to be corrugated steel pipe and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specifications for corrugated galvanized metal pipe. Pipe shall be 
made from zinc coated iron or steel sheets which shall conform to ASTM 
designation A and/or AASHO M-218. Strength requirements shall exceed HS20 
loading with back fill depth less than five feet from top ofpipe.\ 

CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POL YETHYLENE PIPE 
All pipe are to be corrugated polyethylene pipe and shall conform to the 
requirements of AASHTO M-294 for the specified diameters for circular non­
perforated pipe. All pipe shall be subject to inspections and test compliance with 
specifications. 

Pipe shall be joined with bell and joint spigot joint meeting AASHTO M-294 or 
AASHTO MP7. The joint shall be silt tight and non-rated watertight. Gaskets shall 
be made of poly isoprene meeting the requirements of ASTM F477 with the addition 
that the gaskets shall not have any visible cracking when tested according to 
ASTM D 1149 after 72 hours exposure in 50PPHM ozone at 140 degrees F. Gaskets 
shall be installed by the pipe manufacturer and covered with a removable wrap to 
ensure the gasket is free from debris. A joint lubricant supplied by the manufacturer 
shall be used on the gasket and bell during assembly. 



REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
All pipe to be reinforced and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specification for Class III. Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert. 
ASTMC-76. Tongue and Groove Joints. In addition, all reinforced concrete pipe 
shall meet or exceed the following specifications. 

INSIDE DIAMETER MINIMUM WALL MINIMUM CONCRETE REINFORCEM ENT 

OF PIPE, INCHES THICKNESS, IN. STRENGTH, PSI SO. INJUN. FT. 

15 2 4,000 0.12 
18 2 1/4 4,000 0.11 
24 3 4,000 0.12 
30 3 1/2 4,000 0.15 
36 4 4,000 0.21 
42 4 1/2 4,000 0.24 
48 5 4,000 0.27 

CONTRACT A WARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to detennine the lower bidder 
Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each of the base bids, to 
reject any or all bids, to award to primary and secondary vendors, to reject 
materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease quantities. 

ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of this 
bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or decreased 
when a product supplier increases or decreases their prices to the vendor; however the 
increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the increase or decrease 
in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change In the unit price bid shall be accompanied 
by supporting documents from the vendors product supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the 
County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in advance on any increase in the unit price bid. 
The two (2) day period shall begin upon receipt of notice by the County Road Administrator. 
Upshur County reserves the right to cease purchase of product, purchase from a secondary bidder, 
re-bid or continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit pnce bid increases. 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE 



VOL it S PG ;;)~2 
BID SHEET FOR CONCRETE, POLYETHYLENE AND STEEL PIPE CULVERTS: 

Reinforced concrete, polyethylene and steel culvert pipe supply for the Upshur County Road & Bridge 
Department for the period from March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006. 

F.O.B. Delivered to job site anywhere in Upshur County. 

BASE BID "A" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

UNIT OF 
OTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE PRICE PER UNIT TOTAL BY ITEMS 

60 48 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ e?lP '-Ito $ 15'87. <eD 
60 54 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 

~~A~ 
$ 

~4E~.t:~ 60 60 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 66 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 35. Cjl.p $ d.157.(PO 
80 72 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 

~1 
$ 

~:io 80 78 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 84 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 90 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ -0- $ 
40 96 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ 8L/,ok $ 33(o~·4D 
40 108 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ CZL/. 3'" $ 3""l' L/ . yo 
40 120 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ /04· 3~ $ Lf I 7L.1 ,t../D 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" $ 2~, laS/.ltO 
PERCENT INCREASE FOR: 

00+ ~\lall~ ASPHALT COATING 
POLYMER COATING 50% 
ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 5D f'2D 

NOTE: 
UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GAL V ANIZED STEEL BANDS- UPSHUR COUNTY WILL 
PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE PRICE UNIT FOR EACH BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120". 

F O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "B" CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

QTY 
LINFT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER FOOT TOTAL PRICE 

300 15 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ &c;;-o $ /lpc;o.OO 
500 18 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ --::] "7D $ 385P.oD 
200 24 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ Ii ~ 7S' $ M3&=? ,dD 
100 36 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ :;?,~. 3-S- $ ~3%,OD 
60 42 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ ~~,~5 $ \'135. 00 
60 48 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ ~3,qD $ 030 3tI. 00 
40 54 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ C;-~.<;~ $ ;;S;S~~.OD 

TOTAL BASE BID "B" $ 11o,3J~ ,DO 



EXTRA COUPLINGS 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

15 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
18 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
24 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
30 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
36 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
42 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
48 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
54 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 
40 15 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
40 18 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
40 24 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
20 30 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
20 36 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
20 42 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
20 48 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

$ ID ,ta 0 $ 

$ JQJ..qs= $ 
$ d?120 $ 

$ °:]0. {oD $ 

$ I <?2. 35 $ 

PRICE PER LIN FT TOTAL PRICE 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 

TOTAL BASE BID "C" $ 
~------------------



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: , oLI It,L{ 

b'2~f1abO STATE 

REFERENCES 
LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODOTIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANYNAME:-.-: JQ~~(~;~S~~~JJt~----------
PHONE NO. %B 

CONTACT PERSON: Otu, %1 btl ;&h TITLE: bi\(:- M4 n5§tr 

2. COMPANY NAME: c li@cls ) ~ , 
ADDRES~S:~ ______________ ~P~H~O~N~E~N~O~. ______________ __ 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: -----------------------------------
3. COMPANYNAME~: ________________________________ __ 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 

CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: -----------------------------------



BID # RB 05-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED 
POLYETHYLENE AND CORRUGATED 

STEEL PIPE CULVERTS FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: Wilson Culvert, Inc. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR REINFORCED 
CONCRETE,CORRUGATEDPOLYETHYLENEAND 
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE CULVERTS. 

GENERAL 
The quantity of pipes listed on bidder's proposal is only approximate quantity of 
pipe needed for the period from March 1, 2005 thru February 28, 2006 and is not 
expressed or implied that these will be the amounts purchased by Upshur County. 
All pipe shall be subject to inspection and test for compliance with specifications. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Bidder shall specifY and itemize the unit price per linear foot for each size pipe bid. 

CORRUGATED STEEL 
All pipe to be corrugated steel pipe and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specifications for corrugated galvanized metal pipe. Pipe shall be 
made from zinc coated iron or steel sheets which shall conform to ASTM 
designation A and/or AASHO M-218. Strength requirements shall exceed HS20 
loading with back fill depth less than five feet from top of pipe.\ 

CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 
All pipe are to be corrugated polyethylene pipe and shall conform to the 
requirements of AASHTO M-294 for the specified diameters for circular non­
perforated pipe. All pipe shall be subject to inspections and test compliance with 
specifications. 

Pipe shall be joined with bell and joint spigot joint meeting AASHTO M-294 or 
AASHTO MP7. The joint shall be silt tight and non-rated watertight. Gaskets shall 
be made of poly isoprene meeting the requirements of ASTM F477 with the addition 
that the gaskets shall not have any visible cracking when tested according to 
ASTM D1149 after 72 hours exposure in 50PPHM ozone at 140 degrees F. Gaskets 
shall be installed by the pipe manufacturer and covered with a removable wrap to 
ensure the gasket is free from debris. A joint lubricant supplied by the manufacturer 
shall be used on the gasket and bell during assembly. 



REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
All pipe to be reinforced and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specification for Class III. Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert. 
ASTMC-76. Tongue and Groove Joints. In addition, all reinforced concrete pipe 
shall meet or exceed the following specifications. 

INSIDE DIAMETER MINIMUM WALL MINIMUM CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT 

OF PIPE, INCHES THICKNESS, IN. STRENGTH, PSI SO.IN.lLIN. FT. 

15 2 4,000 0.12 
18 2 114 4,000 0.11 
24 3 4,000 0.12 
30 3 1/2 4,000 0.15 
36 4 4,000 0.21 
42 41/2 4,000 0.24 

48 5 4,000 0.27 

CONTRACT AWARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. 
Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each of the base bids, to 
reject any or all bids, to award to primary and secondary vendors, to reject 
materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease quantities. 

ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of this 
bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or decreased 
when a product supplier increases or decreases their prices to the vendor; however the 
increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the increase or decrease 
in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit price bid shall be accompanied 
by supporting documents from the vendors product supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the 
County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in advance on any mcrease in the unit price bid. 
The two (2) day period shall begin upon receipt of notice by the County Road Administrator. 
Upshur County reserves the right to cease purchase of product, purchase from a secondary bidder, 
re-bid or continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid increases. 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE 



· , 
BID SHEET FOR CONCRETE, POLYETHYLENE AND STEEL PIPE CULVERTS: 

Reinforced concrete, polyethylene and steel culvert pipe supply for the Upshur County Road & Bridge 
Department for the period from March 1,2005 through February 28,2006. 

F.O.B. Delivered to job site anywhere in Upshur County. 

BASE BID "A" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

UNIT OF 
QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE PRICE PER UNIT TOTAL BY ITEMS 

60 48 IN CORR STEEL PIPE II,~. LF 5"){I'/ $ .2."3.03 $ 1381. BO 
60 54 IN CORR STEEL PIPE I(,~(l. LF 5")1.1" $ 15.'10 $ 1554·00 
60 60 IN CORR STEEL PIPE I"~"· LF .5")(/' $ 1f3. ll5 $ 11 07. 00 

60 66 IN CORR STEEL PIPE \ \;~Q, LF S"xl" $ 31. O.t $ IShl.tO 
80 72 IN CORR STEEL PIPE 1"'~~ LF .s"xl/l $ 34.14 $ 2'131.2.0 
80 78 IN CORR STEEL PIPE 11.\ ~o.. LFS"'t,\" $ L\3.Vb $ 34q4.4D 
80 84 IN CORR STEEL PIPE 1 1.\ ~(l LF 5"xl" $ 41.3'1 $ 31 q \.1.0 

40 90 IN CORR STEEL PIPE tL\:~(l LF 5"1\ I" $ 50·ItO $ ~Dlh.DD 

40 96 IN CORR STEEL PIPE 14~(l LF 5"XI" $ 54. DC> $ .1110 O· DO 
40 108 IN CORR STEEL PIPE l't"l<l. LF 5")(\" $ t,D.41 $ .2.41B ·80 
40 120 IN CORR STEEL PIPE l'l..jQ. LF 5")( I" $ CJO.SO $ %32.00 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" $ 

PERCENT INCREASE FOR: 
ASPHALT COATING 
POLYMER COATING 5o'1~ 

ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 fool1Jo 
----~~--------

NOTE: 
UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GAL V ANIZED STEEL BANDS- UPSHUR COUNTY WILL 
PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE PRICE UNIT FOR EACH BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120" 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "B" CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

QTY 
LINFT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER FOOT TOTAL PRICE 

300 15 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ NO ~\~ $ NO fllD 
500 18 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ II 1\ $ II ., 
200 24 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ 1\ , I $ " 'I 

100 36 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ q l' $ " 11 

60 42 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ " 11 $ 'I " 60 48 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ 1\ " $ 'I I, 

40 54 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ 1\ II $ " 
TOTAL BASE BID "B" $ ND13\t) 



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 
FIRMIBIDDER: 

1. 

BY: VP of ""PUHJT Dr~RATloNS 
EDA ENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: V 0 "'00)(. ql.\O ---------------------------------------------
~MS '75839 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: gOO-7.?~ - ooe~ 
--~~~~~~-----

FAX: _.-..:.Q.:...;:03:...-,....:...7 &;:,..L/.:....-_L_'-,-Y_O __ _ 

REFERENCES 
LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODOTIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME: ~A"iRIJ~ lou"'ri ,-Iy. 
--------~~~~~~j ~------------------

ADDRESS: ts~STR.O\> ~ou~1 lO\.liffi-\!)US£ PHONE NO. 51'), - se I - 'I \\ D 

CONTACT PERSON: ~"'LL\5S\~ "TAC\(So\,\ 

2. COMPANY NAME: ~N\)tR'SO~ COLl"'\,{ 1-\1.. 

PHONE NO. ~O'3-l2.?'-lL\o\ 

CONTACT PERSON: STA>-l CI-\"'tJ\~£.Q5 

ADDRESS: SECTLlIN. Tx 
j 

PHONE NO. ~30 - 303 - Y 1£>6 

CONTACTPERSON:l;oNF\\...1) SC\-\R.f\U~ SR TITLE: !~Ou."-I"T'f }U\)&f.-
I 



BID # RB 05-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED 
POLYETHYLENE AND CORRUGATED 

STEEL PIPE CULVERTS FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: Hanson Pipe and Products 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 

---



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR REINFORCED 
CONCRETE,CORRUGATEDPOLYETHYLENEAND 
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE CULVERTS. 

GENERAL 
The quantity of pipes listed on bidder's proposal is only approximate quantity of 
pipe needed for the period from March 1, 2005 thru February 28, 2006 and is not 
expressed or implied that these will be the amounts purchased by Upshur County. 
All pipe shall be subject to inspection and test for compliance with specifications. 

SPECIFIC A TIONS 
Bidder shall specify and itemize the unit price per linear foot for each size pipe bid. 

CORRUGATED STEEL 
All pipe to be corrugated steel pipe and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specifications for corrugated galvanized metal pipe. Pipe shall be 
made from zinc coated iron or steel sheets which shall conform to ASTM 
designation A and/or AASHO M-218. Strength requirements shall exceed HS20 
loading with back fill depth less than five feet from top of pipe.\ 

CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POL YETHYLENE PIPE 
All pipe are to be corrugated polyethylene pipe and shall conform to the 
requirements of AASHTO M-294 for the specified diameters for circular non­
perforated pipe. All pipe shall be subject to inspections and test compliance with 
specifications. 

Pipe shall be joined with bell and joint spigot joint meeting AASHTO M-294 or 
AASHTO MP7. The joint shall be silt tight and non-rated watertight. Gaskets shall 
be made of poly isoprene meeting the requirements of ASTM F477 with the addition 
that the gaskets shall not have any visible cracking when tested according to 
ASTM D1149 after 72 hours exposure in 50PPHM ozone at 140 degrees F. Gaskets 
shall be installed by the pipe manufacturer and covered with a removable wrap to 
ensure the gasket is free from debris. Ajoint lubricant supplied by the manufacturer 
shall be used on the gasket and bell during assembly. 



REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
All pipe to be reinforced and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specification for Class III. Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert. 
ASTMC-76. Tongue and Groove Joints. In addition, all reinforced concrete pipe 
shall meet or exceed the following specifications. 

INSIDE DIAMETER MINIMUM WALL MINIMUM CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT 

OF PIPE, INCHES THICKNESS, IN. STRENGTH, PSI SQ. INJLIN. FT. 

15 2 4,000 0.12 
18 2 114 4,000 0.11 
24 3 4,000 0.l2 
30 3 112 4,000 0.15 
36 4 4,000 0.21 
42 4112 4,000 0.24 
48 5 4,000 0.27 

CONTRACT AWARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to determine the lower bidder. 
Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each ofthe base bids, to 
reject any or all bids, to award to primary and secondary vendors, to reject 
materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease quantities. 

ESCALA nON AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time ofthis 
bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or decreased 
when a product supplier increases or decreases their prices to the vendor; however the 
increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the increase or decrease 
in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit price bid shall be accompanied 
by supporting documents from the vendors product supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the 
County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in advance on any Increase in the unit price bid. 
The two (2) day period shall begin upon receipt of notice by the County Road Administrator. 
Upshur County reserves the right to cease purchase of product, purchase from a secondary bidder, 
re-bid or continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid increases. 

SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE 



BID SHEET FOR CONCRETE, POLYETHYLENE AND STEEL PIPE CULVERTS: 

Reinforced concrete, polyethylene and steel culvert pipe supply for the Upshur County Road & Bridge 
Department for the period from March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006. 

F.O.B. Delivered to job SIte anywhere in Upshur County. 

BASE BID "A" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

UNIT OF 
QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE PRICE PER UNIT TOTAL BY ITEMS 

60 48 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 54 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 60 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 66 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 72 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 78 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 84 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 90 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 96 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 108 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 120 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" $ 
~--------------------

PERCENT INCREASE FOR: 

NOTE: 

ASPHALT COATING 
POLYMER COATING 
ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 ----------------

UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GALVANIZED STEEL BANDS- UPSHUR COUNTY WILL 
PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE PRICE UNIT FOR EACH BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120". 

F O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "B" CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

QTY 
LINFT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER FOOT TOTAL PRICE 

300 15 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
500 18 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
200 24 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
100 36 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
60 42 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
60 48 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 
40 54 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ $ 

TOTAL BASE BID "B" $ 



EXTRA COUPLINGS 

UNIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

1 15 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
1 18 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

24 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
30 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

1 36 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
1 42 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
1 48 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

54 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

UNIT PRICE 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

VO£-:_ &1 PG 21;( 
~ 

TOTAL PRICE 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER LIN FT TOTAL PRICE 
40 15 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ /S', (s.. $ 6'2t, 00 
40 18 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ LZ £,,- $ 202.00 
40 24 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ 2£.. 20 $ 110 'If{ OP 
20 30 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ 1200 $ 7Jfo 0<2 
20 36 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ 52 '10 $ t. (J 2.i (2(2 , 
20 42 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ 2'£.15' $ ~ 507, 00 
20 48 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ Vfip $ I 'Q. '1.6. Ql2 

) 

TOTAL BASE BID "C" $ 2 517. 00 



VENDOR 

VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

Lx. 
ZIP-CODE STATE 

PHONE: _---'-tj~;"",:]"__'_?...:..:y....L1_'1_'ir._'='2"""I. __ 

REFERENCES 
LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODOTIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: Tc.x -1' s· ttf2c;r?~7,;??~;-L p7 V?'#t""{;/'",.,v' 

ADDRESS: IJI/II:#&o A"P?.1 L,I<PHONE NO. 9'0 f 25'1 tJ5..? 2.. 
7 

CONTACT PERSON: "??/lv/P Se/"ltd<V TITLE: VCEI;fIV ~::;;~; •• {:..va'f 

2. COMPANY NAME: &A://f4J&/ C~r/..v 7£./' 
/ 

3. 

ADDRESS:.2oo /..I. d'OvrktV er", ... d',g:t PHONE NO. f.-o 1 VS: fie L/ 

CONTACT PERSON: tJh7 1/ &1/~4-> ;"v 

7 

COMPANY NAME: 1P41..¢h Gt/~/ 
ADDRESS: /b d'o.r IIIZ /V-4.li PHONE NO. '103 5$ tJ%2% 

7 

CONTACT PERSON: d"c.v<>?t d'h'L 



· , 

BID # RB 05-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED 
POLYETHYLENE AND CORRUGATED 

STEEL PIPE CULVERTS FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: Morrison Supply Co. 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR REINFORCED 
CONCRETE,CORRUGATEDPOLYETHYLENEAND 
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE CULVERTS. 

GENERAL 
The quantity of pipes listed on bidder's proposal is only approximate quantity of 
pipe needed for the period from March 1,2005 thru February 28,2006 and is not 
expressed or implied that these will be the amounts purchased by Upshur County. 
All pipe shall be subject to inspection and test for compliance with specifications. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Bidder shall specify and itemize the unit price per linear foot for each size pipe bid. 

CORRUGATED STEEL 
All pipe to be corrugated steel pipe and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specifications for corrugated galvanized metal pipe. Pipe shall be 
made from zinc coated iron or steel sheets which shall conform to ASTM 
designation A and/or AASHO M-218. Strength requirements shall exceed HS20 
loading with back fill depth less than five feet from top of pipe.\ 

CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 
All pipe are to be corrugated polyethylene pipe and shall conform to the 
requirements of AASHTO M-294 for the specified diameters for circular non­
perforated pipe. All pipe shall be subject to inspections and test compliance with 
specifications. 

Pipe shall be joined with bell and joint spigot joint meeting AASHTO M-294 or 
AASHTO MP7. The joint shall be silt tight and non-rated watertight. Gaskets shall 
be made of poly isoprene meeting the requirements of ASTM F477 with the addition 
that the gaskets shall not have any visible cracking when tested according to 
ASTM Dl149 after 72 hours exposure in 50PPHM ozone at 140 degrees F. Gaskets 
shall be installed by the pipe manufacturer and covered with a removable wrap to 
ensure the gasket is free from debris. A joint lubricant supplied by the manufacturer 
shall be used on the gasket and bell during assembly. 



• 

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
All pipe to be reinforced and meet or exceed current Texas Department of 
Transportation specification for Class III. Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert. 
ASTMC-76. Tongue and Groove Joints. In addition, all reinforced concrete pipe 
shall meet or exceed the following specifications. 

INSIDE DIAMETER MINIMUM WALL MINIMUM CONCRETE REINFORCEM ENT 

OF PIPE. INCHES THICKNESS. IN. STRENGTH. PSI SQ. IN.ILIN. FT. 

15 2 4,000 0.12 
18 2 1/4 4,000 0.11 
24 3 4,000 0.12 
30 3 1/2 4,000 0.15 
36 4 4,000 021 
42 4112 4,000 0.24 
48 5 4,000 0.27 

CONTRACT A WARD: "TOTAL BASE BID" shall be used to detennine the lower bidder 
Upshur County reserves the right to award separate contracts on each of the base bids, to 
reject any or all bids, to award to primary and secondary vendors, to reject 
materials not meeting specifications, and to increase or decrease quantities. 

ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLlCY 
It is agreed the unit price is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of this 
bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or decreased 
when a product supplier increases or decreases their prices to the vendor; however the 
increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the increase or decrease 
in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit price bid shall be accompanied 
by supporting documents from the vendors product supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the 
County Road Administrator at least two (2) days in advance on any increase in the unit price bid. 
The two (2) day period shall begin upon receipt of notice by the County Road Administrator. 
Upshur County reserves the right to cease purchase of product, purchase from a secondary bidder, 
re-bid or continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit pnce bid increases. 

SPECIFICA TlONS APPROVED 

ROBERT D. LYONS 
UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE 



'BID SHEET FOR CONCRETE, POL YETHYLENE AND STEEL PIPE CULVERTS: 

Reinforced concrete, polyethylene and steel culvert pipe supply for the Upshur County Road & Bridge 
Department for the period from March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006. 

F.O.B. Delivered to job site anywhere in Upshur County. 

BASE BID "A" CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE 

UNIT OF 
QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE PRICE PER UNIT TOTAL BY ITEMS 

60 48 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 54 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 60 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
60 66 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 72 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 78 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
80 84 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 90 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 96 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 108 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 
40 120 IN CORR STEEL PIPE LF $ $ 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" $A!O 810 

PERCENT INCREASE FOR: 

NOTE: 

ASPHALT COATING 
POLYMER COATING 
ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 ----------------

UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GAL V ANIZED STEEL BANDS- UPSHUR COUNTY WILL 
PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE PRICE UNIT FOR EACH BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120". 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "B" CORRUGATED (SMOOTH INTERIOR WALL) POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

QTY 
LINFT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER FOOT TOTAL PRICE 

300 15 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $'1,71 $ /J..//) ,00 
500 18 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE 
200 24 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE $ 10, l)O $ 2.0 0(1 , ()D 

100 36 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE 
60 42 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE 

$ 19 $D 
$ I/v8h ,c/o $ ze, 10 

60 48 IN POLYETHYLENE PIPE 
40 54 IN POL YETHYLENE PIPE $ A/O /3,/) 

TOTAL BASE BID "B" $ 11 t 50 I I 00 



/OL GS PG.,,241 

EXTRA COUPLINGS 

UNIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1 15 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 
$ !'II $ %' 7/ 

1 18 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ /, ,70 $ ,70 
1 24 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ L/JI~J{) $ /0, lID 
1 30 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ /1e,22- $ ~' 22-
1 36 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ 19/8C $ I ,fie 
1 42 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ J,e I le7 $/"10- /' 3 i' [I 1 48 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $3 i /t Zd $ /~ ,2.u 

54 IN POLYETHYLENE COUPLING $ AlO 13,1) $ ..,. 

F.O.B. UPSHUR COUNTY 

BASE BID "C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PRICE PER LIN FT TOTAL PRICE 
40 15 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
40 18 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
40 24 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
20 30 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
20 36 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
20 42 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 
20 48 IN REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE $ $ 

TOTAL BASE BID "C" $ AI&' aID 



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 
FIRMIBIDDER: 

--- ~ t2 v 
BY: .J <z A h< la Lye ~ / 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
51J/~s 
TITLE 

ADDRESS: (1:'0 ALI ER((wl1S:: /J 

STATE ZIP CODE 

REFERENCES 
LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODOTIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: IIA &l-5::/tC\, L 0 , 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. /C7~ --93 <;-0'/ ) 2-

CONTACT PERSON: Etm '( /IoL()d4JJ1tt TITLE: 

2. COMPANY NAME: ~/I)/) ,1'11 CO I 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. 0;0<' -'S::,'S' -06' 7 .c: 
CONTACT PERSON: 6i'G104: f)08rf"J S TITLE: 

3. COMPANY NAME: L d-L 4-~P/;/d-i-( 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO.7t/'3 -~k j- 2 &- g 7 
------------------------~~-------------

CONTACT PERSON: {)t4I//rJ Loc2?/{!/j?- TITLE: 



BID SHEET FOR EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND REFINED ROAD OIL 

EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND ROAD OIL FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE 
DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 1, 2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28,2006. 

BASE BID "A" 

6,000 GALLONS EMULSIFIED ASPHALT CQSlh AS PER THE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS 

NET UNIT PRICE AT REFINERY GAL. $ 1 195 

DELIVERED TO ANY LOCATION UPSHUR COUNTY GAL S 1245 

UPSHUR COUNTY TO REFINERY 40 MILES 

BASE BID "B" 
REFINED ROAD OIL 

600,000 GALLONS REFINED ROAD OIL BASED ON A 
TEMPERATURE OF 160 F 

(PLUS OR MINUS 20 F) AND AS 

PER ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS 

DELIVERY TO ANY LOCATIONS UPSHUR COUNTY 

TOTAL BASE BID "B-1" 

NET UNIT PRICE AT PROCESSING FACILITY 

TOTAL BASE BID "B-2" 

UPSHUR COUNTY TO REFINERY 40 MILES --'------

1. Demurrage Fee 

2. Restocking Fee 

3. Pumping & Hose Fee 

4 Unloading and Spreading Fee 

5. Charge for rain outs and mechanical breakdowns 

PRICE PER GALLON 

$ 086 

$ 0.81 

$ o 

$ o 

$ o 

$ a 

s o 

6 Delivery Time: Minimum 1 hrs. ---...;;.....--- MaXimum 24 hrs 
~--.=..;....---

7. Delivery Amt. Mmimum 1,680 gals 
--~:...;;..;---

Maximum~_...;6:;.::,3~OO~ __ gals 

8. Tank furnished for storage of Emulsion? YES 

9 Tank furnished for storage of Refined Road Oil ? YES 

I O. Name of refinery and supplier (if applicable) Innity Asphalt. Inc; Henderson. IX 75653 
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SPREADSHEET FOR CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE- SHEET 1 

RB-OS-OS 

AWARD "EACH BASE BID 

LOW BID SHADED 

CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE FOR THE UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD 

FROM APRIL 1, 200S THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006 

F O.B. DELIVERED TO JOB-SITE ANYWHERE IN UPSHUR COUNTY 

"A" UNIT OF 
DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE 

48" CORR STEEL PIPE 
60 S4" CORR STEEL PIPE 
60 60" CORR STEEL PIPE 
60 66" CORR STEEL PIPE 
80 72" CORR STEEL PIPE 
80 78" CORR STEEL PIPE 
80 84" CORR STEEL PIPE 
40 90" CORR STEEL PIPE 
40 96" CORR STEEL PIPE 
40 108" CORR STEEL PIPE 
40 120" CORR STEEL PIPE 

TOTAL BASE BID "A" 

PERCENT INCREASE FOR ASPHALT COATING 

POLYMER COATING 

LF 

LF 
LF 
LF 

LF 
LF 
LF 

LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 

ALUMINIZED STEEL COATING TYPE 2 

NOTE' UNIT COST FOR STANDARD GAL V ANIZED STEEL BANDS -

Icontecn Const.Prod., Inc. 
W. Airport Freeway 

340 
Texas 75062 

659-0828 
257-3786 

TOTAL 
BY ITEMS 

NO BID 

UPSHUR COUNTY WILL PAY TWO (2) TIMES THE UNIT PRICE FOR EA BAND FROM 48" THROUGH 120" 

I PRICE I TOTAL I 

Culverts, Inc. 
. Box 940 

Texas 75839 
234-0084 

PRICE I TOTAL 



~ 
~ 

~ 
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SPREADSHEET FOR CORRUGATED POL YETHYLEN PIPE - SHEET 1 
(SMOOTH INTERIOR WALLS) 

RB-05-05 

AWARD' TOTAL EACH BASE BID 

LOW BID SHADED 

CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE SUPPLY FOR 

THE UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1,2005 THROUGH 

FEBRUARY 28,2006 

F O.B. DELIVERED TO JOB-SITE ANYWHERE IN UPSHUR COUNTY. 

500 

200 

100 

60 

60 
40 

leXTRA COUPUNGS 

Umt 

24" POLYETHYLENE PIPE 
36" POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

42" POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

48" POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

54" POLYETHYLENE PIPE 

TOTAL BASE BID "B" 

18" POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

24" POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

30" POLYETHYLENE COUPUNG 

36" POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

42" POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

48" POL YETHYLEN COUPLING 

54" POLYETHYLENE COUPLING 

. Drainage Systems 
1490 Lakeview Drive 

. Texas 75098 

733-9987 
73301974 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

Hwy. 155 South 
Sandy, Texas 75755 

734-4873 
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SPREADSHEET FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE - SHEET 1 

RB-05-05 

AWARD: TOTAL EACH BASE BID 

LOW BID SHADED 

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SUPPLY FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1,2005 

THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006 

F.O.B. DELIVERED TO JOB-SITE ANYWHERE IN UPSHUR COUNTY. 

IBASE BID ·C' 
QTY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS 

40 15" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

40 18" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

40 24" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

20 30· REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

20 36" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

20 42" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

20 48" REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

TOTAL BASE BID "C" 

Hewitts 
6527 Hwy. 155 South 
Big Sandy, Texas 75755 
(903) 734-4873 

PRICE PER TOTAL 
LINFT PRICE 

$ $ 
$ $ N 
$ $ 0 
$ $ 
$ $ B 
$ $ I 
$ $ D 

$ 

I I 
Holmes Concrete Pipe Hanson Pipe & Products 
3960 Hwy. 271 North 405 Cherokee 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 Longview, Texas 75608 

(903) 762-2277 (903) 759-9422 

PRICE PER TOTAL PRICE PER TOTAL 
LINFT PRICE LINFT PRICE 

$10.50 $420.00 $15.65 $626.00 
$1450 $580.00 $17.55 $702.00 
$19.50 $780.00 $2620 $1,048.00 
N/A N/A $37.00 $740.00 
N/A N/A $52.90 $1,058.00 
N/A N/A $75.35 $1,507.00 
N/A N/A $9180 $1,836.00 

$1,780.00 $7,517.00 



.. 
SPREADSHEET FOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL RB-03-05 

Rental Equipment for Upshur County Road Department for the Period from Aprill, 2005 to Feb. 28, 

BASE BID "A" DUMP TRUCKS WITH OPERATORS WITHIN UPSHUR COUNTY 

Ronnie Mitchell Joe Watkins Skinner's Trucking Dodd Trucking Craig'sDirt Service 

254 PR 1001 P.O. Box 703 Rt. 2 Box 235 P.O. Box 36 18199 CR4108 

Gilmer, Texas 75645 Gladewater, Texas 75647 Longview, Texas 75605 Gilmer, Tx. 75644 Lindale, Texas 75771 

(903) 734-5716 (903) 738-9678 (903) 663-6484 (903) 725-6033 (903) 882-5096 
(2) (903) 663-6971 fax 

TRUCK SIZE COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR 

6 YARD $NoBid $ No Bid $ No Bid $ No Bid $No Bid 

12 YARD $ No Bid $40.00 $40.00 $ No Bid $No Bid 

24 YARD No Bid $65.00 $ No Bid $No Bid $No Bid ------------ Ronnie Wall Bobby Rogers Jimmy Stegall Mike Little J Stephens Hauling 

2546 FM 852 P.O. Box 153 P.O. Box 784 3387 Hare Road P. O. Box 1066 

Gilmer, Texas 75644 Diana, Texas 75640 Gladewater, Texas 75647 Gilmer, Tx. 75644 Pittsburg, TX 75686 

(903) 734-5716 (903) 720-7774 (903) 725-6517 (903)856-3824 
(3) 

TRUCK SIZE COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR 
') . 

LESSTHAN 
6 YARD $NoBid $ No Bid $No Bid $ No Bid $NoBid :~ 

~ , 

12 YARD $ No Bid $No Bid $ No Bid $45.00 $40.00 j 
i:'.i 

24 YARD $ No Bid $No Bid $ No Bid $62.50 $No Bid 
"(!) 

~ 



TRUCK SIZE 

6 YARD 

12 YARD 

24 YARD -------

TRUCK SIZE 

6 YARD 

12 YARD 

24 YARD 
-------

SPREADSHEET FOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL, RB-03-05 
Rental Equipment for Upshur County Road Department for the Period from April!. 2005 to Feb. 28. 2006 

BASE BID "B" DUMP TRUCKS WITH OPERATORS OUTSIDE UPSHUR COUNTY 
Ronnie Mitchell 

254 PR 1001 
Gilmer, Texas 75645 
(903) 734-5716 

COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$ No Bid $ No Bid 

$ No Bid $ No Bid 

$ $60.00 

Mike Little 
2546 Fm 852 

Gilmer, Texas 75644 
(903) 734-5716 

COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$No Bid 1$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 1$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 1$ No Bid 

Joe Watkins 
P.o. Box 703 

Gladewater, Texas 75647 
(903) 738-9678 

COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$ No Bid $ No Bid 

25 under 50 mIles 

21 over 50 mIles $45.00 

14 under 50 mIles I 
12 over 50 mIles $65.00 

Ronnie Wall 
P.O. Box 153 
Diana, Texas 75640 
(903) 720-7774 
COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$No Bid 1$ No Bid 

$ No Bid I$No Bid 

$No Bid 1$ No Bid 

Skinner's Trucking 
Rt. 2 Box 235 
Longview, Texas 75605 
(903) 663-6484 
(903)663-6971 fax 

COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$ No Bid $No Bid 

$0.25 $40.00 

$ No Bid $ No Bid 

J. Stephens Hauling 
488 CR 1220 

Pittsburg, Texas 75686 

COST PER TON MILE MIN COST PER HR 

$ No Bid I$No Bid 

$0.00 1$42.50 

$ No Bid 1$ No Bid 

Dodd Trucking 
P.O. Box 36 
Gilmer, Tx. 75644 
(903) 725-6033 

COST PER TON MILE 

$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 

Jimmy Stegall 

3387 Hare Road 
Gilmer, Tx. 75644 
(903) 725-6517 

COST PER TON MILE 

$No Bid 

$0.25 

$0.18 

MIN COST PER HR 

1$ No Bid 

1$ No Bid 

1$ No Bid 

MIN COST PER HR 

$No Bid 

$45.00 

$62.50 

r) 

I~ 
~ 

\.., 

~ 



BASE BID "C" 
LA YDOWN MACHINE WITH TWO 
(2) OPERATORS 

BASE BID "D" 

TRACK DOZER WITH 
OPERATOR 

BASEBID"E" 
HAUL TRUCK WITH 
OPERATOR 

BASE BNID "F" 
TRACK HOE WITH 

OPERATOR 

---

SPREADSHEET FOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL, RB-03-04 
Rental Equipment for Upshur County Road Department for the Period from Aprill, 2005 to Feb. 28, 2006 

Hershell Wingfield J. Stephens Hauling Stegall & Stegall Ronnie Mitchell 

141 PR 1198 488 CR 1220 Jimmy Stegall 254 PR 1001 

Gilmer, Texas 75645 Pittsburg, Texas 75686 3387 Hare Road Gilmer, Texas 75645 

903-797-3620 903-856-3824 Gilmer, Texas 75645 903-734-5716 

903-790-5828 903-285-0302 (1) 903-725-6517 

COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR COST PER HOUR 

$ No Bid $ No Bid $20000 $ No Bid 

Flat-Allis 8B 
$ No Bid $9000 $60.00 $NoBid 

$NoBid $75.00 $65.00(4 hr mm) $No Bid 

$7500 $90.00 $ No Bid $ No Bid 

Dodd Trucking 

P.O. Box 36 

Gilmer, Texas 75644 

903-725-6033 

COST PER HOUR 

$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 

$ No Bid 
f 

,­
~; 

J~ 

~ 
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SPREADSHEET FOR GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL 

RB-06-04 
AWARD TOTALBID 
LOW BID SHADED 

GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SUPPLY FROM 
Apnll, 2005 through February 28, 2006 

BASE BID "A" - TRANSPORT LOADS 
UNIT OF 

QUANillY DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS MEASURE 

ADDITIONAL MARGIN OF PROFIT IF "TANKER LOADS" ARE 
REQUESTED BY UPSHUR COUNTY 

TRUMAN ARNOLD CO MANSFIELD OIL CO H&W PETROLEUM CO INC 
2738 CR 2168 1025 AIRPORT PKWY S W 145 LAKE LAMOND 
CADOO MILLS, TEXAS GAINESVILLE, GA LONGVIEW, TEXAS 75604 
75135 30501-6833 (903) 758-4446 
(800) 247-1556 (770) 532-7571 (903) 758-4070 Fax 
(903) 527-5007 Fax (770) 535-0127 Fax 

(I) (4) 
PRICE TOTAL BY PRICE TOTAL BY PRICE TOTAL BY 

PER UNIT ITEMS PER UNIT ITEMS PER UNIT ITEMS 

•• ..,. 
$ 15650 
$ $ 0075 23,58750 

15725 

$ 15990 
$ $ 0075 64,26000 

16065 

$ 87,84750 

$ + 0583 $ -0-

** Plus 3% For Out Of County Bids 
Quoted Dock Prices As Of 2:00 P.M. March 20, 2005 

< 
f2 

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP WILLIAMS OIL GREEN OIL CO 
7110 POINTE IVERNESS WAY 302 S JOHNSON ST 205 W BROADWAY ~ 
FORT WAYNE, IN 46804 MINEOLA, TEXAS BIG SANDY, TEXAS 75755 
(219) 432-6622 (903) 636-4359 I 

-~ 
(219) 432-6564 

903-569-3379 
, \, 

(2) i 

PRICE TOTAL BY PRICE TOTAL BY PRICE TOTAL BY 
PER UNIT ITEMS PER UNIT ITEMS PER UNIT ITEMS 

:{;, 
~ 

•• 
15430 15720 $ 
0024 23,181 00 25 27,33000 $ $ 
15454 1822 

15980 1605 $ 
0024 64,01600 25 74,20000 $ $ 
16004 1855 

87,19700 101,53000 $ 

$7500 -0- $ 



SPREADSHEET FOR PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 

RB-02-05 

AWARD: TOTAL PRICE PER TON 

LOW BIDS SHADED 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT FOR 

UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 

APRIL L 2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 

BASE BID "A" 
2,000 TONS 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT - OIL DIRT 

BASEBID"B" 
3,000 TONS 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT - HOT OIL SAND 

BASEBID"C" 
1,000 TONS 

PLANT MIXED - HOT MIX TYPE D 

BID 

NO BID 

ILongview, Texas 75606 
(903) 758-0065 

Price 

o 
r 

~ 
"U 

@ 



SPREADSHEET FOR OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY 

RB 01-05 

AWARD TOTALBID 

LOW BIDS SHADED 

OIL AND GREASE SUPPLY FOR UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 

MARCH 1,2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2006 

ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE THE TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

ALL ITEMS SHALL BE SHIPPED FOB UPSHUR COUNTY 

The quanlIlies indIcated are the approxImate reqUIrements for 2004 

UNIT ESTIMATED 

SIZE TOTALS 

ENGINE OIL MULTI-DUTY SAE 15W40 (API SF-CC-CD-CF-4-CG-4 Buckets (5 Gals) 50 Buckets 

Barrel (5 5GaIs) 5 Barrels 

HYDRAUUC OIL ISO-AW68 Barrel (55Gals) 3 Barrels 

Buckets (5 Gals) 60 Buckets 

ISO-AW46 Barrel (55Gals) I Barrel 

Buckets (5 Gals) 50 Buckets 

AW32-IS032 Barrel (55Gals) 12 Barrels 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR HYDRAULIC OIL Barrel (55Gals) 3 Barrels 

Bucket (5 Gals) 60 Buckets 

GEAR OIL SYNTHETIC SAE 50 GAL 200 Gals 

GEAR OIL MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 90 LB 200 Lbs 

GEAR OIL MULTI-PURPOSE SAE 85-140 LB 400 Lbs 

MINERAL GEAR OIL SAE 90 Buckets (5 Gals) 2 Buckets 

TRANSMISSION OIL (TO-4) SAE 30 GAL 110 Gals 

CHASSIS GREASE Drum (400#) 2 Drums 

Drum (120#) 4 Drums 

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION FLUID (DEXRON II) GAL 330 Gals 

Barrel (5 5Gals) 12 Barrels 

TUBE GREASE (HIGH TEMPERATURE - E P) Case 5 Cases 

WHEEL BEARING GREASE Buckets (35Lbs) I Bucket 

"TOTAL BID FOR OIL & GREASE" 

SMITH OIL COMPANY PENCOOILCO H&W PETROLEUM 

5799 HWY 154 E PO BOX 659 145 LAKE LAMOND ROAD 

GILMER, TEXAS 75644 TYLER, TEXAS 75710 LONGVIEW, TEXAS 75604 

(903) 797-2802 (903) 597-3701 (903) 758-4446 

(903) 576-6454 (903) 758-4070 (903) 758-4070 

(I) 

COST TOTAL COST TOTAL COST TOTAL 

PER UNIT COST PER UNIT COST PER UNIT COST 

$1995 $99750 $3364 $1,68200 

$25500 $1,27500 $32927 $1,64635 

$14000 $42000 $20434 $61302 

$1400 $84000 $17 18 $1,03080 N 

$14000 $14000 $26532 $26532 0 

$1400 $70000 $2777 $1,38850 

$14000 $1,68000 $26532 $3,18384 B 

$210 00 $63000 $201 10 $63030 I 

$1700 $1,02000 $1438 $86280 D 

$1700 $3,40000 $1813 $3,62647 

$050 $10000 $1 14 $22848 

$070 $28000 $062 $24700 

$1000 $2000 $1417 $2834 

$675 $74200 $557 $61226 

$22000 $44000 $53424 $1,06848 

$135 00 $54000 $164 45 $65780 

$320 $1,05600 $318 $1,04940 

$23000 $2,76000 $23620 $2,83440 

$1750 $8750 $1462 $73 10 

$2000 $2000 $4986 $4986 

$17,148.00 $21,778.52 

NOTE: 3% WILL BE ADDED FOR OUT OF COUNTY BIDS 

VOL C;;; 2_PG ,;:<S"r 
~-~~~ 

HUBERT GLASS OIL CO WILLIAMS OIL PLEASANT OIL CO 

533 SE LOOP 456 302 S JOHNSON ST PO BOX 1133 

JACKSONVILLE, TX MINEOLA, TX MT PLEASANT, TX 

903-586-8026 903-569-3379 75456-1133 

I 

COST TOTAL COST TOTAL COST TOTAL 

PER UNIT COST PER UNIT COST PER UNIT COST 

2495 124750 3095 154750 

22870 114350 28820 144100 

184 50 55350 27555 82665 

1790 107400 2935 1761 00 N 

18450 184 50 27885 27885 0 

1790 89500 2845 142250 

18450 221400 27885 334620 B 

24310 72930 20295 60885 I 

21 14 126840 1960 117600 D 

2216 4431 03 2147 429400 

076 15200 099 19800 

072 28800 090 36000 

1975 3950 3605 72 10 

689 75790 664 73040 

50280 100560 49600 99200 

17354 69416 164 40 65760 

365 1204 50 654 196200 

22064 264768 28600 343200 

1685 8425 1560 7800 , 

6059 6059 4795 4795 

20,674.91 25,184.65 
-



" Ge t,' VOL 1 
VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARL YJ 

VENDOR 

FIRM/BIDDER. Bryan & Bryan Asphalt Road OIl Co , Inc 

BY PresIdent 

A~RIZEDAGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS PO Box 625 

Henderson Texas 75653 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE. (903) 657-2391 FAX. (903) 655-0061 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HA VE BEEN PROVIDED. 

COMPANY NAME.Anderson County Pct #1 

ADDRESS Rt 2 Box 2530, Elkhart, TX PHONE NO (903) 764-2646 

CONT ACT PERSON Joe Chaffm TITLE. CommIssIoner 
~~~~~----------------~~~~~------

2 COMP ANY N AIvIE..:cH:::a;.:,rr.:,::ls,;:;on:.:,.C.::.o::.,:u;..:.n;:.ty'--________________ _ 

ADDRESS 3801 FIve Notch Rd, Marshall, TX PHONE NO (903) 935-4868 

CONTACT PERSON John PauIJones TITLE. Engmeer 

3. COMPANY NAME,,:;.R:.::u;:,:sk;;....C;:,.o:.,:u::,:n;.,tY..;;P,.;:c.:..t .;.;,#.:,,3 ________________ _ 

ADDRESS PO Box 113, Mt Enterpnse, TX PHONE NO. (903) 822-3211 

CONTACT PERSON: FreddIe Swann TITLE' CommISSIOner 



· BID SHEET FOR EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND REFINED ROAD OIL 

EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND ROAD OIL FOR UPSHUR COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE 
~~DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 1, 2005 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28,2006. 

I'f/BASE BID "A" 

06.000 GALLONS EMULSIFIED ASPHALT CQSlh AS PER THE ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS 
L.. 

IrNET UNIT PRICE AT REFINERY GAL $ 1195 
~ ~~-------------

\:?t i DELIVERED TO ANY LOCA TION UPSHUR COUNTY GAL S 1 245 
~~~~-----------

f UPSHUR COUNTY TO REFINER Y 

BASE BID "B" 
REFINED ROAD OIL 

600.000 GALLONS 

40 MILES -.....;.:.-----

REFINED ROAD OIL BASED ON A 

TEMPERATURE OF 160 F 

(PLUS OR MINUS 20 F) AND AS 

PER A TT ACHED SPECIFICATIONS PRICE PER GALLON 

DELIVERY TO ANY LOCATIONS UPSHUR COUNTY 

TOTAL BASE BID "B-1" 

NET UNIT PRICE AT PROCESSING FACILITY 

TOTAL BASE BID "B-2" 

UPSHUR COUNTY TO REFINER Y __ 4:.:;:0 _____ MILES 

1 Demurrage Fee 

2. Restockmg Fee 

3. Pumping & Hose Fee 

4 Unioadlllg and Spreading Fee 

5 Charge for ralllouts and mechanIcal breakdowns 

6 DelIvery Time' Mlllimum hrs ----"----

7. DelIvery Amt Mllllmu_m __ ....:l:.;,;,6;,;;8.:..,0 ___ gals 

8 Tank furnIshed for storage of EmulsIOn? YES 

$ 086 

$ 081 

$ ° 
$ ° 
$ ° 
$ ° 
s ° 

Maximum 24 ---..;:....;.----

6,300 Maximum 
'---~::;..;;..:---

9 Tank furnIshed for storage of Refilled Road OIl ? YES 

10 Name of reflllery and supplIer (if applicable) TrImty Asphalt, Inc, Henderson, TX 75653 

hrs 

gals 



BID # RB 02-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
PLANY MIXED ASPHALT, OIL DIRT 

HOT MIX ASPHALT AND HOT OIL SAND FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

Tyler Asphalt and Gravel 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 
OIL DIRT, AND HOT OIL SAND: 

('tl' ro GENERAL The successful bidder will be capable of mIxing at least 1, 000 tons per day . 
. (!) Upshur County will be required to notifY the bidder twenty-four (24) hours in advance of 

/J.. their need of the material. Any delay by the low bidder of over thirty (30) minutes in 
(~ loading Road & Bridge trucks will be cause to purchase asphalt mix from the second low bidder. 

, SPECIFICATIONS PLANT MIXED ASPHALT OIL DIRT GRADATION 

Passing 112" sieve 
Retained on No. 10 sieve 
Passing No. 10 sieve, retained on No. 40 sieve 
Passing No. 40 sieve, retained on No. 80 sieve 
Passing No. 80 sieve, retained on No. 200 sieve 
Passing No. 200 sieve 

% Density 80-95 Stability-Min. 20 

100 
o to 10 
5 to 30 

25 to 60 
10 to 35 
o to 10 

The asphaltic material shall form from 45 to 7.0 percent of mixture by weight. The asphaltic 
material shall be equal to AC-3 or MC-800 type. 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT HOT OIL SAND 

Retained No. 40 sieve 
Passing on No. 40 sieve, retained on No. 80 sieve 
Passing on No. 80 sieve, retained on No. 200 sieve 
Passing on No. 200 sieve 

% Density 80-95 Stability-Min. 20 

5 to 30 
25 to 50 
10 to 30 
o to 10 

The asphaltic material shall form from 4.5 to 7.0 percent of the mixture by the weight. The 
asphaltic material shall be AC type from April 1 until November 1 unless otherwise 
authorized by the County Road Administrator 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT TYPE "D" HOT MIX 

Plant Mixed Asphalt-Hot Mix Type D - shall conform to Texas Department of Transportation 
specification (Item 340 (Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Pavement "D") 

BIDDING AND AWARD OF CONTRACT: Quantities shown are approximate. Upshur 
County reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities, to reject material not 
meeting specifications, to award separate contracts on each ofthe base bids and to award 
contracts to more than one bidder. Upshur County will procure the road material(s) 
covered by this bid package on any particular instance, from the vendor whose price is 
most economical to Upshur County with the express understanding that when the lowest 
price bid vendors is/are further from the place of origin than one or more other vendors, 
$0.25 per ton mile multiplied by the total difference in miles will be added to such 
bidder's unit cost per ton in determimng the most economical cost to Upshur County. 
Contract award will be based on "Unit Price" per ton. 



ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price bid is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of 
this bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or 
decreased when a product supplier increases or decreases their price to the vendor; 
however the increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the 
increase or decrease in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit 
price bid shall be accompanied by supporting documents form the vendor's product 
supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the County Road Administrator at least two (2) 
days in advance of any increase in the unit price bid. The two (2) day period shall begin 
upon receipt of the notice by the County Road Administrator. Upshur County reserves the 
right to cease purchase of the product, purchase from the secondary bidder, re-bid or 
continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid increases. 

TIONS APPROVED: 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 



I IJPL'_' ~~ ~G J4e4-

BID SHEET FOR PLANT MIXED ASPHALT, OIL DIRT HOT OIL SAND AND TYPE 
"D" HOT MIX: 

Plant mixed asphalt oil dirt, hot oil sand and Type "D" hot mix for Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
for the period from March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006. 

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

BASE BID "A" F.O.B. $ 2.t,.OO $ S'Z,ooO 
PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 2,000 TONS 
OIL DIRT DEL. $ SS.OO $ t, "t 000 
per specifications 

BASE BID "B" F.O.B. $ 2/.DO $ BJ ,_000 
PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 3,000 TONS 

"34.00 HOT OIL SAND DEL. $ $ 102.,000 
per specifications 

BASE BID "C" F.O.B. $ 37.00 $ 37,bOO 
PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 1,000 TONS 

44.00 44-.000 TYPE "D" HOT MIX DEL. $ $ 
per specifications 



VENDOR 

'/OL lal PGd kZ­
VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

FIRMIBIDDER: 

BY: L/WLE fJlflLL-IPS \..IP 
--~~~~~~~~~=---~~-----------

AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE 

ADDRESS: PD ~o'/. £'025 

T'f1LfL It /S;,/2-
CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENT AL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: $IM tTtf LoI.J~T'-l 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ----------------------------------

2. COMPANY NAME: \IAN '2~ tOT ioc)&LT'j 

ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------
CONTACT PERSON: TITLE: ----------------------------------

3. COMPANY NAME_: _.A?-J_---=O=-dL __ SO--=-~~__!!o..~~=.:....:::::....TV/-=-'__I_-
ADDRESS: PHONE NO. ---------------------------------------

TITLE: 

sf/hlos 



BID # RB 02-05 

BID PACKAGE FOR: 

*********************************************** 
PLANY MIXED ASPHALT, OIL DIRT 

HOT MIX ASPHALT AND HOT OIL SAND FOR 
UPSHUR COUNTY 

ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. 
*********************************************** 

RETURN DEADLINE IS NO LATER THAN: March 30, 2005 

COMPANY NAME: 

RETURN SEALED BID TO: 
Upshur County Judge's Office 
100 Tyler Street, County Courthouse, Third Floor 
P.O. Box 730 
Gilmer, Texas 75644 

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL: 
Robert D. Lyons 
County Road Administrator 
Phone: (903) 843-7623 

Longview Asphalt 

BIDS RECEIVED LATER THAN THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH 
ABOVE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD BUT INSTEAD 
WILL REMAIN UNOPENED AND WILL BE RETURNED TO VENDORS 
WHEN POSSIBLE! 

***PLEASE DENOTE BID NUMBER ON THE OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE. 



· .SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 
OIL DIRT, AND HOT OIL SAND: 

GENERAL The successful bidder will be capable of mixing at least 1,000 tons per day. 
Upshur County will be required to notify the bidder twenty-four (24) hours in advance of 
their need of the material. Any delay by the low bidder of over thirty (30) minutes in 
loading Road & Bridge trucks will be cause to purchase asphalt mix from the second low bidder. 

SPECIFICATIONS PLANT MIXED ASPHALT OIL DIRT GRADATION 

Passing \/2" sieve 
Retained on No. 10 sieve 
Passing No. 10 sieve, retained on No. 40 sieve 
Passing No. 40 sieve, retained on No. 80 sieve 
Passing No. 80 sieve, retained on No. 200 sieve 
Passing No. 200 sieve 

% Density 80-95 Stability-Mm. 20 

100 
o to 10 
5 to 30 

25 to 60 
10 to 35 
o to 10 

The asphaltic material shall form from 4.5 to 7.0 percent of mixture by weight. The asphaltic 
material shall be equal to AC-3 or MC-800 type. 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT HOT OIL SAND 

Retained No. 40 sieve 
Passing on No. 40 sieve, retained on No. 80 sieve 
Passing on No. 80 Sieve, retained on No. 200 sieve 
Passing on No. 200 sieve 

% Density 80-95 Stability-Min. 20 

5 to 30 
25 to 50 
10 to 30 
o to 10 

The asphaltic material shall form from 4.5 to 7.0 percent of the mixture by the weight. The 
asphaltic material shall be AC type from April I until November I unless otherwise 
authorized by the County Road Administrator. 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT TYPE "D" HOT MIX 

Plant Mixed Asphalt-Hot Mix Type D - shall conform to Texas Department of Transportation 
specification (Item 340 (Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Pavement "D") 

BIDDING AND AWARD OF CONTRACT: Quantities shown are approximate. Upshur 
County reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities, to reject material not 
meeting specifications, to award separate contracts on each of the base bids and to award 
contracts to more than one bidder. Upshur County will procure the road material(s) 
covered by this bid package on any particular instance, from the vendor whose price is 
most economical to Upshur County with the express understarlding that when the lowest 
price bid vendors is/are further from the place of origin than one or more other vendors, 
$0.25 per ton mile multiplied by the total difference in miles will be added to such 
bidder's unit cost per ton in determining the most economical cost to Upshur County. 
Contract award will be based on "Unit Price" per ton. 



ESCALATION AND DE-ESCALATION POLICY 
It is agreed the unit price bid is based, in part, on prices charged or quoted at the time of 
this bid by a product supplier to the vendor. The unit price bid may be increased or 
decreased when a product supplier increases or decreases their price to the vendor; 
however the increase or decrease in the unit price shall be limited to the amount of the 
increase or decrease in price a product supplier charges the vendor. Any change in the unit 
price bid shall be accompanied by supporting documents form the vendor's product 
supplier. The vendor shall provide notice to the County Road Administrator at least two (2) 
days in advance of any increase in the unit price bid. The two (2) day period shall begin 
upon receipt of the notice by the County Road Administrator. Upshur County reserves the 
right to cease purchase ofthe product, purchase from the secondary bidder, re-bid or 
continue purchasing from the primary vendor if the unit price bid increases. 

UPSHUR COUNTY 
ROAD ADMINISTRATOR 



· '. _ .. bq PO ;;)6;1 

BID SHEET FOR PLANT MIXED ASPHALT, OIL DIRT HOT OIL SAND AND TYPE 
"D" HOT MIX: 

Plant mixed asphalt oil dirt, hot oil sand and Type "D" hot mix for Upshur County Road and Bridge Department 
for the period from March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006. 

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

$ 2 9'1!2 
CJg 

BASE BID "A" F.O.B. $58000 
« 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 2,000 TONS St!:' (!)O 

OIL DIRT DEL. $ 3-1- 6r. 000'-$ , 
per specifications 

00 
$ /05,000 

~ 
BASE BID "B" F.O.B $3S-
PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 3,000 TONS 

4CJ~ 
00 

$/ll SaO -HOT OIL SAND DEL. $ 
per specifications 

.. 

37~ 
oC' 

BASE BID "C" F.O.B. $ $ 376~O -
> 

PLANT MIXED ASPHALT 1,000 TONS 
t/Z?§'" 

00 
TYPE "D" HOT MIX DEL $ $ 42., 7~{)-
per specifications 



VENDOR REFERENCE INFORMATION SHEET 
(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY) 

VENDOR 

FIRMIBIDDER: t!&/<-/6 //I~tU 4st?FI~~ -r ." 

BY~~ 
TITLE 

ADDRESS: I. tJ . iJe; Jl j {,. ~ I 
Lt!71?9 t/I t?e-U n 

:CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE: 9f,JJ.--7r9 -DOt r FAX: f't;J-7 J8-- t.44d 

REFERENCES 

LIST THREE (3) COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHERE THESE 

COMMODITIES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED. 

1. COMPANY NAME: ~dv-Y-- a. 
ADDRESS: ?/n, p~ LX PHONE NO. lPJ- %'4-3 -- 7?Z3 

CONTACT PERSON: ~£., J I.., Cfl n} TITLE: a, /2c1. /l elm I",. 
/ 

2. COMPANY NAME: J!4J?/Z/cS P"l./ a. 
ADDRESS: 1:1A/lJJlt1U , /iPHONENO. 9cJ3 - tf3j - i'4/~ 

;; 

CONTACTPERSON:/1I?7'1 dlk/JJi'lZTITLE: ;:{,/Zt:J;./4S0V ~ 
I. 

3. COMPANY NAME: d" r~::;;-:?1 c::b 

ADDRESS: ~/2;1J1~~ 

CONTACT PERSON_: ..... 5hc:...!....e.:........:...!It~t?~~:::..:n1:....:..:........::b.:....:.'7-+-_T_IT_L_E_: ----I.&:.......-'<:....:.....!::..p..:..:~~a.:::::.J....::/..::..;/'q't ~ 
PHONE NO. fa3 - 2-37 .. Z(,$4-



1. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

13. 

14. 

\ 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET 
UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S COURT 

DATE: 4 - J5 - O~ 

1. 

2. 0 £1 ~/f!.. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

l3. 

14. 

15. 

16. 
/lArfrJr '", 

~(ec(c-, -'--'&G~ 17. l \ 

18. 

19. 

20. 

~I 
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